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1 09:28:19                P R O C E E D I N G S

2 09:28:19          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  Here begins Tape Number

3 09:28:331 in the videotaped deposition of Huma Abedin in the

4 09:28:36matter of Judicial Watch, Inc., v. the U.S.

5 09:28:40Department of State, in the U.S. District Court for

6 09:28:44the District of Columbia, Case Number 13-CV-1363.

7 09:28:51          Today's date is June 28, 2016.  The time

8 09:28:55on the video monitor is 9:29 a.m.  The videographer

9 09:29:00today is Jeremy Dineen, representing Planet Depos.

10 09:29:04This video deposition is taking place at Bryan Cave,

11 09:29:081155 F Street, Northwest, in Washington, DC.

12 09:29:12          Would counsel please voice-identify

13 09:29:14themselves and state whom they represent.

14 09:29:17          MS. COTCA:  Ramona Cotca, for Judicial

15 09:29:20Watch.

16 09:29:20          MR. ORFANEDES:  Paul Orfanedes, for

17 09:29:22Judicial Watch.

18 09:29:22          MR. BEKESHA:  Michael Bekesha, for

19 09:29:25Judicial Watch.

20 09:29:25          MR. PETERSON:  James Peterson, for

21 09:29:25Judicial Watch.

22 09:29:25          MR. FITTON:  Tom Fitton, Judicial Watch



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

9

1 09:29:28President.

2 09:29:28          MR. LAUDADIO:  Gregory Laudadio, Judicial

3 09:29:30Watch.

4 09:29:30          MS. TRIMELS:  Cheyenne Trimels, Judicial

5 09:29:34Watch.

6 09:29:34          MR. GRIFFITHS:  John Griffiths, State

7 09:29:36Department.

8 09:29:36          MR. MYERS:  Steven Myers, State

9 09:29:36Department.

10 09:29:36          MS. WELCHER:  Alison Welcher, State

11 09:29:38Department.

12 09:29:41          MS. BERMAN:  Marcia Berman, State

13 09:29:42Department.

14           MS. WOLVERTON:  Caroline Wolverton, State

15 Department.

16           MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Miguel Rodriguez, for Huma

17 Abedin.

18           MS. GOODMAN:  Martha Goodman, for

19 09:29:46Ms. Abedin.

20 09:29:47          MR. BRILLE:  Mike Brille; Boies,

21 09:29:52Schiller & Flexner, for Ms. Abedin.

22 09:29:52          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  The court reporter
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1 09:29:52today is Debbie Whitehead, representing Planet

2 09:29:54Depos.

3 09:29:54          Would the reporter please swear in the

4 09:29:54witness.

5 09:29:54                    HUMA ABEDIN,

6 09:30:03 having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

7 09:30:03    EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFF

8 09:30:03BY MS. COTCA:

9 09:30:09     Q    Good morning, Ms. Abedin.  My name is

10 09:30:12Ramona Cotca, and I represent Judicial Watch in this

11 09:30:15lawsuit.

12 09:30:17          Could you --

13 09:30:18     A    Good morning.

14 09:30:19     Q    Good morning.

15 09:30:20          Could you for the record please state your

16 09:30:22full name?

17 09:30:23     A    Huma Abedin.

18 09:30:24     Q    Okay.  Can you hear me okay?

19 09:30:26     A    Yes, I can hear you.  There's a little bit

20 09:30:28of an echo, but I can hear you okay.

21 09:30:30     Q    Okay.  Have you ever had your deposition

22 09:30:32taken before?
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1 09:30:34     A    No.  This is my first time.

2 09:30:35     Q    Okay.  So I would like to go over some

3 09:30:37ground rules for the deposition.  As you know,

4 09:30:39you've been sworn in under oath.  We have the court

5 09:30:41reporter here who is transcribing everything that we

6 09:30:44are saying here today.  For that reason, I would ask

7 09:30:46that we try not to speak over each other.  So I will

8 09:30:49do my best to let you finish answering the

9 09:30:52questions, and then even though you may anticipate

10 09:30:54the question that I'm about to ask, I would just ask

11 09:30:57that you let me finish asking the question so we

12 09:30:59don't speak over each other.  Is that fair?

13 09:31:02     A    Yes.

14 09:31:02     Q    Okay.  The next instruction or ground rule

15 09:31:05would be that all your responses should be verbal,

16 09:31:08not shakes of the heads or nods, so the court

17 09:31:11reporter can take it on the transcript.

18 09:31:13          Is that fair?

19 09:31:14     A    Yes.

20 09:31:14     Q    Okay.  If you don't understand a question

21 09:31:21that I am asking or you would like some

22 09:31:23clarification, please let me know.  If you do not, I
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1 09:31:27will assume that you have understood the question

2 09:31:28that is being asked.  Okay?

3 09:31:30     A    Makes sense.

4 09:31:31     Q    Okay.  We will try to go through this as

5 09:31:35quickly as possible.  If you need a break at any

6 09:31:38point just let me know, and I'm sure we'll come to a

7 09:31:42good stopping point for you to take a -- for us to

8 09:31:44take a break.  Fair?

9 09:31:46     A    Okay.

10 09:31:46     Q    Okay.  Is there any reason why you believe

11 09:31:52that you would not be able to answer all the

12 09:31:54questions truthfully here today?

13 09:31:57     A    There is no reason.

14 09:31:57     Q    Okay.  What is your current employment?

15 09:32:01     A    I work at the Hillary for America

16 09:32:04presidential campaign.

17 09:32:05     Q    Okay.  And what is your position?

18 09:32:07     A    I am the vice-chair of the campaign.

19 09:32:08     Q    Okay.

20 09:32:08          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 1 marked for

21 09:32:12identification and is attached to the transcript.)

22 09:32:12     Q    Just very briefly, I would like to show
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1 09:32:13you what's been marked as Exhibit 1.

2 09:32:16          MS. COTCA:  I think I have enough copies.

3 09:32:18Maybe not.  I don't know.  There are a lot of people

4 09:32:20in the room.

5 09:32:25     Q    And that's a copy of your subpoena for

6 09:32:27your deposition here today.  Is that right?

7 09:32:48          MR. BRILLE:  Is the question does she

8 09:32:50recognize it?  We'll stipulate that this is a copy

9 09:32:52of the subpoena.

10 09:32:53          MS. COTCA:  Okay.

11 09:32:53     Q    Have you seen the subpoena prior to today?

12 09:32:55     A    No, I have not.

13 09:32:56     Q    Okay.  Prior to coming here today, have

14 09:32:59you reviewed any other documents in preparation for

15 09:33:02your deposition today?

16 09:33:03     A    Yes.

17 09:33:03     Q    Okay.  And what are those documents that

18 09:33:05you've reviewed?

19 09:33:06          MR. BRILLE:  I'm going to object and

20 09:33:07instruct the witness not to answer.

21 09:33:09          MS. COTCA:  On what basis?

22 09:33:10          MR. BRILLE:  On the basis that it is work
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1 09:33:11product and protected by the attorney-client

2 09:33:13privilege.

3 09:33:15     Q    Have you reviewed any of the documents

4 09:33:20that have been produced by the State Department in

5 09:33:23preparation for your deposition here today?

6 09:33:29          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

7 09:33:30foundation.

8 09:33:33          MR. BRILLE:  You can answer --

9 09:33:34     Q    You can answer.

10 09:33:34          MR. BRILLE:  -- to the extent you

11 09:33:35understand.

12 09:33:36     A    Yes, I have.

13 09:33:36     Q    Okay.  And what are the documents that

14 09:33:39you've reviewed that have been previously produced

15 09:33:41by the State Department?

16 09:33:42          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

17 09:33:44          Instruct the witness not to answer.

18 09:33:46          You can ask her if she's reviewed

19 09:33:48documents outside of -- outside of meetings with her

20 09:33:50counsel, you can do that.  But I'm not going to let

21 09:33:52you ask her about the documents she's reviewed with

22 09:33:54her counsel.
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1 09:33:55     Q    Okay.  Are all of the documents that

2 09:33:58you've reviewed in the presence of your counsel?

3 09:34:00     A    Yes.

4 09:34:00     Q    Okay.  Other than meeting with your

5 09:34:11attorneys, did you speak with anybody about your

6 09:34:13deposition today?

7 09:34:15     A    No, I have not.

8 09:34:16     Q    Okay.  Did you discuss your testimony here

9 09:34:19today with Secretary Clinton?

10 09:34:21     A    No, I did not.

11 09:34:22     Q    Okay.  I'd like to go over just general

12 09:34:27background of your employment at the State

13 09:34:29Department.

14 09:34:29          When did you begin working for the State

15 09:34:31Department?

16 09:34:32     A    It was in January of 2009.

17 09:34:35     Q    Okay.  And what was your position at the

18 09:34:38time?

19 09:34:39     A    I was Deputy Chief of Staff in the Office

20 09:34:41of the Secretary.  Deputy Chief of Staff for

21 09:34:46operations in the Office of the Secretary.

22 09:34:48     Q    And how long did you stay at the State
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1 09:34:50Department?

2 09:34:50     A    I stayed throughout her tenure, until

3 09:34:532013.

4 09:34:53     Q    Okay.  That would be February of 2013?

5 09:34:56          Is that correct?

6 09:34:57     A    That is correct.

7 09:34:57     Q    And did your position change at all while

8 09:35:00you were at the State Department?

9 09:35:01     A    Yes, it did.

10 09:35:01     Q    Okay.  When did it change, and how did

11 09:35:03it -- what did it change to?

12 09:35:05     A    It changed, if my memory serves me

13 09:35:09correctly, in the last six months it was about June

14 09:35:13of 2012, and I transitioned to being a senior

15 09:35:15advisor to the Office of the Secretary.

16 09:35:19     Q    Okay.  And why did the change take place?

17 09:35:22          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

18 09:35:23          Instruct the witness not to answer.

19 09:35:25          MS. COTCA:  On what basis?

20 09:35:25          MR. BRILLE:  It's outside the scope of the

21 09:35:27deposition.  Not only is it outside the scope, it's

22 09:35:29specifically prohibited by the judge's order.
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1 09:35:32Inquiry into her status, the change of her status at

2 09:35:38the time.

3 09:35:38          MS. WOLVERTON:  I'll voice the same

4 09:35:41objection.

5 09:35:41     Q    Okay.  As the Deputy Chief of Staff, what

6 09:35:44were your duties and responsibilities at the State

7 09:35:48Department?

8 09:35:49     A    My responsibilities were the long-term and

9 09:35:54short-term planning, coordinating with other senior

10 09:35:58members of the department and other agencies, and

11 09:36:02then working with the Secretary's scheduler, and her

12 09:36:04team who traveled with her, to implement her

13 09:36:07domestic and foreign travel.

14 09:36:08     Q    Okay.  When you said long-term planning

15 09:36:11and short-term planning, what planning are you

16 09:36:13talking about?

17 09:36:13     A    Her overseas trips and domestic trips and

18 09:36:17events that she would do in Washington at the

19 09:36:19department and throughout the city.

20 09:36:20     Q    Okay.  And did you continue having those

21 09:36:26roles, those duties and responsibilities, when your

22 09:36:29position changed in 2012?
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1 09:36:35          MR. BRILLE:  You can answer that, yes.

2 09:36:37     A    Yes, they did.

3 09:36:38     Q    Okay.  And one other thing I should have

4 09:36:40said.  There may be objections that may be raised

5 09:36:42during the deposition, and that's fine.  But unless

6 09:36:46your attorney instructs you not to answer, you still

7 09:36:49must answer the question.  Fair?

8 09:36:50     A    Of course.

9 09:36:51     Q    Okay.

10 09:36:52     A    That's -- it's my first time so ...

11 09:36:53     Q    That's okay.

12 09:36:55     A    I understand, though.

13 09:36:56     Q    Sure.  Thank you.

14 09:37:01          Okay.  And did you continue working for

15 09:37:04the Secretary when you left the State Department?

16 09:37:07     A    Yes.

17 09:37:07     Q    Okay.  I'd like to change the conversation

18 09:37:15or the questions to the Clinton server for the

19 09:37:21Clinton e-mail accounts.

20 09:37:24          When I say "the Clinton server," do you

21 09:37:27understand that to mean the server that provided --

22 09:37:30or that was connected to the e-mail accounts, or the
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1 09:37:34e-mail account for Secretary Clinton with a domain

2 09:37:37@Clintonemail.com?

3 09:37:38          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

4 09:37:39          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

5 09:37:40          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.  Form.

6 09:37:42     Q    Okay.

7 09:37:44     A    Yes, I now understand -- I do understand

8 09:37:47what you are -- what you're referring to, yes.

9 09:37:48     Q    Okay.  And just for clarity of the record,

10 09:37:52I'll refer to it as the Clinton server.  Can we

11 09:37:55agree, during the deposition?

12 09:37:57          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

13 09:37:58          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

14 09:38:00     Q    Can we agree?

15 09:38:01     A    Understood.

16 09:38:01     Q    Thank you.  Okay.

17 09:38:07          When was the server set up?

18 09:38:10     A    I don't know exactly.

19 09:38:11     Q    Do you have -- and I'm not looking for a

20 09:38:14specific date, but a time frame of when the server

21 09:38:17was set up?

22 09:38:19     A    I wasn't involved in the -- in the setting
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1 09:38:23up of the server, so any answer I give -- I would

2 09:38:26give you would be my speculating.

3 09:38:29     Q    Okay.  When did you first become aware of

4 09:38:35the Clinton server?

5 09:38:39     A    I don't -- I don't know that I experienced

6 09:38:43the -- the notion of the server for -- for my

7 09:38:49purposes.  It was a matter of obtaining an e-mail

8 09:38:53address.  I -- I don't ...

9 09:38:59     Q    Okay.

10 09:39:00     A    I didn't really think about the server

11 09:39:01until the -- all the press reports in the last year

12 09:39:04and a half --

13 09:39:05     Q    Okay.

14 09:39:06     A    -- came out.

15 09:39:07     Q    Okay.  And you just testified that it was

16 09:39:09a matter of obtaining an e-mail address.  Can you

17 09:39:11tell me more about that?  Can you explain that, what

18 09:39:15you mean by that?

19 09:39:16     A    Yes.  Yes, of course.

20 09:39:17          In the -- towards the end of 2008, after

21 09:39:19the presidential campaign had ended, Secretary

22 09:39:23Clinton's first presidential campaign had ended and
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1 09:39:25she was leaving the Senate, I was losing both my

2 09:39:30Senate e-mail, as well as my Clinton campaign

3 09:39:34e-mail.

4 09:39:36          And so I reached out to the person I had

5 09:39:41generally been in touch with in President Clinton's

6 09:39:44office on IT matters and asked him what I should do,

7 09:39:46since I was losing an e-mail account.  I always had

8 09:39:49an e-mail account associated with the Clinton family

9 09:39:52to deal with their -- to deal with their personal

10 09:39:55matters.

11 09:39:55     Q    Okay.  And was this before starting at the

12 09:39:58State Department?

13 09:40:00     A    Yeah, I -- I -- it would have been prior

14 09:40:03to starting at the State Department when we had the

15 09:40:05conversations, because we were -- I was losing -- in

16 09:40:07the process of transitioning.  So, yes.

17 09:40:09     Q    Okay.  And who did you speak with for --

18 09:40:13who is the IT person that you spoke to?

19 09:40:16     A    My memory is that it was Justin Cooper,

20 09:40:19who worked in President Clinton's office.

21 09:40:22     Q    What was his position in President

22 09:40:24Clinton's office?
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1 09:40:25     A    He was one of his senior staff members who

2 09:40:30traveled with him and did -- had many

3 09:40:37responsibilities, and one of them was helping with

4 09:40:40the IT support.

5 09:40:42     Q    Okay.  And with respect to obtaining an

6 09:40:44e-mail address, what happened after you informed

7 09:40:48Justin Cooper about the need for you to have another

8 09:40:51e-mail account set up?

9 09:40:53     A    From my memory, he had mentioned that

10 09:40:59they -- there was an @Clintonemail.com address that

11 09:41:02he could provide for me, that he was doing a similar

12 09:41:07arrangement for the Secretary, and that we could --

13 09:41:12that I could also have that e-mail address.  And he

14 09:41:14sent it to me.

15 09:41:15     Q    Okay.  And what was that e-mail address?

16 09:41:17     A    It was Huma@Clintonemail.com.

17 09:41:19     Q    Okay.  And what was the Secretary's e-mail

18 09:41:22address on that account, on that server?

19 09:41:25     A    It was HDR22@Clintonemail.com.

20 09:41:34     Q    Okay.  Is Justin Cooper the only

21 09:41:42individual you spoke in that time frame about

22 09:41:45getting an e-mail account set up?
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1 09:41:48     A    Justin is who I remember talking to.  Over

2 09:41:50the years there was -- there were two people I

3 09:41:53talked to about IT issues.  It was either Justin or

4 09:41:56Bryan Pagliano.

5 09:41:58     Q    Okay.  And we'll get to Mr. Pagliano.  But

6 09:42:00just for clarification, with respect to your

7 09:42:05communications with Bryan Pagliano, were those --

8 09:42:10once the e-mail account was set up and dealing with

9 09:42:14technical issues?

10 09:42:18          MR. BRILLE:  I'm sorry, I didn't catch the

11 09:42:19question.  Can you -- can you restate it?  Can you

12 09:42:23read it back, if --

13 09:42:26     Q    With respect to Mr. -- your conversations

14 09:42:27with Mr. Pagliano, was that in connection with

15 09:42:32setting up the e-mail account?

16 09:42:34     A    My memory is I talked to Justin.  Justin,

17 09:42:38for the many years before, was our primary point of

18 09:42:40contact.  And -- and, frankly, every time anything

19 09:42:45was broken, you called Justin, it got fixed very

20 09:42:48quickly.  So it was a -- Justin was usually my

21 09:42:52primary point of contact.

22 09:42:53          Were there times when I called him and
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1 09:42:55said, You should consult with Bryan, yes.  I don't

2 09:42:58remember the time frame.  And I don't believe Bryan

3 09:43:00was -- well, I know Bryan wasn't really involved

4 09:43:05in -- in anything related to IT for the Clintons

5 09:43:09until the -- until the campaign, the 2008

6 09:43:12presidential campaign.

7 09:43:12     Q    Okay.  And when he -- when Mr. Cooper told

8 09:43:19you -- advised you to go and consult with

9 09:43:21Mr. Pagliano, do you recall the issues?

10 09:43:23     A    It was usually if our e-mail wasn't

11 09:43:25working, you know, there was a delay, can't figure

12 09:43:29out what's going on.  I would call Justin.  Usually

13 09:43:32Justin would just fix it over the phone.  And then,

14 09:43:36but were there periods where he said, Call Bryan?

15 09:43:38Absolutely.

16 09:43:41     Q    Do you know why the Clintonemail.com

17 09:43:43system was set up?

18 09:43:48     A    I -- the system -- the system?  I'm sorry,

19 09:43:53can you explain, ask the question?

20 09:43:56     Q    Sure.  Why was the e-mails with the

21 09:44:01Clinton @Clintonemail.com created?

22 09:44:05          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.
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1 09:44:06     A    Well, as I -- as I mentioned earlier,

2 09:44:09we -- I was losing both my e-mail addresses at the

3 09:44:12end of the presidential campaign and the Senate.  So

4 09:44:15both my, you know, Clinton e-mail addresses were

5 09:44:21going.  I needed a new e-mail.

6 09:44:23          I remember just reaching out and saying,

7 09:44:25what should I do.  I'm no longer going to have

8 09:44:28HillaryClinton.com, and he suggested

9 09:44:32@Clintonemail.com being an option.

10 09:44:36     Q    Okay.  At that time did Secretary Clinton

11 09:44:41already have an e-mail account associated with the

12 09:44:44@Clintonemail.com?

13 09:44:47          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

14 09:44:47foundation.

15 09:44:49          MR. BRILLE:  That's ...

16 09:44:50     A    She had an e-mail account, yes.  It was

17 09:44:52not @Clinton e-mail.  It was another e-mail that it

18 09:44:55was associated with the BlackBerry she was using

19 09:45:00during the presidential campaign.

20 09:45:01     Q    And what was that e-mail address?

21 09:45:02     A    It was -- I think it was

22 09:45:07HR15@AT&T.BlackBerry.net.
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1 09:45:09     Q    Okay.  And did -- well, strike that.

2 09:45:23          When did you first become aware of the

3 09:45:24HDR22@Clintonemail.com account for the Secretary?

4 09:45:29     A    It would have been around the same time.

5 09:45:31We were -- we were both transitioning around the

6 09:45:34same -- same time.

7 09:45:34     Q    Okay.  And do you know why Secretary's

8 09:45:38e-mail address was set up?

9 09:45:42     A    Yes.  In -- as I mentioned, she had had a

10 09:45:46previous e-mail account that was on her BlackBerry.

11 09:45:50She had had -- been experiencing technical issues.

12 09:45:53She had been having problems with that BlackBerry,

13 09:45:55with that e-mail address.  And so they also gave her

14 09:46:02an @Clintonemail.com address so they could help with

15 09:46:05IT issues.

16 09:46:06     Q    Okay.  Do you know if anyone else had any

17 09:46:30involvement on the technical side of setting up the

18 09:46:32Clintonemail.com system, other than Justin Cooper?

19 09:46:36     A    I don't know who else was involved.

20 09:46:41     Q    Okay.  Do you know who paid for the

21 09:46:43server?

22 09:46:43     A    I don't.
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1 09:46:43     Q    Do you know who paid for setting up the

2 09:46:47Clintonemail.com system?

3 09:46:49     A    I don't know.

4 09:46:49     Q    Okay.

5 09:46:52          MS. WOLVERTON:  Ramona, I'm sorry, do you

6 09:46:53mind speaking up just a little bit?  It's kind of

7 09:46:56hard hearing you down here.

8 09:46:57          MS. COTCA:  It's a big room.  Sure.  I'll

9 09:47:00do my best.

10 09:47:01     Q    How many e-mail accounts were associated

11 09:47:06with the Clintonemail.com system --

12 09:47:10          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

13 09:47:11     Q    -- in 2009?

14 09:47:12          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

15 09:47:13foundation.

16 09:47:13          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

17 09:47:15     A    My understanding was Chelsea.

18 09:47:17     Q    Chelsea.  And nobody else from the State

19 09:47:21Department had an e-mail account associated with the

20 09:47:23Clintonemail.com system --

21 09:47:25          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection --

22 09:47:26     Q    -- that you know of?
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1 09:47:28          MS. WOLVERTON:  -- lack of foundation.

2 09:47:29          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

3 09:47:30     A    That's correct.

4 09:47:30     Q    Okay.  And when you came to the State

5 09:47:46Department, were you also assigned an e-mail account

6 09:47:51issued by the State Department?

7 09:47:52     A    Yes, I was.

8 09:47:52     Q    Okay.  And what was that e-mail account?

9 09:47:55     A    That was AbedinH@State.gov.

10 09:47:59     Q    Okay.  And did you use that account for

11 09:48:02your state-related work?

12 09:48:06     A    Yes, I did.

13 09:48:07     Q    Okay.  Did you also use your e-mail

14 09:48:09account that was issued with the domain

15 09:48:15@Clintonemail.com for your State Department work?

16 09:48:19     A    My practice was to use my State.gov

17 09:48:23e-mail.  I did the vast majority of my work on

18 09:48:27State.gov, at my computer and on my BlackBerry when

19 09:48:31we traveled.

20 09:48:32          And I used Clinton e-mail for just about

21 09:48:35everything -- everything else.  I used that for the

22 09:48:38Clinton family matters and, frankly, I used it for
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1 09:48:42my own personal e-mail, as well.

2 09:48:43     Q    Okay.  But you also used it at times for

3 09:48:47state-related matters?

4 09:48:48     A    Yes.  There were occasions when I did do

5 09:48:50that, correct.

6 09:48:51     Q    Okay.  And were there occasions when you

7 09:48:53used that with Secretary Clinton, where both of you

8 09:48:58used only the Clintonemail.com accounts?

9 09:49:01          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

10 09:49:03     A    There were occasions when that -- when

11 09:49:05that occurred, yes.

12 09:49:06     Q    Okay.  When you were working at the State

13 09:49:16Department, other than your Clintonemail.com account

14 09:49:19and your State.gov account, did you have any other

15 09:49:22e-mail accounts that you used at any point for

16 09:49:28work-related matters at the State Department?

17 09:49:33     A    I had a Yahoo e-mail, a Yahoo.com e-mail

18 09:49:37account that was purely a -- a personal account

19 09:49:44where -- that I rarely used.  But there were

20 09:49:46occasions when I forwarded State Department press

21 09:49:50clips to that account to be printed.

22 09:49:52     Q    Okay.  And any other e-mail accounts that
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1 09:49:54you used when you were at the State Department?

2 09:49:56     A    No.

3 09:49:56     Q    Okay.  And for your State.gov e-mail

4 09:50:05account, were you issued a BlackBerry by the State

5 09:50:09Department?

6 09:50:10     A    Yes, I was.

7 09:50:10     Q    Okay.  And other than your State.gov

8 09:50:16e-mail account, did you have access to any other

9 09:50:17e-mail accounts for your State Department-issued

10 09:50:21BlackBerry?

11 09:50:22     A    No.  We were not allowed to -- to have

12 09:50:25another e-mail account on our State.gov devices.

13 09:50:27     Q    Okay.  And how is it that you came to be

14 09:50:29issued a BlackBerry by the State Department?

15 09:50:33     A    My recollection was it was part of the

16 09:50:35transition process into the State Department.

17 09:50:39          They -- if I remember, somebody came into

18 09:50:41my office and gave me a box with a BlackBerry in it,

19 09:50:44and I signed a form.

20 09:50:45     Q    Okay.  So you didn't ask anybody for a

21 09:50:47state-issued BlackBerry; you were just given one?

22 09:50:51     A    I don't remember asking.  I -- I
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1 09:50:53experienced it as just part of our -- you know, the

2 09:50:57transition that the new staff at the State

3 09:51:01Department would -- were -- was receiving, at least

4 09:51:03in my office.

5 09:51:03     Q    Okay.  And do you recall who that was who

6 09:51:06came and handed you the BlackBerry that was issued

7 09:51:08by the State Department?

8 09:51:10     A    I don't specifically remember the -- the

9 09:51:13person who handed me my BlackBerry, no.

10 09:51:16     Q    Okay.  Were there any discussions during

11 09:51:21that time -- and I'm speaking during the

12 09:51:26transition --

13 09:51:26     A    Yeah.

14 09:51:26     Q    -- what you referred to as the transition

15 09:51:28time, were there any discussions about Secretary

16 09:51:30Clinton having a BlackBerry for her e-mail use?

17 09:51:33          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

18 09:51:34          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

19 09:51:37     A    I -- I don't remember any conversations

20 09:51:39during the transition period about giving her a

21 09:51:45State Department BlackBerry.  I -- the only

22 09:51:49conversations I remember were a few months in, where
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1 09:51:53she had requested a secure BlackBerry, but that did

2 09:51:57not come to fruition.

3 09:51:58     Q    Okay.  Did the Secretary have a BlackBerry

4 09:52:03for her use as the -- while she was the Secretary of

5 09:52:09State?

6 09:52:09     A    Yes, she did.

7 09:52:10     Q    Okay.  And how did she come to have that

8 09:52:14BlackBerry?

9 09:52:15     A    That --

10 09:52:15          MR. BRILLE:  Objection to form.

11 09:52:17          Go ahead.

12 09:52:17     A    That was the BlackBerry that she had

13 09:52:19received, you know, in late 2008 at the conclusion

14 09:52:25of the presidential campaign.

15 09:52:28     Q    Okay.

16 09:52:29     A    It was her personal BlackBerry that she

17 09:52:31came in with.

18 09:52:31     Q    Okay.  And what e-mail account was

19 09:52:33associated with that BlackBerry?

20 09:52:34          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Foundation.

21 09:52:35          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

22 09:52:37     A    That was the HDR22@Clintonemail.com.
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1 09:52:41     Q    Okay.  Was -- did the Secretary have any

2 09:52:46other electronic devices, such as smart phones,

3 09:52:49iPads, mini iPad, that was also connected to her

4 09:52:53@Clintonemail.com account?

5 09:52:55          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Foundation.

6 09:52:57     A    When she arrived at State?

7 09:52:58     Q    Anytime during her tenure at the State

8 09:53:01Department.

9 09:53:02          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

10 09:53:04     A    While she was at State, I -- she did --

11 09:53:06she did obtain an iPad, and that did -- that did

12 09:53:11have her e-mail account.  She could access her

13 09:53:17e-mail on that, on that iPad.

14 09:53:20          It was not her practice to do so, but when

15 09:53:24her system on her BlackBerry went down, there was a

16 09:53:27period where I know she did use her e-mail on her

17 09:53:29iPad for maybe a week or two, if I remember

18 09:53:31correctly.

19 09:53:32     Q    Okay.  And other than the iPad, were there

20 09:53:34any other smart phones --

21 09:53:37          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

22 09:53:38     Q    -- that Secretary Clinton used to access
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1 09:53:40her e-mail during her tenure at the State

2 09:53:42Department?

3 09:53:42     A    No.  No.

4 09:53:43     Q    Okay.  Did you -- and this is either

5 09:53:56during the transition period or shortly after, so

6 09:53:59late 2008, early 2009.

7 09:54:02          Did you and the Secretary discuss your use

8 09:54:05of the e-mail with a domain @Clintonemail.com for

9 09:54:12State Department work?

10 09:54:14          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

11 09:54:16     A    I have no recollection having a

12 09:54:18conversation like that with her.

13 09:54:19     Q    Okay.  Did you have any such discussions

14 09:54:26with anybody else at the State Department?

15 09:54:29          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

16 09:54:31     A    Any discussions, I'm sorry, about?

17 09:54:34     Q    About how -- about your use of the

18 09:54:36Clintonemail.com account for State Department

19 09:54:41work-related matters.

20 09:54:42     A    I don't remember having any specific

21 09:54:44discussions, but the address, it wasn't -- people

22 09:54:48there -- or is it -- are you okay?
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1 09:54:53     Q    Yeah.

2 09:54:54     A    Sorry.  But people at the State Department

3 09:54:56did have my Clinton e-mail account.  They -- when

4 09:54:59State.gov was down, that's how they contacted me,

5 09:55:02communicated with me.

6 09:55:03     Q    Okay.  And how did they -- well, let's

7 09:55:05start with, who at the State Department had access

8 09:55:08to your e-mail, to your Clinton e-mail account?

9 09:55:12     A    I couldn't tell you exactly name by name

10 09:55:14who had my Clinton e-mail account.  It generally

11 09:55:18were -- were -- was people -- were individuals who

12 09:55:21needed to communicate, send me a schedule if we were

13 09:55:23overseas and State.gov was down, the individuals at

14 09:55:28State who had to send the schedule for the next day

15 09:55:30or send a document would send it to Clinton e-mail,

16 09:55:36generally cc State.gov.

17 09:55:39          But I would have given it -- I would have

18 09:55:40given that address to people as my secondary address

19 09:55:43when State.gov wasn't working.

20 09:55:45     Q    Okay.  And how did they obtain your e-mail

21 09:55:47account?

22 09:55:48          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Vague.
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1 09:55:50          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

2 09:55:51     A    I would have provided my e-mail address to

3 09:55:54my colleagues who would need to reach me,

4 09:55:56particularly if we were -- we were overseas.

5 09:55:58     Q    Okay.  And what about Secretary Clinton;

6 09:56:03did she have any discussions with anybody at the

7 09:56:05State Department -- and this is again in the early

8 09:56:082008, two thousand -- late 2008, early 2009 time

9 09:56:11frame -- about her use of her Clinton e-mail account

10 09:56:17for State Department business?

11 09:56:18          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

12 09:56:19          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

13 09:56:19          MS. WOLVERTON:  Lack of foundation, lack

14 09:56:21of personal knowledge.

15 09:56:23          MR. BRILLE:  Same.

16 09:56:23     Q    If you know.

17 09:56:24     A    I -- I -- I don't know.  I -- I don't

18 09:56:26know.

19 09:56:26     Q    Okay.  And all of these questions are just

20 09:56:32based on what you know.

21 09:56:34     A    Thank you.

22 09:56:39     Q    Do you know why did the Secretary not
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1 09:56:52continue using her HRC15@ATT.Blackberry.net account

2 09:57:01exclusively, like she did when she was Senator?

3 09:57:04          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

4 09:57:05          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

5 09:57:07     A    I think I mentioned earlier she was having

6 09:57:09problems with that AT&T address.  Throughout the

7 09:57:12presidential campaign she was using it, throughout

8 09:57:18the 2008 presidential campaign, and was constantly

9 09:57:21having issues.

10 09:57:22          And so we -- it was just a natural

11 09:57:25transition.  It came with a new device and a new --

12 09:57:29a new e-mail address.  It was just technical

13 09:57:33difficulties.

14 09:57:33     Q    What came with a new device?

15 09:57:35     A    HDR22@Clintonemail.com.

16 09:57:37     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

17 09:57:42          Did you, during that time frame again,

18 09:57:44discuss with Secretary Clinton about having a

19 09:57:47separate e-mail account for state business and

20 09:57:49having a separate e-mail account for your personal

21 09:57:51matters?

22 09:57:52          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Asked and
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1 09:57:53answered.

2 09:57:54          You can answer.

3 09:57:54          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

4 09:57:56     A    I don't remember having conversations like

5 09:57:57that with her, no.

6 09:57:58     Q    Do you recall any discussions in late

7 09:58:082008, early 2009, about the Secretary -- about

8 09:58:13Secretary Clinton having an e-mail issued by the

9 09:58:16State Department for her state-related work?

10 09:58:19     A    No, I don't remember.

11 09:58:21     Q    Do you know why Secretary Clinton did not

12 09:58:32want to use a state-issued e-mail account for her

13 09:58:35state-related work?

14 09:58:36          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

15 09:58:37          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

16 09:58:38          MS. WOLVERTON:  Lack of foundation,

17 09:58:39assumes facts not in evidence.

18 09:58:40          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

19 09:58:42     A    So from my understanding, I just saw it as

20 09:58:46continue doing what she was doing before she arrived

21 09:58:48at the State Department.

22 09:58:48          She had always had a personal device since
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1 09:58:51she had started using e-mail.  That's what she used

2 09:58:53when she was in the Senate.  She did not have a

3 09:58:55Senate.gov account.  And she also did not have a

4 09:58:59Hillary Clinton campaign account.

5 09:59:01          She -- I experienced it as continuing the

6 09:59:04practice that she had had prior to arriving at the

7 09:59:08State Department, and continuing to use her personal

8 09:59:10device.

9 09:59:11     Q    Okay.

10 09:59:12     A    That was a decision that she had made.

11 09:59:13     Q    When you started at the State Department

12 09:59:16and provided your e-mail address to some of the

13 09:59:19colleagues associated with the Clinton e-mail

14 09:59:23account, did anybody tell you not to use an e-mail

15 09:59:33with the Clinton -- not to use the Clinton e-mail

16 09:59:36account for work-related purposes?

17 09:59:39          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

18 09:59:39          Go ahead.

19 09:59:40     A    Well, I don't -- I don't -- I don't

20 09:59:42remember a specific conversation like that.  But as

21 09:59:44I -- I think I mentioned earlier, we used State.gov

22 09:59:48for work.  That was my -- that was my work e-mail
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1 09:59:50address.  That was my work BlackBerry.  That was my

2 09:59:52primary BlackBerry, particularly when I traveled.  I

3 09:59:55was -- I traveled a good -- a good percentage of my

4 10:00:00life was on the road, and my State Department

5 10:00:03BlackBerry was my -- my primary.

6 10:00:04          So I -- I always tried to do the right

7 10:00:07thing and tried to be on my State.gov BlackBerry.

8 10:00:10That was my practice.  And using Clinton e-mail was

9 10:00:15not -- was not something that I -- I understood as

10 10:00:19my primary work e-mail, aside from personal matters

11 10:00:24as they related to the Secretary and her family and

12 10:00:28her friends, and then my personal e-mails.

13 10:00:31     Q    Okay.  But did anybody at the State

14 10:00:36Department tell you not to use your Clinton e-mail

15 10:00:39account for State-related purposes?

16 10:00:41          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

17 10:00:44     A    I don't remember a specific conversation

18 10:00:45with somebody -- with somebody telling -- telling me

19 10:00:49that.  And I assumed it was okay to do.  I don't --

20 10:00:55as I've stated earlier, my practice was to use

21 10:00:59State.gov for my work e-mail.

22 10:01:01          Did I think I wasn't allowed to use
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1 10:01:04Clinton e-mail?  No.  I thought I -- I thought that

2 10:01:08was permitted.  But my -- my practice was to use

3 10:01:11State.gov.

4 10:01:12     Q    Okay.  Do you know if anybody at the State

5 10:01:15Department told Secretary Clinton not to use her

6 10:01:18Clinton e-mail account for State-related matters?

7 10:01:21     A    Not that I'm aware of.

8 10:01:22     Q    Okay.  Do you recall when Secretary

9 10:01:41Clinton first began using her Clinton e-mail

10 10:01:45account?

11 10:01:45     A    It would have been I -- early 2009; late

12 10:01:522008, maybe early 2009.

13 10:01:56     Q    Okay.  And just briefly going back to the

14 10:02:06Secretary's HR15@AT&T.BlackBerry account.  Does she

15 10:02:15continue using that during her tenure at the State

16 10:02:17Department?

17 10:02:17     A    I believe that -- that that address

18 10:02:19transitioned out.  I think that just went away, and

19 10:02:22she -- she transitioned to the Clinton e-mail

20 10:02:25account.

21 10:02:26          I -- I don't know if there was any

22 10:02:29overlap, and if it would -- if it was during that
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1 10:02:31transition time.  But she transitioned to Clinton

2 10:02:34e-mail.

3 10:02:35     Q    Do you know if that account was

4 10:02:38deactivated?

5 10:02:40     A    I assume --

6 10:02:41          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Objection.

7 10:02:43Vague.

8 10:02:43     A    I -- I believe so.  I certainly -- I

9 10:02:46certainly was not e-mailing her at that account.

10 10:02:50     Q    Okay.  Are you aware of any other e-mail

11 10:03:01accounts that the Secretary may have used for

12 10:03:04work-related purposes during her tenure at the State

13 10:03:07Department?

14 10:03:09     A    I -- my -- if my memory serves me

15 10:03:11correctly, I think the HDR22 was the only e-mail

16 10:03:16address she used, aside from the transition period

17 10:03:20from the AT&T e-mail address.  And then either

18 10:03:25towards the end of her time at State or after she

19 10:03:27left State, she transitioned to another e-mail

20 10:03:30address.

21 10:03:30     Q    Okay.  When you said the transition

22 10:03:33period, when she transitioned out of using the
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1 10:03:35Blackberry.net account --

2 10:03:37     A    Uh-huh.

3 10:03:38     Q    -- what was -- how long was that period?

4 10:03:40     A    I don't know.  I would say sometime in

5 10:03:41early 2009.  I couldn't tell you specifically.

6 10:03:43     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

7 10:03:48          Are you familiar with an e-mail address

8 10:03:51HR15@ATT.Blackberry.net for Secretary Clinton?

9 10:03:55     A    I believe that's the e-mail address we've

10 10:03:57been discussing.

11 10:03:58     Q    Well, this is HR15, not HRC15.

12 10:04:06     A    I -- I honestly can't remember.  I know

13 10:04:08she had an AT&T.Blackberry.net address.  I -- the

14 10:04:13first few -- I think that was HR15.

15 10:04:15     Q    Okay.

16 10:04:16     A    I'm sorry.  I don't -- I don't -- I don't

17 10:04:18know the -- the difference between those two e-mail

18 10:04:20addresses.

19 10:04:20     Q    Okay.  And you accessed your Clinton

20 10:04:36e-mail account via your BlackBerry associated with

21 10:04:39that account.  Right?

22 10:04:40     A    I had a BlackBerry, and I could access it
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1 10:04:41from a desktop, as well.

2 10:04:43     Q    Okay.

3 10:04:46          MR. MYERS:  Ramona, I'm sorry.  It's

4 10:04:50really hard to hear.  If you could speak up again.

5 10:04:52          MS. COTCA:  Sorry.  Thanks for the

6 10:04:54reminder.

7 10:05:02     Q    Do you know Clarence Finney?

8 10:05:03     A    I do know Clarence Finney, yes.

9 10:05:05     Q    And who is Clarence Finney during your

10 10:05:07time at the State Department?

11 10:05:08     A    He was responsible for the records and

12 10:05:09management office.

13 10:05:10     Q    Okay.  And he was the director of the

14 10:05:12office.  Correct?

15 10:05:14     A    Yes.  I'm not sure if that was his exact

16 10:05:15title, but that was my understanding, yes.

17 10:05:17     Q    Okay.  Did Mr. Finney know about your

18 10:05:20Clintonemail.com account?

19 10:05:22          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

20 10:05:23foundation, personal knowledge.

21 10:05:25     A    About my Clinton e-mail?

22 10:05:26          MR. BRILLE:  Hold on a second.  You've got
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1 10:05:27to give them a chance to make objections.  She

2 10:05:29made --

3 10:05:29          THE WITNESS:  Sorry.  I apologize.

4 10:05:30          MR. BRILLE:  That's okay.  That's okay.

5 10:05:31She made an objection.

6 10:05:32          I'll -- I'll say same objection.

7 10:05:34          Now you can answer.

8 10:05:39     A    About my Clintonemail.com account?

9 10:05:41     Q    Yeah.  Did he have knowledge about your

10 10:05:43account?

11 10:05:44          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

12 10:05:45          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

13 10:05:46     A    I don't know.

14 10:05:47     Q    Did you ever give him your e-mail address

15 10:05:52on the Clintonemail.com account?

16 10:05:55     A    I don't remember if I specifically gave it

17 10:05:57to Clarence.

18 10:05:58     Q    Okay.  Did you give it to anybody in his

19 10:06:00office?

20 10:06:04     A    I don't know.  I think Clarence was the

21 10:06:05only person in that office I -- I have communicated

22 10:06:09with.
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1 10:06:10     Q    Okay.  How did you normally communicate

2 10:06:11with Mr. Finney?

3 10:06:13     A    I remember two specific occasions when we

4 10:06:17had first arrived, of having a meeting with my team

5 10:06:22about the kinds of materials that we could bring in.

6 10:06:26The Secretary did have a lot of personal files

7 10:06:28coming in with her.  And discussing what we would

8 10:06:32bring in and where it would go.

9 10:06:34          And then I remember before we left we had

10 10:06:36a meeting again with the same team and Clarence

11 10:06:39about what we were allowed to take.  And he

12 10:06:42instructed us on the process that we needed to go

13 10:06:45through to review our materials and place them in

14 10:06:50boxes, which his office -- he and his office then

15 10:06:53reviewed and pulled out what they determined we

16 10:06:58could not take with us, and the other boxes we were

17 10:07:02allowed to leave with.

18 10:07:03     Q    Do you know if Mr. Finney was aware of

19 10:07:08Secretary Clinton's e-mail on the Clintonemail.com

20 10:07:12system?

21 10:07:13     A    I don't know if he was.

22 10:07:14     Q    Do you know Stephen Mull?
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1 10:07:26     A    I do know Steve, yes.

2 10:07:28     Q    Okay.  And he was working at the State

3 10:07:30Department when you were there.  Correct?

4 10:07:31     A    Yes.

5 10:07:31     Q    Okay.  And what was his position with the

6 10:07:33State Department?

7 10:07:35     A    He was -- he was the Executive Secretary.

8 10:07:40     Q    Okay.  And did you, during your work for

9 10:07:44the State Department, did you on occasion

10 10:07:47communicate and interact with Mr. Mull for

11 10:07:50work-related purposes?

12 10:07:51     A    Yes.  I -- I saw Steve when he was --

13 10:07:55during the period that he was Executive Secretary I

14 10:07:57saw him every day.

15 10:07:58     Q    Okay.  And did you provide your e-mail

16 10:08:01account associated with the Clintonemail.com system

17 10:08:07to Mr. Mull?

18 10:08:10     A    I don't know if Steve -- I specifically

19 10:08:13gave it to Steve.  I can't remember if Steve had it.

20 10:08:20     Q    Okay.  How about Lewis Lukens; do you know

21 10:08:25Mr. Lukens?

22 10:08:27     A    I do know -- I do know Lew, yes.
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1 10:08:30     Q    Okay.  And he also was working with you at

2 10:08:32the State Department.  Correct?

3 10:08:33     A    Yes.

4 10:08:34     Q    Okay.  And what was Mr. Lukens' position

5 10:08:36then?

6 10:08:36     A    He was also in the Executive Secretariat.

7 10:08:38     Q    Okay.  And did you interact with

8 10:08:42Mr. Lukens during your time at the State Department

9 10:08:45for work-related matters?

10 10:08:47     A    Yes.  On a daily basis, and in many

11 10:08:50countries around the world.

12 10:08:51     Q    Okay.  And did Mr. Lukens -- did you

13 10:08:53provide him your e-mail address associated with your

14 10:08:57account on the Clintonemail.com system?

15 10:09:00     A    You are testing my memory.

16 10:09:02          I don't know if -- I don't know if Lew had

17 10:09:05it, but I would be surprised if he didn't.  Because

18 10:09:09a lot of times State.gov wasn't working was when we

19 10:09:14were overseas, and so many people would just --

20 10:09:18would e-mail me, sometimes they would e-mail me on

21 10:09:22my State.gov address and cc my Clinton e-mail.  So

22 10:09:26it wasn't -- it wasn't unknown.
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1 10:09:27          I don't specifically remember giving it

2 10:09:30to -- giving it to Lew, but I would be surprised if

3 10:09:32he wasn't aware.

4 10:09:33     Q    Okay.  And do you know if Mr. Lukens was

5 10:09:38aware of the Secretary's e-mail account associated

6 10:09:42with the e-mail -- the Clintonemail.com system?

7 10:09:47     A    I -- Lew would have been aware that the

8 10:09:48Secretary was e-mailing on her BlackBerry.  It was

9 10:09:51something that she did on a regular basis and very

10 10:09:54actively when we weren't in the office.

11 10:09:57          And as I mentioned earlier, he traveled

12 10:09:59everywhere with us.  So he was aware that she was

13 10:10:02e-mailing, and that she had a BlackBerry device.

14 10:10:07          I don't know that Lew had her e-mail

15 10:10:08address.

16 10:10:08     Q    Okay.  And when the Secretary was

17 10:10:12e-mailing on a regular basis, that was for State

18 10:10:15Department matters?

19 10:10:16          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

20 10:10:17          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Same

21 10:10:18objection.

22 10:10:19     A    I wasn't reading her e-mails.  There
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1 10:10:22were -- there -- so I couldn't tell you specifically

2 10:10:25what was -- what she was e-mailing about.

3 10:10:27          But there was certainly a lot of personal

4 10:10:30things she was e-mailing on that device.  And she

5 10:10:33did use that address to stay in touch with the --

6 10:10:38the department when she was traveling.

7 10:10:40          But it was not where she did most of her

8 10:10:42work, since most of her work was done in person or

9 10:10:45by paper or on the phone.

10 10:10:46     Q    Okay.  But is it fair to say that the

11 10:10:48Secretary e-mailed frequently for State-related

12 10:10:51matters via her BlackBerry?

13 10:10:52          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

14 10:10:54foundation, lack of personal knowledge.

15 10:10:56     A    I have no way of knowing the answer to

16 10:10:58that question.

17 10:11:00     Q    Okay.  You are aware that the Secretary

18 10:11:06returned approximately 55,000 pages of e-mails from

19 10:11:10her Clintonemail.com account as federal records?

20 10:11:14          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form, foundation.

21 10:11:16          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objections.

22 10:11:17     A    I did read that, yes.
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1 10:11:18     Q    Do you know if Mr. Lukens was ever told

2 10:11:33that the Secretary was using her BlackBerry only for

3 10:11:40personal matters?

4 10:11:42          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

5 10:11:44Foundation.

6 10:11:45     A    I don't know.

7 10:11:45     Q    Did you ever tell Mr. Lukens that the

8 10:11:52Secretary was using her BlackBerry only -- to e-mail

9 10:11:55for personal matters only?

10 10:11:57          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

11 10:11:59     A    I don't recall having a conversation like

12 10:12:00that with Lew.

13 10:12:01     Q    Is that something you would have told

14 10:12:03anybody?

15 10:12:04          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

16 10:12:04     Q    During your time at the State Department.

17 10:12:06          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

18 10:12:07     A    I don't know that it would have -- I don't

19 10:12:09know that it would have occurred to me.  So, no, it

20 10:12:12doesn't -- I don't know -- I don't know why that

21 10:12:15would -- why that would occur to me.

22 10:12:19     Q    Okay.  Well, because the Secretary used
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1 10:12:22her e-mail account for State Department matters, as

2 10:12:25well.  Correct?

3 10:12:27          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.  Vague.

4 10:12:29          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objections.

5 10:12:31     A    Yeah.  Yes, she -- she absolutely did

6 10:12:34that.  She absolutely did that.

7 10:12:36          But it was -- she was e-mailing with many

8 10:12:39people at the State Department and outside the State

9 10:12:42Department.  So it's -- it wasn't a secret that she

10 10:12:45was using this e-mail account to be communicating

11 10:12:49with U.S. government officials, because they were

12 10:12:52receiving e-mails from her.

13 10:12:54     Q    Upon becoming the head of the agency, did

14 10:12:59the Secretary request authorization from anyone at

15 10:13:03the State Department to use her Clintonemail.com for

16 10:13:07State Department business?

17 10:13:09          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack

18 10:13:10of foundation.

19 10:13:11     Q    If you know.

20 10:13:13          MS. COTCA:  I'm sorry.

21 10:13:14     A    Not that -- not that I'm aware of.

22 10:13:16     Q    Okay.  And when you used your
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1 10:13:20Clintonemail.com account for your work-related

2 10:13:23matters --

3 10:13:25     A    Yes.

4 10:13:25     Q    -- with the Secretary, she didn't object

5 10:13:31to your use of that.  Correct?

6 10:13:33          MR. BRILLE:  Object to the form.

7 10:13:34Foundation, and vague.

8 10:13:36          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objections.

9 10:13:38          MR. BRILLE:  When you say "work-related

10 10:13:39matters," I'm just asking for clarification.  You

11 10:13:42mean State?

12 10:13:42     Q    When I say -- let's clarify that for the

13 10:13:44record.

14 10:13:45          MR. BRILLE:  Yeah.  Thanks.

15 10:13:46     Q    When I say State -- or "work-related

16 10:13:48matters," I'm strictly speaking of State-related

17 10:13:54work.

18 10:13:54     A    Do you mind asking me the question again?

19 10:13:56     Q    Sure.  No problem.

20 10:13:57          When you e-mailed with the Secretary via

21 10:13:59your Clintonemail.com account during your time at

22 10:14:04the State Department, did the Secretary Clinton --



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

54

1 10:14:10did Secretary Clinton ever object to your use of

2 10:14:12that account for State Department business?

3 10:14:15     A    No, not that I remember.  No.

4 10:14:17     Q    Who else was in the Office of the

5 10:14:36Secretary during your tenure at the State

6 10:14:38Department?  Who else worked within the Office of

7 10:14:40the Secretary?

8 10:14:41          MR. BRILLE:  During the entire tenure?

9 10:14:43     Q    During your entire tenure at the State

10 10:14:45Department.

11 10:14:46     A    Would you like me to go specifically

12 10:14:48through the individuals or ...

13 10:14:51     Q    Yes.

14 10:14:54     A    She had -- she had a primary assistant in

15 10:15:00the office, who is a career foreign service officer

16 10:15:03who sat outside her office.

17 10:15:05     Q    Who was that?

18 10:15:06     A    Claire Coleman.

19 10:15:08     Q    Claire Coleman?

20 10:15:09     A    Yeah.

21 10:15:10     Q    Okay.

22 10:15:13     A    She had a personal aide, Monica Hanley,
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1 10:15:15who traveled with her and also was in the office to

2 10:15:19provide support.

3 10:15:21          She had a director of scheduling, Lona

4 10:15:24Valmoro, and Linda Dewan, who also assisted with

5 10:15:31scheduling, primarily in the building is what Linda

6 10:15:33was responsible for.

7 10:15:36          There was the executive assistant, it was

8 10:15:39Joe Macmanus for a period, and then Alice Wells for

9 10:15:42a period.

10 10:15:43          There were two line officers.  They --

11 10:15:49they changed over time, there were several of them

12 10:15:51that were responsible for the paper that went in and

13 10:15:54came out of the Secretary's office.

14 10:15:57          Dan Fogarty, who was also -- I believe he

15 10:16:02was a civil servant, who was responsible for the

16 10:16:05correspondence, the official correspondence when

17 10:16:09Secretary Clinton went overseas, to do thank-you

18 10:16:11notes.

19 10:16:13          Rob Russo, who was -- who was responsible

20 10:16:17for all of her personal correspondence.  Lauren

21 10:16:21Jiloty --

22 10:16:22     Q    Just very briefly, when you say "personal
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1 10:16:24correspondence" --

2 10:16:25     A    Yes.

3 10:16:25     Q    -- her personal correspondence related to

4 10:16:28State Department work?

5 10:16:30     A    Her personal correspondence related to

6 10:16:31non-State Department work.  So her friends from

7 10:16:34Chicago sending her a letter, Rob would process

8 10:16:37those.

9 10:16:38     Q    Okay.

10 10:16:39     A    Cheryl Mills, our chief of staff, our

11 10:16:41counselor and chief of staff.  Cheryl had two staff

12 10:16:45who worked outside her office.  Jake Sullivan who

13 10:16:48was my co-deputy chief of staff for a period, and

14 10:16:51then he went on to be the director of policy

15 10:16:53planning.

16 10:16:55          And then our offices extended to the

17 10:16:57deputy secretaries on either side.

18 10:16:59     Q    Okay.  How about Monica Hanley; does she

19 10:17:02work in the Office of the Secretary?

20 10:17:03     A    She did work in the Office of the

21 10:17:04Secretary.

22 10:17:05     Q    And what was her position?
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1 10:17:07     A    As I mentioned earlier, she was the -- the

2 10:17:10Secretary's personal aide who traveled with her.

3 10:17:12     Q    Okay.  And how about Lauren Jiloty?

4 10:17:16     A    Lauren Jiloty was her assistant in the

5 10:17:19office as well.  She provided support to Claire.

6 10:17:23And she would often travel, she and Monica switched

7 10:17:26out traveling.  And then she left shortly after -- I

8 10:17:30believe she left -- I can't put a date on it, but

9 10:17:33she was not there for the entire tenure.

10 10:17:35     Q    And if you know, to the extent that you

11 10:17:43know, did Secretary Clinton frequently communicate

12 10:17:48with -- with the staff within the Secretary's

13 10:17:53office, during her tenure at the State Department,

14 10:17:55for State Department business?

15 10:17:57          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

16 10:17:58          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

17 10:18:00     A    She communicated with all the individuals

18 10:18:02on that list on a regular basis every day in the

19 10:18:05office.  And then when she was on the road, some

20 10:18:08combination of these people were either with her or

21 10:18:11she spoke.  She would call back to the department on

22 10:18:13a regular basis when she was overseas.
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1 10:18:15     Q    Okay.  And to the extent that you know,

2 10:18:22did the Secretary communicate via her e-mail account

3 10:18:27with leadership of the State Department?

4 10:18:33          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

5 10:18:34          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

6 10:18:35     A    Yes, she did.

7 10:18:35     Q    Okay.  That would include Patrick Kennedy?

8 10:18:39     A    I -- I would imagine it included Pat

9 10:18:42Kennedy.  I don't know that she and Pat specifically

10 10:18:44e-mailed.  But -- I guess I can't tell you

11 10:18:50specifically if Pat e-mailed with her.  But I would

12 10:18:53imagine he did.

13 10:18:53     Q    Okay.  How about Harold Koh?

14 10:19:01     A    Same.  I don't know if Harold e-mailed

15 10:19:04with her directly.  But both of them were part of

16 10:19:08the senior team that met with her every day.  And

17 10:19:13everybody was aware that she would e-mail.  So the

18 10:19:16short answer is I don't know if Harold specifically

19 10:19:19e-mailed with her, but I believe he did.

20 10:19:21     Q    Okay.  And then also during the

21 10:19:23Secretary's tenure at the State Department, to the

22 10:19:26extent that you know --
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1 10:19:28     A    Yeah.

2 10:19:28     Q    -- did she also e-mail to communicate with

3 10:19:32government officials outside the State Department

4 10:19:35for State Department business?

5 10:19:37     A    Yes, she did.

6 10:19:37     Q    Okay.  To the extent that you know, do --

7 10:19:45was the PresidentClinton.com e-mail accounts also

8 10:19:51hosted on the same server that hosted the

9 10:19:56@Clintonemail.com accounts?

10 10:19:58          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

11 10:19:58          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Extends beyond

12 10:20:00the scope of discovery.

13 10:20:01          MR. BRILLE:  The same objection.

14 10:20:03          Is it -- did you -- I want to let her

15 10:20:05answer if it's in scope.  But I want to understand

16 10:20:07why it's in scope.  And I don't -- and I don't see

17 10:20:10why it's in scope.

18 10:20:11          MS. COTCA:  Only if they were used for

19 10:20:13State Department business by the Secretary.

20 10:20:15          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.  I'm going to maintain

21 10:20:16the objection.  Instruct her not to answer.  I don't

22 10:20:19think that's in scope.
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1 10:20:21          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.  Same

2 10:20:22instruction.

3 10:20:27BY MS. COTCA:

4 10:20:28     Q    Ms. Abedin, did you have an e-mail account

5 10:20:29on the PresidentClinton.com -- or with the

6 10:20:32PresidentClinton.com domain?

7 10:20:34          MR. BRILLE:  Same --

8 10:20:36          MS. WOLVERTON:  Yeah, I would --

9 10:20:38          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

10 10:20:39          MS. WOLVERTON:  Yeah.  Objection.  Beyond

11 10:20:41the scope of discovery.

12 10:20:42          MS. COTCA:  Are you instructing her not to

13 10:20:43answer?

14 10:20:43          MR. BRILLE:  Yeah.  I'm going to instruct

15 10:20:45her not to answer.

16 10:20:46          MS. COTCA:  Okay.

17 10:20:47BY MS. COTCA:

18 10:20:53     Q    Did you have an e-mail account with the

19 10:20:54domain PresidentClinton.com during your time at

20 10:20:58the -- at the State Department?

21 10:21:00          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Extends beyond

22 10:21:02the scope of discovery.
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1 10:21:05          MR. BRILLE:  I'm going to lodge the same

2 10:21:06objection, but I'm going to let you answer the

3 10:21:08question.

4 10:21:09     A    No, I did not.

5 10:21:10     Q    Okay.  Simple.  Thank you.

6 10:21:30          During your tenure at the State

7 10:21:32Department, who oversaw the operation of the

8 10:21:35Clintonemail.com system?

9 10:21:37          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

10 10:21:38foundation.

11 10:21:38          MR. BRILLE:  Same.  Objection.

12 10:21:42     A    I can speak to when I was having

13 10:21:44challenges with my e-mail or delays or when the

14 10:21:47Secretary was and I would call Justin or Bryan,

15 10:21:51depending on the time.  And as I think I may have

16 10:21:54indicated before, I'm unclear, I'm a little fuzzy on

17 10:21:58when it was Justin versus Bryan, but it was one of

18 10:22:00the two of them.

19 10:22:01     Q    Okay.  And when you contacted Bryan --

20 10:22:03when you say "Bryan," you mean Bryan Pagliano.

21 10:22:04          Correct?

22 10:22:05     A    Yes.
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1 10:22:05     Q    Okay.  And when you contacted

2 10:22:07Mr. Pagliano, how did you usually reach out to him?

3 10:22:11     A    I usually reached out to Justin, and he

4 10:22:13would say on this -- you know, ask Bryan.  It was

5 10:22:17usually Justin.

6 10:22:20          I think I probably just e-mailed with him,

7 10:22:22probably, and said it's not working, can you help

8 10:22:24fix whatever specific matter it was.

9 10:22:26     Q    When you say you usually e-mailed with

10 10:22:30him, you're referring to Mr. Pagliano.  Right?

11 10:22:33     A    I --

12 10:22:33          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

13 10:22:35          THE WITNESS:  Sorry.

14 10:22:36          MR. BRILLE:  Form.

15 10:22:37          Go ahead.

16 10:22:37     A    My first point was always Justin.

17 10:22:39     Q    Okay.

18 10:22:39     A    And either Justin would correct it, and

19 10:22:41there was a period where I remember him saying,

20 10:22:44Check with Bryan.

21 10:22:46          I don't remember having many interactions.

22 10:22:49These -- the outreach would happen when there was a
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1 10:22:51problem.  And it wasn't -- I couldn't put a number

2 10:22:57on how many instances that was.  So I either would

3 10:22:59have called Bryan or e-mailed Bryan, but ...

4 10:23:02     Q    When you e-mailed Bryan Pagliano --

5 10:23:05     A    Yes.

6 10:23:05     Q    -- to what e-mail account did you send

7 10:23:07your e-mail?

8 10:23:11     A    I don't remember Bryan's e-mail address.

9 10:23:13     Q    Did you send -- did you e-mail

10 10:23:17Mr. Pagliano to his State Department-issued e-mail

11 10:23:22account?

12 10:23:23     A    I'm not sure.  I'm not sure if I did.

13 10:23:26     Q    Did you have an e-mail address for

14 10:23:33Mr. Pagliano over than his State Department e-mail

15 10:23:36address?

16 10:23:38     A    I believe the e-mail address I would have

17 10:23:41used would have been what we had prior to coming to

18 10:23:45the State Department.  So I don't know if it would

19 10:23:47have been a Gmail.  I'm completely speculating if it

20 10:23:50was --

21 10:23:50          MR. BRILLE:  Hold on a second.

22 10:23:51          THE WITNESS:  Sorry.
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1 10:23:52          MR. BRILLE:  They don't want you to

2 10:23:55completely speculate.

3 10:23:55          THE WITNESS:  Okay.  So I'm sorry.

4 10:23:56          MR. BRILLE:  If the answer is "I don't

5 10:23:57know," the answer is "I don't know."  But they don't

6 10:23:59want you to completely speculate.  They want your

7 10:24:01personal knowledge.

8 10:24:02     A    I don't --

9 10:24:03          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.  So --

10 10:24:04     A    I don't -- I don't know where I e-mailed

11 10:24:05Bryan.

12 10:24:06     Q    Okay.  And I don't want you to speculate.

13 10:24:10But from my understanding in what you are saying is

14 10:24:13then Mr. Pagliano did have another -- and I'm not

15 10:24:18sure which one it is -- a different e-mail account,

16 10:24:20other than his State.gov account.  Is that fair?

17 10:24:27     A    I don't know where I e-mailed Bryan.  I

18 10:24:29could not tell you.  I can tell you where I e-mailed

19 10:24:32Justin.  I don't know where I e-mailed Bryan.  It

20 10:24:33was not that frequent.  This was not something that

21 10:24:36happened very often.

22 10:24:38     Q    Prior to coming to the State Department,
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1 10:24:49did you ever e-mail Bryan Pagliano about -- about

2 10:24:55anything?

3 10:24:56          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Vague, scope.

4 10:24:59          Do you want to tell me how this is in the

5 10:25:01scope?

6 10:25:02          MS. WOLVERTON:  I'm sorry --

7 10:25:02     Q    About your State Department business?

8 10:25:03          MS. WOLVERTON:  I'm sorry.  Could you

9 10:25:04repeat the question?  I didn't hear it.

10 10:25:07          MS. COTCA:  Sure.

11 10:25:08     Q    Prior to May 2009, did you ever e-mail

12 10:25:09with Mr. Pagliano about State Department business?

13 10:25:12     A    No.

14 10:25:12     Q    Okay.  Did you ever e-mail with

15 10:25:27Mr. Pagliano prior to May of 2009 about e-mail

16 10:25:28issues with the Clintonemail.com system?

17 10:25:36     A    Prior to 2009?

18 10:25:36     Q    Prior to May of 2009.

19 10:25:44     A    I don't know.

20 10:25:44     Q    Do you know John Bentel?

21 10:25:55     A    I don't know who that is.

22 10:25:56     Q    Did you ever interact with the IRM office
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1 10:26:03for the Executive Secretariat, when you were at the

2 10:26:06State Department, for e-mail-related issues?

3 10:26:11          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

4 10:26:12foundation.

5 10:26:13     A    I'm sure I did.

6 10:26:14     Q    Okay.  Do you remember -- do you know who

7 10:26:25you would interact within that office regarding

8 10:26:28e-mail-related issues?

9 10:26:30     A    Usually if there was a problem with

10 10:26:31State.gov e-mail, we just picked up the phone and

11 10:26:35called the help desk and said, I'm having a

12 10:26:37challenge.  If I was in the office somebody would

13 10:26:39come over and address it.

14 10:26:41          If we were on the road we would ask our

15 10:26:45colleagues who were traveling with us for

16 10:26:47assistance.

17 10:26:50          So I don't -- I don't have a -- I don't

18 10:26:51have a specific name of a person that I would have

19 10:26:53worked with in that office to address e-mail issues.

20 10:26:55     Q    Okay.  Did you ever raise issues with the

21 10:26:57Secretary's e-mail account with someone in that

22 10:27:00office?
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1 10:27:04     A    I may have.

2 10:27:06     Q    And do you recall who you would have

3 10:27:10raised that issue with?

4 10:27:15     A    I could -- I couldn't tell you.  I

5 10:27:17don't -- I don't know that I could name people who

6 10:27:19worked in that office.

7 10:27:21     Q    Okay.  Did you ever discuss any of the

8 10:27:35e-mail issues that Secretary Clinton had for use at

9 10:27:42the State Department with Lewis Lukens?

10 10:27:51          MS. BERMAN:  Sorry.  With who?

11 10:27:52          MS. COTCA:  With Lewis Lukens.

12 10:27:53          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

13 10:27:55     A    I don't remember having any conversations

14 10:27:56with Lew about it.  But that -- I just don't

15 10:28:01remember conversations specifically with Lew.

16 10:28:03     Q    How about with Mr. Mull?

17 10:28:14     A    I -- I remember an exchange with -- with

18 10:28:18Steve during a specific period, during a hurricane,

19 10:28:23about challenges she was having, yes.

20 10:28:24     Q    Okay.  And what was that exchange?

21 10:28:27     A    Just that she was having communications

22 10:28:29issues in the midst of a hurricane.
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1 10:28:31     Q    Okay.  And did you discuss with him at all

2 10:28:36as to how to resolve the e-mail issues that the

3 10:28:39Secretary was having?

4 10:28:41     A    Yes.  We had an exchange at the time about

5 10:28:42how to try and resolve the issues.

6 10:28:44     Q    Okay.  And what was the discussion or the

7 10:28:47exchange about how to resolve the issue?

8 10:28:50     A    Well, I -- I was -- I remember I was away

9 10:28:53and she was away.  And it was the midst of

10 10:28:59hurricane --

11 10:28:59     Q    Hurricane Sandy, maybe?

12 10:29:01     A    I think it was Hurricane Irene.  I always

13 10:29:03get the hurricanes confused.  But I think it was

14 10:29:06Hurricane Irene.  And I was -- I was pregnant.  I

15 10:29:09had taken a little break.  I was overseas, I was

16 10:29:13several hours ahead.  And I -- I remember -- and she

17 10:29:16was also on a vacation with her family.

18 10:29:22          And -- and she was having both phone and

19 10:29:27BlackBerry issues.  And while I was away there were

20 10:29:31other people at the department that were trying to

21 10:29:33help address how to -- how to fix the communications

22 10:29:38issues.
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1 10:29:38     Q    Okay.  And when you say "communications

2 10:29:40issues," that included e-mail issues for the

3 10:29:44Secretary.  Correct?

4 10:29:45     A    It did, yes.

5 10:29:46     Q    Okay.  And who else at the State

6 10:29:48Department was also assisting with trying to resolve

7 10:29:51the e-mail issues that the Secretary was having at

8 10:29:54that time?

9 10:29:54     A    From my memory it was our chief of staff

10 10:29:56and it was Steve, and her assistant who was with

11 10:30:01her.

12 10:30:02     Q    Whose assistant?

13 10:30:03     A    The Secretary's assistant.

14 10:30:06     Q    And which assistant was that?

15 10:30:08     A    Monica Hanley.

16 10:30:09     Q    Do you recall how it was ultimately

17 10:30:15resolved?

18 10:30:16     A    I think the hurricane ended and the -- the

19 10:30:20phone lines -- the phone at the house was what was

20 10:30:23the challenges, that she couldn't get any calls

21 10:30:25placed to the house, the -- so once the -- the

22 10:30:31weather challenges had subsided, you -- the phone
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1 10:30:36network was restored, and I think e-mail

2 10:30:39connectivity was restored, as well.

3 10:30:42     Q    Okay.  Do you know who knew at the State

4 10:30:58Department that Mr. Pagliano was providing technical

5 10:31:01support for the Clintonemail.com system?

6 10:31:03     A    I don't know.

7 10:31:03     Q    Do you know if Mr. -- or if Patrick

8 10:31:10Kennedy was aware that Mr. Pagliano was providing

9 10:31:13technical support for the Clintonemail.com system

10 10:31:15during his tenure at the State Department?

11 10:31:17          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

12 10:31:19     A    I don't know.

13 10:31:19     Q    Okay.  Who at the State Department, as far

14 10:31:39as you know, knew that the server for the

15 10:31:42Clintonemail.com system was located in Secretary

16 10:31:46Clinton's residence in New York?

17 10:31:48          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

18 10:31:50     A    I don't know.

19 10:31:58          MS. COTCA:  All right.  We've been going

20 10:31:59about an hour.  We'll take a five-minute break.

21 10:32:01          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.  Sounds good.

22 10:32:03          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record
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1 10:32:04at 10:32.

2 10:32:06          (A recess was taken.)

3 10:51:43          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  Here begins Tape 2.  We

4 10:51:55are back on the record at 10:51.

5 10:51:57BY MS. COTCA:

6 10:51:58     Q    Okay.  Ms. Abedin, just a couple followup

7 10:52:01questions in relation to Secretary Clinton's e-mail

8 10:52:06account.

9 10:52:06          Who gave the BlackBerry and e-mail address

10 10:52:10to Secretary Clinton, if you know?

11 10:52:15     A    I -- I don't -- I don't know.  I suspect

12 10:52:18it was Justin, who gave it to me, as well.

13 10:52:22     Q    Do you know who actually set up the

14 10:52:29server?

15 10:52:29     A    No, I don't.

16 10:52:30     Q    And you also said, I believe your

17 10:52:37testimony earlier this morning was that you came to

18 10:52:39understand that Secretary Clinton was continuing her

19 10:52:43practice to use a personal account for the reason

20 10:52:46for having the Clintonemail.com account.

21 10:52:50          I know I'm rephrasing it, but is that a

22 10:52:53fair summary?
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1 10:52:54          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

2 10:52:56     A    I -- I think the -- the -- it's fair --

3 10:53:00she had one BlackBerry device with one e-mail

4 10:53:03account.  She had always had one BlackBerry device

5 10:53:06with one e-mail account that she used as her primary

6 10:53:09e-mail.  And it was a device and an account that she

7 10:53:12provided personally.

8 10:53:13     Q    Okay.  And how is it that you came to

9 10:53:17learn that she preferred to continue that practice

10 10:53:20at the State Department?

11 10:53:22          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

12 10:53:23foundation, lack of personal knowledge.

13 10:53:25          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

14 10:53:27     A    It was in the course of normal business,

15 10:53:31she -- she carried that one device and continued

16 10:53:34working on that one device as we were at State, as

17 10:53:36she had in previous -- in the previous years.

18 10:53:40     Q    Okay.  But you didn't actually have

19 10:53:41conversations with the Secretary about her wanting

20 10:53:43to continue that practice at the State Department?

21 10:53:47     A    I can only tell you what I observed, which

22 10:53:49is her continuing to use one device and one e-mail
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1 10:53:52account.

2 10:53:52     Q    Fair.  Thank you.

3 10:53:56          You also testified that you were

4 10:53:59prohibited to have other e-mail accounts associated

5 10:54:02with your State Department-issued BlackBerry.

6 10:54:07          Do you recall that testimony?

7 10:54:08     A    Yes.  That was my understanding.

8 10:54:10     Q    Okay.  How did you come to have that

9 10:54:12understanding?

10 10:54:13     A    It was just a general knowledge amongst

11 10:54:15those of us who were coming in from the outside,

12 10:54:19joining the State Department.  The -- the political

13 10:54:22appointees who came in, many people came with

14 10:54:26separate devices.  And we understood that we were

15 10:54:29not able to put the Gmail accounts, if you will, or

16 10:54:32whatever additional e-mail accounts, onto our State

17 10:54:35Department BlackBerrys.

18 10:54:36     Q    Okay.  Did anybody from the State

19 10:54:38Department inform you that you couldn't have a

20 10:54:40separate e-mail account put on your State

21 10:54:43Department-issued BlackBerry?

22 10:54:45     A    I don't remember a specific conversation
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1 10:54:47with a State Department official.  I do know what

2 10:54:51our -- all of our understanding was that we could

3 10:54:53not, on the State Department device that we were

4 10:54:56carrying, we were not allowed to put any other

5 10:54:58accounts on there.  I -- that was clear.

6 10:55:01     Q    And if you know, do you know why you were

7 10:55:03not allowed to have other e-mail accounts associated

8 10:55:07with your State Department-issued BlackBerry?

9 10:55:10          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Extends beyond

10 10:55:12the scope of the authorized discovery.

11 10:55:14     A    I --

12 10:55:15          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

13 10:55:16          You can answer, if you know.

14 10:55:17     A    I don't know.  It's only -- I only know

15 10:55:20what I practiced, which was the two different

16 10:55:22BlackBerrys.

17 10:55:22     Q    Okay.  During your time at the State

18 10:55:48Department, did you consult -- did you or the

19 10:55:52Secretary consult with your use of the Clinton

20 10:55:55e-mail account for State Department work with

21 10:56:00anybody in the legal advisor's office?

22 10:56:04          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection on multiple
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1 10:56:05grounds.  Lack of foundation, lack of personal

2 10:56:07knowledge, calls for attorney-client communications

3 10:56:11that are privileged.  And beyond the scope of

4 10:56:13discovery.

5 10:56:14          MR. BRILLE:  I'll -- I'll echo those

6 10:56:16objections and instruct the witness not to answer.

7 10:56:19     Q    Did you consult with anyone from Clarence

8 10:56:36Finney's office about the use of the

9 10:56:40Clintonemail.com for State-related matters?  And

10 10:56:46when I said "you," either for -- on your behalf or

11 10:56:49on behalf of the Secretary.

12 10:56:51          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

13 10:56:53          MR. BRILLE:  You can answer.

14 10:56:54     A    I don't recall any conversations.

15 10:56:56     Q    All right.  Did you or the Secretary or

16 10:56:59anyone on behalf of the Secretary consult with

17 10:57:01anybody in Patrick Kennedy's office about your use

18 10:57:05of the Clintonemail.com accounts for State

19 10:57:08Department business?

20 10:57:09          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

21 10:57:10foundation, lack of personal knowledge.

22 10:57:14     A    Not that I remember.
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1 10:57:15     Q    Okay.  How about with anyone in the IRM

2 10:57:20office or the Executive Secretariat; did you or the

3 10:57:26Secretary or anyone on behalf of the Secretary

4 10:57:28consult with them about your use of the

5 10:57:31Clintonemail.com accounts for State Department

6 10:57:34business?

7 10:57:35          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

8 10:57:36foundation, lack of personal knowledge, compound.

9 10:57:38          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.  Lack of

10 10:57:42foundation.

11 10:57:42          Go ahead.

12 10:57:43     A    Not that I remember.

13 10:57:47     Q    Did you consult with anybody at the State

14 10:57:54Department or did the -- Secretary Clinton consult

15 10:57:57with anybody at the State Department or anyone on

16 10:58:00her behalf about the use of the Clintonemail.com

17 10:58:03accounts for State Department business?

18 10:58:08          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

19 10:58:09foundation, lack of personal knowledge, compound.

20 10:58:11          MR. BRILLE:  Same objections.

21 10:58:13     A    I don't remember any conversations like

22 10:58:14that.
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1 10:58:14     Q    Okay.  Since the Department of Justice

2 10:58:18attorney objected to compound, let me break it down.

3 10:58:21          Did you consult with anybody at the State

4 10:58:24Department about your use of the Clintonemail.com

5 10:58:28account for State Department business?

6 10:58:33     A    I used my State Department e-mail, and

7 10:58:36that's -- that was my practice.  I -- I -- my

8 10:58:40Clinton e-mail account, as I think I said earlier,

9 10:58:43wasn't something -- I didn't, you know -- I kept

10 10:58:46hidden.  It was shared with people, people at State

11 10:58:50used it particularly when State.gov was down.  I

12 10:58:55used it.  I assumed it was okay to use it.  I wasn't

13 10:58:57told that I couldn't use it.  But my practice was to

14 10:59:00use my State.gov --

15 10:59:02     Q    Okay.

16 10:59:03     A    -- account for my State Department

17 10:59:05business.  And that's what I did.

18 10:59:06     Q    Okay.  But the question is whether you

19 10:59:07consulted with anybody at the State Department about

20 10:59:11your use of the Clintonemail.com system for State

21 10:59:15Department business.

22 10:59:16          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.
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1 10:59:18     A    I shared that e-mail account with people

2 10:59:20at the State Department.  I do not remember a

3 10:59:24conversation, a specific conversation that I had,

4 10:59:27no.

5 10:59:27     Q    Do you know if Secretary Clinton or anyone

6 10:59:31on her behalf consulted or spoke with anybody at the

7 10:59:35State Department about her use of her

8 10:59:39Clintonemail.com account for State Department

9 10:59:42business?

10 10:59:43          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

11 10:59:44     A    I don't know.

12 10:59:44     Q    Do you recall a memo that Secretary

13 10:59:58Clinton had issued in 2011 to the State Department

14 11:00:05agency-wide that employees should only use their

15 11:00:10State Department e-mail accounts for State

16 11:00:13Department business?

17 11:00:15          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Characterizing

18 11:00:17facts not in evidence.

19 11:00:18          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

20 11:00:19          Go ahead.

21 11:00:21     A    I don't remember a memo -- specifically a

22 11:00:24memo like that, no.



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

79

1 11:00:25     Q    Do you remember any instruction or

2 11:00:26directive that the Secretary gave to employees at

3 11:00:29the State Department not to use their personal

4 11:00:31e-mail accounts for State Department business?

5 11:00:34     A    I don't remember a memo like that, no.

6 11:00:35     Q    No, I didn't ask about a memo.  I asked

7 11:00:39any instructions or directive that the Secretary

8 11:00:44gave to State Department employees not to use their

9 11:00:48personal e-mail accounts for State Department

10 11:00:49business.

11 11:00:50     A    No, I don't.

12 11:00:51     Q    Did you ever discuss with the Secretary

13 11:01:03the issue of State Department employees using their

14 11:01:09personal e-mail accounts for State Department

15 11:01:12business?

16 11:01:14     A    I don't remember.

17 11:01:15     Q    Did you ever discuss that issue with

18 11:01:20Cheryl Mills?

19 11:01:24     A    I don't recall.

20 11:01:24     Q    Do you know whether Secretary Clinton and

21 11:01:35Cheryl Mills ever discussed that issue?

22 11:01:41     A    No, I don't.
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1 11:02:06          MS. COTCA:  Would you mark this as Exhibit

2 11:02:082.

3 11:02:08          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 2 marked for

4 11:02:38identification and is attached to the transcript.)

5 11:02:38     Q    And, Ms. Abedin, please take time to look

6 11:02:40through what's been marked as Exhibit 2, and let me

7 11:02:42know once you've finished reviewing it.

8 11:02:44     A    Thank you.

9 11:07:38          Okay.

10 11:07:38     Q    Okay.  Thank you.  You've had a chance to

11 11:07:40review it?

12 11:07:40     A    Yes.

13 11:07:40     Q    Okay.  Have you seen this document before

14 11:07:45today?

15 11:07:48     A    It -- I -- I believe I did.

16 11:07:50     Q    Okay.  When did you see it?

17 11:07:53     A    When I was reviewing documents with my

18 11:07:55attorneys.

19 11:07:55     Q    Okay.  In preparation for today's

20 11:07:59deposition.  Correct?

21 11:08:00     A    Correct.

22 11:08:00     Q    Okay.  So I will just -- and I'll just



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

81

1 11:08:08summarize what the document appears to be.  But --

2 11:08:12and tell me if that's -- if you agree that it seems

3 11:08:15to be an exchange of e-mails relating to a meeting

4 11:08:20with you in or around December 17, 2010.

5 11:08:24          Is that accurate?

6 11:08:24          MR. BRILLE:  Objection to form.

7 11:08:26Foundation.

8 11:08:27          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

9 11:08:29     A    Yes.

10 11:08:29     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

11 11:08:31          Could you look at Page -- I'd like to

12 11:08:33start with Page 9 and 10 of the exhibit.  And then

13 11:08:40do you see the last e-mail -- I'll point you to the

14 11:08:43last e-mail on Page 9, dated December 17, 2010,

15 11:08:51from, it appears to be Cindy T. Almodovar, to

16 11:09:01S/ES-IRM-tech.

17 11:09:01          Do you see that?

18 11:09:01     A    Yes.

19 11:09:01     Q    Okay.  Do you recall having a meeting with

20 11:09:12Cindy Almodovar on December 17, 2010, relate -- to

21 11:09:14go over mail issues?

22 11:09:16     A    I don't remember meeting with Cindy in
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1 11:09:19that -- on that specific date.  But I now can see

2 11:09:24from the exchange that we -- we did meet.

3 11:09:26     Q    Okay.  And let's back up a little bit.

4 11:09:29          Who is Cindy Almodovar?

5 11:09:32     A    She was at the -- in the tech, the IT tech

6 11:09:35department.

7 11:09:35     Q    And what do you mean by "the IT tech

8 11:09:38department"?

9 11:09:39     A    If we had challenges with our e-mail,

10 11:09:42Cindy was one of the people who we contacted.

11 11:09:44     Q    Okay.  At the State Department.  Correct?

12 11:09:46     A    At State, yes.  Yes.

13 11:09:47     Q    Thank you.

14 11:09:49          And that's the IRM office for the

15 11:09:53Executive Secretariat with the designation S/ES-IRM.

16 11:09:58          Is that right?

17 11:09:59     A    That's correct.

18 11:09:59     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

19 11:10:03          Can you tell me what the substance of the

20 11:10:06meeting was?

21 11:10:09     A    It appears from this document that we had

22 11:10:13e-mails going -- there were e-mails being sent from
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1 11:10:16the Clintonemail.com e-mail addresses to State that

2 11:10:21were not being received.

3 11:10:23     Q    Okay.  And that was -- Secretary Clinton

4 11:10:27was having that issue with her e-mail?

5 11:10:30     A    It appears as though I was having that

6 11:10:32issue, as well.

7 11:10:33     Q    Okay.  So both you and the Secretary.

8 11:10:36          Correct?

9 11:10:36     A    Yes.

10 11:10:36     Q    Okay.  Do you know Ms. Almodovar's

11 11:10:41position with S/ES-IRM within the State Department

12 11:10:46at that time?

13 11:10:46     A    It -- from this e-mail says -- bless

14 11:10:50you -- she is the supervisory systems administrator,

15 11:10:53IRM POEMS help desk.

16 11:10:55     Q    Okay.  Did you often interact with

17 11:10:57Ms. Almodovar?

18 11:11:00     A    I don't know how often I interacted with

19 11:11:02her, but I knew -- the name is familiar, and I --

20 11:11:04I've -- I'm sure I -- I mean, I clearly did

21 11:11:07communicate with her.  But the name is familiar,

22 11:11:09yes.
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1 11:11:09     Q    Okay.  And can you just sort of

2 11:11:13describe -- you told her about the issues, and what

3 11:11:16else did you talk about?

4 11:11:18     A    I don't remember the meeting, so I

5 11:11:19couldn't tell you what the specifics in the meeting.

6 11:11:22          I think they're reflected in this -- in

7 11:11:25this -- in this document.  But I think it suggests

8 11:11:29that we were having communication challenges between

9 11:11:31the two e-mail accounts.

10 11:11:32     Q    Okay.  And this is communication

11 11:11:34challenges between the two e-mail accounts for you

12 11:11:37and Secretary Clinton at the Clintonemail.com to

13 11:11:40State Department e-mail accounts.  Correct?

14 11:11:43          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

15 11:11:47          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

16 11:11:51     A    Yes.  I mean, it appears as though it was

17 11:11:53both.  It was not just Clinton e-mail.  There is a

18 11:11:56House.gov e-mail account listed here, as well.  And

19 11:12:00that e-mail also did not get through to the

20 11:12:03State.gov e-mail system.

21 11:12:09          It was -- it was both Clinton e-mail and

22 11:12:12State.gov having the communications challenges.
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1 11:12:14     Q    And what I read at the bottom of the

2 11:12:30e-mail, on Page 9 -- and I know it's a little bit

3 11:12:34difficult to read, but I think it says, "I have a

4 11:12:38contact for the @Clinton e-mail site.  His name is

5 11:12:43Bryan Pagliano, and he actually now works for State.

6 11:12:48But he apparently set all of this up."

7 11:12:50          Do you see that?

8 11:12:51     A    I do.

9 11:12:52     Q    Okay.  Did you inform Ms. Almodovar

10 11:12:56about -- that Mr. Pagliano was the contact, and that

11 11:12:58he set the whole system up?

12 11:13:01          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

13 11:13:02          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

14 11:13:03     A    I don't know that that's information I

15 11:13:05would have given her.

16 11:13:05     Q    Okay.  Do you recall the e-mail -- the

17 11:13:09meeting that you had with Ms. Almodovar?

18 11:13:12          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Asked and

19 11:13:12answered.

20 11:13:13     A    I didn't remember this meeting at all

21 11:13:14until I was shown this document.

22 11:13:15     Q    Okay.  And does the document refresh your
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1 11:13:17recollection about the meeting?

2 11:13:19     A    It -- it -- it does not.

3 11:13:22     Q    Okay.  Do you know who else from the

4 11:13:38S/ES-IRM office was in the meeting that you had with

5 11:13:47Cindy Almodovar?

6 11:13:48     A    I don't know.  None of these -- none of

7 11:13:51the other names that are on this document are names

8 11:13:54that I recognize.

9 11:13:55     Q    Okay.  Except for Ms. Almodovar?

10 11:13:58     A    I do know Cindy, yes.

11 11:14:02     Q    Okay.  How about John Bentel; was he part

12 11:14:06of the meeting you had with Ms. Almodovar?

13 11:14:10          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

14 11:14:12     A    Is --

15 11:14:12          MR. BRILLE:  Form.

16 11:14:13     A    I don't know.  I don't -- I don't -- I

17 11:14:16don't remember meeting with Cindy about this, as I

18 11:14:20had said earlier.  There were often -- there were

19 11:14:22occasions where there were technical issues.  It

20 11:14:25appears this was in one of those -- one of those

21 11:14:28moments where we had technical issues and I met with

22 11:14:30somebody about it.
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1 11:14:31     Q    Okay.  Were there other occasions when you

2 11:14:35met with somebody about technical issues with the

3 11:14:37Clintonemail.com system from the IRM office for the

4 11:14:41Executive Secretariat?

5 11:14:43     A    I don't remember.  There were occasions

6 11:14:44where we had technical challenges, and I reached out

7 11:14:46to whoever I thought could help.

8 11:14:48     Q    Okay.  Other -- other than Cindy

9 11:14:53Almodovar, do you recall any other individuals in

10 11:14:57the IRM office for the Executive Secretariat who you

11 11:15:00exchanged or discussed e-mail issues for the

12 11:15:05Clintonemail.com system?

13 11:15:07     A    I don't remember, no.

14 11:15:08     Q    Okay.  Was she your contact person in that

15 11:15:14office?

16 11:15:14     A    I -- I -- I would have called the help

17 11:15:16desk, and they would have had somebody respond.

18 11:15:20They were always very responsive.

19 11:15:24          Cindy perhaps was the person they had

20 11:15:27identified as the person who could help me and who I

21 11:15:30met with for this particular issue.

22 11:15:32     Q    Okay.  Did you meet with Cindy Almodovar
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1 11:15:34at any other time?

2 11:15:36     A    I don't remember.

3 11:15:36     Q    Okay.

4 11:15:37     A    I know the name.  I don't remember.

5 11:15:39     Q    Okay.  Do you recall how the issue was --

6 11:15:48was resolved?

7 11:15:57     A    I -- I think -- I can't explain -- a lot

8 11:16:04of what exchanges they sent I actually don't

9 11:16:06understand, reading through -- through that, through

10 11:16:10these e-mail exchanges they had amongst themselves

11 11:16:13that I am not on.

12 11:16:15          They clearly took some actions that

13 11:16:18made -- made our e-mails actually go through.

14 11:16:23     Q    Okay.  Did the issue resolve with the

15 11:16:27Clinton e-mails actually being able to go through to

16 11:16:31the State Department e-mail accounts?

17 11:16:34          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

18 11:16:35     A    Well, and also to a house account.

19 11:16:38     Q    Okay.  I'm just concerned about the issues

20 11:16:41with respect to communications from the Secretary

21 11:16:46and you on your Clintonemail.com accounts to State

22 11:16:51Department addresses, or accounts.
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1 11:16:53          Did that issue ultimately get resolved?

2 11:16:57     A    I don't know that it was permanently

3 11:16:59resolved.  This -- there were -- there was more than

4 11:17:02one occasion when we were having challenges with

5 11:17:04State e-mails going through to external e-mails,

6 11:17:09whether it was Clinton e-mail or a mail dot

7 11:17:12House.gov and vice versa.

8 11:17:15          So this was not the only occasion where we

9 11:17:17had challenges, where somebody said, I sent an

10 11:17:19e-mail and it didn't go through or not.

11 11:17:21     Q    Okay.  But as far as you recall, shortly

12 11:17:27after the December 17, 2010, meeting --

13 11:17:31     A    Yeah.

14 11:17:31     Q    -- that you had with Ms. Almodovar, was

15 11:17:35that ultimately resolved?

16 11:17:39          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

17 11:17:42     A    It likely was until we had the next issue,

18 11:17:45yeah.

19 11:17:45     Q    Okay.

20 11:17:46     A    That's a -- fair to say.

21 11:17:49     Q    Okay.  And then when it was resolved, were

22 11:17:51you at all informed as to how the issue was
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1 11:17:53resolved?

2 11:17:55          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

3 11:17:56          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

4 11:17:57foundation.

5 11:17:58     A    I don't remember, but they were always

6 11:18:00very responsive.

7 11:18:01     Q    Okay.  And when you say "they" were very

8 11:18:03responsive, who do you -- who is the "they"?

9 11:18:07     A    The help desk at State.

10 11:18:08     Q    And the help desk at State, is that the

11 11:18:10desk within the IRM office for the Executive

12 11:18:15Secretariat?

13 11:18:15     A    I -- I don't know where they sit.  It was

14 11:18:19a phone number for me.  It was usually I picked up

15 11:18:21the phone and you called help desk and they usually

16 11:18:25sent somebody to us.  They usually came and met in

17 11:18:27our office.  I'm -- I'm not sure I actually ever

18 11:18:29walked over there.  But, yes.

19 11:18:30     Q    Was it POEMS?

20 11:18:38          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

21 11:18:41     A    Was who I called POEMS?

22 11:18:43     Q    Right.
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1 11:18:43     A    It was a five-digit number that -- it

2 11:18:46could -- it could -- it could have -- it could have

3 11:18:49been POEMS.  It was there's a five-digit number.

4 11:18:51And when we had technical issues you called that

5 11:18:54number.

6 11:18:54          I experienced it as the help desk.  I had

7 11:18:56problems, call that number, they send somebody to my

8 11:18:58office, how can we help.  And they were always

9 11:19:00extremely efficient and very responsive.

10 11:19:03     Q    Okay.  And in connection to that meeting

11 11:19:07and the issues that you and the Secretary were

12 11:19:10having with the Clinton e-mail --

13 11:19:11     A    Yeah.

14 11:19:12     Q    -- dot com accounts --

15 11:19:14     A    Yeah.

16 11:19:14     Q    -- do you recall any conversations or any

17 11:19:17exchanges with Bryan Pagliano about that?

18 11:19:21     A    As I think I mentioned earlier, there

19 11:19:23were -- there were occasions where I communicated

20 11:19:25with Bryan when I was having technical issues.  I

21 11:19:29don't remember specific time periods.  But there --

22 11:19:32there were incidents -- incidents -- incidences.
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1 11:19:37          MR. BRILLE:  Instances.

2 11:19:39     A    Instances.  Thank you.  Instances where I

3 11:19:41did have to communicate with Bryan.  Bryan or

4 11:19:44Justin, yes.

5 11:19:44     Q    Okay.  Do you know how Ms. Almodovar --

6 11:19:50I'm sorry, I'm butchering her last name --

7 11:19:55Almodovar, how she came to know that Bryan Pagliano

8 11:19:59set up the system?

9 11:20:02          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

10 11:20:02          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

11 11:20:03          MS. WOLVERTON:  Lack of foundation,

12 11:20:04assumes facts not in evidence.

13 11:20:05          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

14 11:20:07     A    I don't know.

15 11:20:08     Q    Okay.  On Page 4, if you can take a look

16 11:20:17at the document.

17 11:20:24          And if you can just look at the second

18 11:20:26full e-mail from, it looks like Trey Jammes to

19 11:20:32Thomas Lawrence and some other individuals on

20 11:20:36December 21st, 2010, at 2:39 p.m.

21 11:20:40          Do you see that e-mail?

22 11:20:41     A    I do.
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1 11:20:42     Q    Okay.  Do you know who Trey Jammes is?

2 11:20:47     A    I don't.

3 11:20:48     Q    Does that name sound familiar to you at

4 11:20:52all?

5 11:20:52     A    It does not.

6 11:20:53     Q    Okay.  How about Thomas Lawrence?

7 11:20:57     A    No.

8 11:20:58     Q    And I'm just going to go through all the

9 11:21:01individuals --

10 11:21:02     A    Sure.

11 11:21:02     Q    -- in the e-mail.

12 11:21:04          Kenneth LaVolpe.  Do you know who Kenneth

13 11:21:09LaVolpe was?

14 11:21:11     A    No.

15 11:21:11     Q    Or is.

16 11:21:14          How about Jay Gazlay?

17 11:21:16     A    No.

18 11:21:16     Q    What about Ebenezer Mensah?

19 11:21:18     A    No.

20 11:21:19     Q    And Nancy Wilson.  Do you know who Nancy

21 11:21:23Wilson is?

22 11:21:23     A    No.
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1 11:21:23     Q    So as far as you recall, you did not

2 11:21:38exchange -- or you did not communicate with them in

3 11:21:41relation to the e-mail issues that you and the

4 11:21:46Secretary were experiencing.

5 11:21:50          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Vague.

6 11:21:53     A    It appears as though Cindy was my -- my --

7 11:21:55my point of contact, from looking at the exchange.

8 11:21:57     Q    Okay.

9 11:21:58     A    And she is likely the person I was -- I

10 11:22:03was communicating with.

11 11:22:04          But, again, when you called the help desk,

12 11:22:07there was -- there were different people who

13 11:22:09answered the phone, depending on the day that it

14 11:22:12was.

15 11:22:12     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

16 11:22:47          MS. COTCA:  Can we mark that as Exhibit 3.

17 11:22:49          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 3 marked for

18 11:22:53identification and is attached to the transcript.)

19 11:22:53     Q    And just to finish the subject matter

20 11:22:54up --

21 11:22:54     A    Okay.

22 11:22:54     Q    -- I'm going to have you look at another
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1 11:22:56document.

2 11:22:56     A    Okay.

3 11:23:21     Q    Please take your time looking through the

4 11:23:23document.

5 11:23:23     A    Thank you.

6 11:24:08     Q    Oh, ready?

7 11:24:09     A    I have read it, yes.

8 11:24:10     Q    Thank you.

9 11:24:11     A    Yes.

10 11:24:12     Q    Have you seen -- Exhibit 3 looks like it's

11 11:24:17a string of e-mails regarding the Secretary's e-mail

12 11:24:22account and your e-mail account in or around January

13 11:24:269th and 10th of 2011.

14 11:24:30          MR. BRILLE:  Object to form.  Foundation.

15 11:24:33          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.  The

16 11:24:35document speaks for itself.

17 11:24:37     Q    Okay.  Do you agree with that summary?

18 11:24:38          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

19 11:24:39          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

20 11:24:40          MR. BRILLE:  Sorry.  Same objection.

21 11:24:42     A    Yes.

22 11:24:42     Q    Okay.  Thank you.
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1 11:24:45          Do you -- have you seen these e-mails

2 11:24:47prior to today?

3 11:24:48     A    Yes.

4 11:24:48     Q    Okay.  And when did you see the e-mails?

5 11:24:53     A    When I was reviewing documents with my

6 11:24:55attorneys.

7 11:24:55     Q    Okay.  And that was in preparation for

8 11:24:57today's deposition.  Correct?

9 11:24:58     A    Correct.

10 11:24:58     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

11 11:25:10          Do you recall there being an issue with

12 11:25:12the server for the Clintonemail.com system being

13 11:25:18attacked, as Justin Cooper said on the second page

14 11:25:22of the exhibit?

15 11:25:24          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

16 11:25:25          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

17 11:25:26     A    I didn't remember until I -- I saw the --

18 11:25:30these e-mails reminding me.

19 11:25:32     Q    Okay.  And do you -- did the documents and

20 11:25:34the e-mails refresh your recollection about the

21 11:25:36issue with the server at that time?

22 11:25:38     A    Yes.
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1 11:25:39     Q    Okay.  And can you tell me what you recall

2 11:25:41about the issue with the server?

3 11:25:43     A    Just really what's exchanged in this

4 11:25:45e-mail.  Justin saying, I think from -- for my

5 11:25:50experience, my e-mail wasn't working.  I reached out

6 11:25:52to Justin.  He said he was dealing with some

7 11:25:54technical -- in this case he suggested what --

8 11:25:59somebody was trying to get in -- hack us, I'm

9 11:26:02quoting Justin.  And for my purposes it was a matter

10 11:26:06of my e-mails not coming through for a while, and

11 11:26:10then from my memory it restored pretty quickly.

12 11:26:13     Q    Okay.  When you say your e-mails weren't

13 11:26:15coming through, is that your e-mails to your

14 11:26:19Clintonemail.com account?

15 11:26:20     A    Yes.

16 11:26:21     Q    Thank you.

17 11:26:27          Who is Doug Band?

18 11:26:28     A    Doug Band used to work for President

19 11:26:30Clinton.

20 11:26:30     Q    Okay.  And when did he -- when did his

21 11:26:36employment for President Clinton terminate?

22 11:26:38     A    Sometime in the last few years.
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1 11:26:42     Q    Okay.  And what did he do for President

2 11:26:42Clinton?

3 11:26:44     A    He --

4 11:26:44          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

5 11:26:44     Q    Employment-wise?

6 11:26:46          THE WITNESS:  I'm sorry.

7 11:26:46          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Beyond the

8 11:26:47scope of the authorized discovery.

9 11:26:48          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

10 11:26:49     A    He was President Clinton's senior advisor,

11 11:26:55chief of staff, in the period after he left the

12 11:26:58White House.

13 11:26:58     Q    Okay.  Do you know whether he was involved

14 11:27:06in any way with dealing issues with the Clinton

15 11:27:11server?

16 11:27:12     A    Not that I'm aware of.

17 11:27:13     Q    Do you know why he is cc'd on the e-mail

18 11:27:19of the second page of this document on -- or not

19 11:27:22cc'd, I'm sorry.  Why Justin Cooper included him on

20 11:27:27the e-mail to you on January 9, 2011?

21 11:27:39     A    Aside from the fact that he was probably

22 11:27:40informing Doug as well about the issue.  Doug was
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1 11:27:44somebody who worked with Justin in President

2 11:27:47Clinton's office.

3 11:27:48     Q    Okay.

4 11:27:49     A    So he -- he was making us aware of what

5 11:27:53was happening.

6 11:27:53     Q    Okay.  As far as you know, did you --

7 11:27:56well, strike that.

8 11:27:56          Did you ever contact Doug Band when you

9 11:27:59ever had issues with the Clintonemail.com account?

10 11:28:07     A    I don't remember contacting Doug.  He --

11 11:28:09he was somebody I -- he was a very close colleague

12 11:28:12of mine.  And we talked all the time and

13 11:28:13communicated all the time.  I don't remember Doug

14 11:28:16being a person I would go to on technical issues.

15 11:28:19     Q    Okay.  Do you know if the Secretary ever

16 11:28:21contacted Doug Band when she encountered issues with

17 11:28:25her Clintonemail.com?

18 11:28:28     A    Not that I'm aware of.

19 11:28:32     Q    Okay.  And do you know whether Doug Band

20 11:28:34provided any technical support or services for the

21 11:28:41Clintonemail.com accounts during your tenure at the

22 11:28:46State Department?
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1 11:28:46     A    No, I don't believe so.

2 11:28:47     Q    You don't believe he provided the --

3 11:28:53     A    Not from my perspective.  Not from my

4 11:28:55understanding.  It's not something that Doug

5 11:28:58would -- would do or would be -- I certainly would

6 11:29:00not ask him to.

7 11:29:01     Q    Okay.  Thank you.  Fair.

8 11:29:04          And then the last page of the exhibit?

9 11:29:05     A    Yes.

10 11:29:06     Q    That's an e-mail from you, it looks like

11 11:29:11to Jacob Sullivan and Cheryl Mills on January 10,

12 11:29:152011.

13 11:29:17          Do you see that?

14 11:29:18     A    Yes, I do.

15 11:29:18     Q    Okay.  Do you recall that e-mail?

16 11:29:23     A    I -- again, my memory is jogged, has been

17 11:29:25jogged by looking at these documents.  But --

18 11:29:28     Q    Okay.

19 11:29:29     A    Yes, I do.

20 11:29:30     Q    Okay.  And after you've reviewed these

21 11:29:32documents, what do you recall about the e-mail

22 11:29:35exchange between you and Jacob Sullivan and Cheryl
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1 11:29:38Mills on January 10, 2011?

2 11:29:42     A    Since the e-mail -- my e-mail to my

3 11:29:47colleagues at State was probably not knowing how

4 11:29:50Justin was resolving this issue, just informing them

5 11:29:54that she -- she wasn't going to have access to

6 11:29:58e-mail.  I just sent them this message so she -- I

7 11:30:01could explain by the phone, or in person, as I say

8 11:30:04here.

9 11:30:04     Q    And that's my followup question.

10 11:30:06     A    Yeah.

11 11:30:06     Q    Where you write, "Don't e-mail HRC

12 11:30:09anything sensitive," HRC refers to Secretary

13 11:30:12Clinton.  Is that right?

14 11:30:13     A    Yes.

15 11:30:14     Q    Okay.  And then you write, "I can explain

16 11:30:17more in person."

17 11:30:17     A    Yes.

18 11:30:18     Q    What did you explain to Ms. Mills and

19 11:30:20Mr. Sullivan?

20 11:30:21          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Assumes facts

21 11:30:23not in evidence.

22 11:30:26          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.
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1 11:30:27          You can answer, to the extent you recall.

2 11:30:29     A    I -- I don't remember exactly the words

3 11:30:31that I used.  But looking at this e-mail chain, I

4 11:30:34would have informed them in person what Justin had

5 11:30:36told me by e-mail.

6 11:30:38     Q    That the server was hacked?

7 11:30:43          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

8 11:30:45Form.

9 11:30:46     A    I don't believe that's what his e-mail

10 11:30:47said.

11 11:30:48     Q    Well, I'm sorry, but I thought you

12 11:30:50testified that you reviewed the document --

13 11:30:53     A    Yes.

14 11:30:53     Q    -- and the documents have refreshed your

15 11:30:54recollection.

16 11:30:54     A    Yes.  Yes.  Yes.

17 11:30:56     Q    Okay.

18 11:30:56     A    No.  He says someone was --

19 11:30:58          MR. BRILLE:  Wait.  Wait.  Wait.  There is

20 11:30:59no question pending right now.

21 11:31:01          So you go ahead and ask your question and

22 11:31:03let me object.
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1 11:31:04          Give me a second to --

2 11:31:08          MS. COTCA:  If it's objectionable.  But,

3 11:31:10sure.

4 11:31:11     Q    After you reviewed the documents and your

5 11:31:15memory has been refreshed with respect to this

6 11:31:19e-mail exchange on January 9 and January 10, 2011 --

7 11:31:24     A    Yes.

8 11:31:24     Q    -- what do you recall about the

9 11:31:28explanation that you provided to Ms. Mills and

10 11:31:31Mr. Sullivan?

11 11:31:33          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Assumes facts

12 11:31:34not in evidence.

13 11:31:35          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

14 11:31:36          Go ahead.

15 11:31:38     A    I wouldn't be able to recall the

16 11:31:40conversation exactly.  But having seen this chain,

17 11:31:43what I would have said is, Justin e-mailed me to

18 11:31:47tell me that someone was trying to hack the system,

19 11:31:53and I would have told them that.  I would have told

20 11:31:55them that in person.

21 11:31:56     Q    Okay.  And do you recall when the issue

22 11:32:03was resolved with the server?
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1 11:32:06          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Vague.

2 11:32:08     A    I don't.

3 11:32:09     Q    Okay.  Do you recall when you were able to

4 11:32:12use your Clintonemail.com after this e-mail

5 11:32:16exchange?

6 11:32:16     A    I -- I couldn't give you a specific amount

7 11:32:18of time.  But I -- my Clinton e-mail was restored,

8 11:32:22and I was able to -- to be back on it.  This was a

9 11:32:25matter of just being able to use the address.

10 11:32:29     Q    Okay.  You can put that aside.  Thank you.

11 11:32:51          I would like to switch gears a little bit.

12 11:32:53     A    Okay.

13 11:32:53     Q    When you started at the State Department,

14 11:32:55were you provided any training or guidance with

15 11:32:57respect to the Freedom of Information Act?  And I

16 11:33:02will shorten that by referring to it as FOIA.

17 11:33:08     A    I -- I don't remember a specific FOIA

18 11:33:10briefing or training.  But there were many

19 11:33:13transition trainings that took place when we first

20 11:33:16arrived at -- when we first arrived at the State

21 11:33:19Department.

22 11:33:19     Q    Okay.  Do you recall being provided any
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1 11:33:23manuals that dealt with FOIA when you started your

2 11:33:30tenure at the State Department?

3 11:33:31     A    I may have been provided.  I don't

4 11:33:33remember the manuals, but I may have -- I may have

5 11:33:35been as part of the transition.

6 11:33:36     Q    Is that manual something that you would

7 11:33:40have read and reviewed --

8 11:33:42          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

9 11:33:43     Q    -- upon having been provided the manual?

10 11:33:47          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

11 11:33:49Foundation.

12 11:33:50          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objections.

13 11:33:51     A    I don't remember if I read the manual.

14 11:33:52But I generally -- my practice was, as I was

15 11:33:56receiving materials -- and there was a lot of

16 11:33:57materials we received when we arrived at the State

17 11:34:00Department -- was to -- was to review the documents

18 11:34:04that was provided to us.

19 11:34:05     Q    Okay.  And the manual -- the manuals that

20 11:34:10were provided to you when you started at the State

21 11:34:13Department, is that something -- are those manuals

22 11:34:15also would have been provided to everybody within
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1 11:34:17the Secretary's office?

2 11:34:19          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

3 11:34:21foundation, lack of personal knowledge.

4 11:34:22          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

5 11:34:24     A    I don't know what other people -- I don't

6 11:34:26know what other colleagues of mine may -- may have

7 11:34:29received.

8 11:34:30     Q    Okay.  Do you know whether Secretary

9 11:34:40Clinton received any guidance or if anybody

10 11:34:42consulted with her about FOIA upon her entering her

11 11:34:46tenure at the State Department?

12 11:34:47          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

13 11:34:48          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

14 11:34:51     A    I don't know.  I wasn't in all briefings

15 11:34:53with her.

16 11:34:54     Q    Okay.  Did you receive any briefing, that

17 11:34:59you recall, upon entering your tenure at the State

18 11:35:03Department, about FOIA?

19 11:35:06     A    As I mentioned earlier, I remember

20 11:35:08receiving many briefings during the transition

21 11:35:10period when we arrived at State.  It was days of --

22 11:35:16of briefings on various departments.  And I -- I do
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1 11:35:19not remember a specific FOIA briefing.

2 11:35:23     Q    Okay.  Are you familiar with FOIA?

3 11:35:25     A    Yes.

4 11:35:25     Q    Okay.  And during your tenure at the State

5 11:35:29Department, were you aware that federal records

6 11:35:32belonged to the agency?

7 11:35:34          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Beyond the

8 11:35:36scope of discovery, calls for a legal conclusion.

9 11:35:40          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

10 11:35:42          You can answer.

11 11:35:43     A    Yes.

12 11:35:43     Q    Okay.  And during your tenure at the State

13 11:35:50Department, were you aware of your obligation not to

14 11:35:52delete federal records or destroy federal records?

15 11:35:55          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Beyond the

16 11:35:57scope of discovery, and calls for a legal

17 11:36:00conclusion.

18 11:36:00          MR. BRILLE:  And lacks foundation.

19 11:36:06     A    Can you ask me that question again?

20 11:36:07          MS. COTCA:  Could you read that back.

21 11:36:18          (Pending question read.)

22 11:36:20          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objections.
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1 11:36:20          MR. BRILLE:  Same objections.

2 11:36:21     A    I'm not sure that question is clear.

3 11:36:26     Q    What don't you understand about the

4 11:36:28question?

5 11:36:28     A    Well, if there was a schedule that was

6 11:36:30created that was her Secretary of State daily

7 11:36:34schedule, and a copy of that was then put in the

8 11:36:38burn bag, that -- that certainly happened on -- on

9 11:36:42more than one occasion.

10 11:36:43     Q    Okay.  Let's focus on e-mail

11 11:36:49communications for State Department business.

12 11:36:51     A    Okay.  Okay.

13 11:36:52     Q    Okay.  Were you aware, during your tenure

14 11:36:55at the State Department, that you had an obligation

15 11:36:57to preserve those e-mails?

16 11:37:00          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Calls for a

17 11:37:02legal conclusion.

18 11:37:03     A    The e-mails on my State Department system

19 11:37:07existed on my computer, and I -- I didn't have a

20 11:37:11practice of managing my mailbox other than leaving

21 11:37:15what was in there sitting in there.

22 11:37:17          So for my BlackBerry, if I exceeded the --
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1 11:37:21the limit, I think it -- it auto deleted.  But, no,

2 11:37:25I didn't -- it wasn't my -- I didn't -- I didn't

3 11:37:28have a -- I didn't go into my e-mails and -- and

4 11:37:35delete State.gov e-mails.  They just lived on my

5 11:37:38computer.

6 11:37:38     Q    Okay.  The question is not just limited to

7 11:37:42State.gov e-mails; it's in connection to all of your

8 11:37:46e-mails for State Department business.

9 11:37:50     A    That was my practice for all my e-mail

10 11:37:52accounts.  I -- I -- I didn't -- I didn't have a

11 11:37:57particular form of organizing them.  I had a few

12 11:38:00folders, but they were not deleted.  They all stayed

13 11:38:03in whatever device I was using at the time or

14 11:38:06whatever desktop I was on at the time.

15 11:38:08     Q    Okay.  When -- to clarify for the record,

16 11:38:11when you say you had a few folders set up --

17 11:38:14     A    Yeah.

18 11:38:14     Q    -- is that on your e-mail account, or are

19 11:38:16these physical folders that you had set up?

20 11:38:19          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Extends beyond

21 11:38:21the scope of discovery.

22 11:38:22          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.
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1 11:38:23     A    It would have been folders on my Outlook

2 11:38:26account on the -- on the -- my State Department

3 11:38:28computer.

4 11:38:28     Q    Okay.  Could you access your

5 11:38:31Clintonemail.com e-mail on your desktop at the State

6 11:38:34Department?

7 11:38:34     A    Yes.

8 11:38:34     Q    And did you access your Clinton e-mail --

9 11:38:37     A    Yes.

10 11:38:37     Q    -- dot com?

11 11:38:40     A    Yes, I did.

12 11:38:40     Q    Did you do that for State Department

13 11:38:45business?

14 11:38:46          MR. BRILLE:  Objection to form.

15 11:38:47     A    I did that when I was working or

16 11:38:52responding to e-mails that came in.  I couldn't

17 11:38:54check my Clinton BlackBerry, so it was the only -- I

18 11:38:56didn't have access to my Clinton e-mail BlackBerry

19 11:38:58when I was in the office, so it was the only way I

20 11:39:01could check my Clinton e-mails.

21 11:39:03     Q    How did you access your Clintonemail.com

22 11:39:11account off your desktop?
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1 11:39:13     A    It was just a -- it was a fairly simple

2 11:39:16login system.  It was through a web browser.

3 11:39:19     Q    Okay.  Was it connected to your Outlook?

4 11:39:22     A    No.  No.

5 11:39:23     Q    Okay.

6 11:39:23     A    It was just Safari or ...

7 11:39:26     Q    Okay.  During your tenure at the State

8 11:39:34Department, were you aware of your obligations to

9 11:39:37search your e-mails for State-related business under

10 11:39:45FOIA?

11 11:39:46          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Calls for a

12 11:39:47legal conclusion, lack of foundation.

13 11:39:49          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Lack of

14 11:39:50foundation.

15 11:39:52     A    It -- it was never any -- it was never a

16 11:39:55matter that was raised with me.  I was never asked

17 11:39:57to search my e-mails for anything related to FOIA

18 11:39:59when I was at State, that I ...

19 11:40:02     Q    Okay.  I guess that's my question.  Did

20 11:40:10you ever search your State.gov account for any

21 11:40:13e-mails in response to a FOIA request or litigation?

22 11:40:16     A    No, I did not.
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1 11:40:17     Q    Okay.  Did you ever search -- were you

2 11:40:19ever asked to search your State.gov e-mail account

3 11:40:22in response to a FOIA request or FOIA litigation?

4 11:40:26          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Asked and

5 11:40:27answered.

6 11:40:28          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

7 11:40:30     A    I believe I said no.

8 11:40:31     Q    No, it's a different question.  But the

9 11:40:33answer is still no?

10 11:40:34     A    No.  It is, yeah.

11 11:40:38     Q    Thank you.

12 11:40:39          Did you ever search your Clintonemail.com

13 11:40:43account for -- in response to a FOIA request or FOIA

14 11:40:48litigation during your tenure at the State

15 11:40:52Department?

16 11:40:52     A    No, I did not.

17 11:40:53     Q    Okay.  Were you ever asked to search your

18 11:40:56Clintonemail.com account during your tenure at the

19 11:41:02State Department in response to a FOIA request or

20 11:41:05FOIA litigation?

21 11:41:06     A    No, I was not.

22 11:41:07     Q    Okay.  Do you know if anybody else
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1 11:41:13searched your account for you -- this is your

2 11:41:17State.gov account -- in response to a FOIA request

3 11:41:20or FOIA litigation during your tenure there?

4 11:41:23     A    Not that I'm aware of.

5 11:41:23     Q    Okay.  Are you aware if anybody else

6 11:41:29searched your Clintonemail.com account during your

7 11:41:32tenure at the State Department in response to a FOIA

8 11:41:34request or FOIA litigation?

9 11:41:36     A    Not that I'm aware of.

10 11:41:37     Q    Are you aware of any FOIA requests that

11 11:42:04were sent or received to the Secretary's office

12 11:42:07during your tenure at the State Department?

13 11:42:09          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  The question

14 11:42:10extends beyond the scope of the authorized

15 11:42:12discovery.

16 11:42:15          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

17 11:42:19     A    I don't remember any such instances.

18 11:42:20     Q    Do you know how FOIA requests were

19 11:42:29processed in the Secretary's office during your

20 11:42:33time -- tenure at the Department of State?

21 11:42:34     A    No, I am not aware.

22 11:42:35     Q    Did you ever discuss any FOIA requests
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1 11:42:42with anybody in the Secretary's office during your

2 11:42:45tenure there?

3 11:42:46     A    I don't have any memory of -- of doing so.

4 11:42:49     Q    Okay.  How about FOIA in general; do you

5 11:42:53recall any discussions that you may have had either

6 11:42:54with Cheryl Mills, Secretary Clinton, or anybody

7 11:42:57else in the Secretary's office, about FOIA?

8 11:43:02     A    It wasn't anything that I remember having

9 11:43:04discussions about.

10 11:43:06     Q    And you knew Clarence Finney during --

11 11:43:15during your tenure at the State Department.  Right?

12 11:43:15     A    Yes, I did.

13 11:43:16     Q    Okay.  And did you ever discuss FOIA with

14 11:43:18Mr. Finney during your tenure at the State

15 11:43:20Department?

16 11:43:24     A    I don't -- I don't remember any specific

17 11:43:26conversations with Clarence.  I -- I remember

18 11:43:28briefing with Clarence when he first arrived about

19 11:43:30the documents that we were able to bring in with us.

20 11:43:32But I don't remember having a conversation like that

21 11:43:35with Clarence.

22 11:43:36     Q    Okay.  During your tenure at the State
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1 11:43:42Department, did you know that your e-mails relating

2 11:43:48to State Department business were subject to FOIA?

3 11:43:52          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Assumes facts

4 11:43:55not in evidence, calls for legal conclusion.

5 11:43:59          MR. BRILLE:  I'll just say an objection,

6 11:44:00foundation.

7 11:44:00          You can answer.

8 11:44:01     A    Yes.

9 11:44:01     Q    Okay.  And when you were at the State

10 11:44:09Department, did you know that your e-mails relating

11 11:44:12to State Department business on your

12 11:44:15Clintonemail.com account were also subject to FOIA?

13 11:44:20          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Calls for a

14 11:44:22legal conclusion.

15 11:44:23          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

16 11:44:24     A    I -- yes.

17 11:44:26     Q    All right.  Did Secretary Clinton know, as

18 11:44:32far as you're aware, that her e-mails relating to

19 11:44:37State Department business on her Clintonemail.com

20 11:44:41account were subject to FOIA?

21 11:44:43          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

22 11:44:44foundation, calls for a legal conclusion.
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1 11:44:47          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

2 11:44:49     A    I don't.  I don't know.  You would have to

3 11:44:51ask her.

4 11:44:51     Q    During your tenure at the State

5 11:45:16Department, in communications and exchanges that you

6 11:45:17had with Clarence Finney --

7 11:45:18     A    Yes.

8 11:45:18     Q    -- were there any discussions about how

9 11:45:22your e-mails relating to State Department business

10 11:45:27could be accessed on your Clintonemail.com account?

11 11:45:32     A    I don't recall having that conversation

12 11:45:33with Clarence, no.

13 11:45:34     Q    Did you inform Mr. Finney that you had

14 11:45:40State Department-related e-mails on your

15 11:45:43Clintonemail.com?

16 11:45:46     A    As I think I mentioned earlier, I don't

17 11:45:48remember telling Clarence about Clintonemail.com.

18 11:45:51     Q    Do you know why that would have been?

19 11:45:54          MR. BRILLE:  Objection to form.

20 11:45:56          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

21 11:45:57     A    I --

22 11:45:57          MR. BRILLE:  Lacks foundation.
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1 11:45:58     A    I used -- I was using my State.gov e-mail

2 11:46:02for the majority of my State Department business.

3 11:46:05In many instances it was forwarding a document to be

4 11:46:08printed, a press clipping, a -- a schedule.  So

5 11:46:14those were all e-mails that were captured in the

6 11:46:16system.  And it was sent to Clinton e-mail.  I had

7 11:46:19forwarded it to Clinton e-mail to print.

8 11:46:23          So I -- my -- my understanding, my

9 11:46:29practice, from what I -- how I was functioning, I --

10 11:46:32I wasn't perfect, but I did the best I could, was

11 11:46:35putting everything on State.gov.  There were

12 11:46:38documents that were forwarded from State.gov to

13 11:46:41Clinton e-mail.  Those were captured in the system.

14 11:46:44And so that's -- that is how I operated.  And I

15 11:46:46understood that everything that was on the State.gov

16 11:46:49system was kept in the system and retained in the

17 11:46:52system.

18 11:46:55     Q    Was the issue about how Secretary

19 11:46:56Clinton's e-mails could be accessed to respond to

20 11:47:00FOIA ever discussed by anybody within the

21 11:47:04Secretary's office?

22 11:47:05          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of
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1 11:47:06personal knowledge, lack of foundation.

2 11:47:08     Q    As far as you know.

3 11:47:09     A    Not that I'm aware.

4 11:47:11     Q    Do you know if that issue was ever

5 11:47:12considered by anybody within the Secretary's office?

6 11:47:19          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

7 11:47:20     A    I don't know.

8 11:47:20     Q    Do you know if Secretary Clinton or anyone

9 11:47:30on her behalf informed Mr. Finney about -- that she

10 11:47:40had State Department work-related e-mails on her

11 11:47:46Clintonemail.com account?

12 11:47:48          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Asked and

13 11:47:49answered.

14 11:47:49          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

15 11:47:51     A    Not that -- not that I'm aware of.

16 11:47:53     Q    When you used your Clintonemail.com

17 11:48:12account for State Department-related business, did

18 11:48:18you ever print and file the e-mails?

19 11:48:22     A    No.  I don't believe I did.

20 11:48:24     Q    Okay.  Did you ever save the e-mails

21 11:48:28either as a PST or a PDF file?

22 11:48:32     A    No, I did not.
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1 11:48:33     Q    Why not?

2 11:48:43     A    Honestly, I wish I thought about it at the

3 11:48:45time.  As I said, I wasn't perfect.  I tried to do

4 11:48:48all of my work on State.gov.  And I do believe I did

5 11:48:52the majority of my work on State.gov.

6 11:48:56          And many of the instances where I was on

7 11:48:59Clinton e-mail, it was because I had forwarded

8 11:49:02something from a State.gov account into Clinton

9 11:49:07e-mail, and in other instances from my Clinton

10 11:49:09e-mail I was communicating with somebody who was on

11 11:49:11a State.gov account, and it was captured through

12 11:49:14there.

13 11:49:16          I -- I did the best I could to do

14 11:49:19everything right.  I -- it did not occur to me to

15 11:49:21print and file.

16 11:49:22     Q    All right.  But it is your testimony that

17 11:49:30there were times that you communicated with

18 11:49:31Secretary Clinton where both of you used only the

19 11:49:34Clintonemail.com accounts for State Department

20 11:49:37business.  Right?

21 11:49:38          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

22 11:49:40     A    Yes.  There --



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

120

1 11:49:41          MR. BRILLE:  Lack of foundation.

2 11:49:43     A    Yes.  There were instances where that

3 11:49:44occurred.

4 11:49:44     Q    Okay.  With respect to those State

5 11:49:48Department work-related e-mails on the

6 11:49:49Clintonemail.com accounts, what did you do, if

7 11:49:55anything, to preserve those e-mails?

8 11:50:01     A    I did -- those -- I did not do anything to

9 11:50:04preserve those e-mails.

10 11:50:05          But again, many of those e-mails were sent

11 11:50:07from State.gov.  The instances where it was

12 11:50:10Clintonemail to Clintonemail, there were instances

13 11:50:14where the content of those e-mails had personal

14 11:50:18matters in there, and there may have also been State

15 11:50:21Department matters in there, too.  It was a -- a

16 11:50:24combination.

17 11:50:25          But I did not -- I did not preserve those

18 11:50:28e-mails.

19 11:50:28     Q    As far as you know, if you know, what did

20 11:50:38Secretary Clinton do to ensure that her work-related

21 11:50:43e-mails were preserved?

22 11:50:47     A    She generally e-mailed people on their
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1 11:50:49State.gov e-mail accounts, and -- and through that

2 11:50:55manner, those -- those e-mails were captured in the

3 11:50:58system.

4 11:50:58     Q    Okay.  Do you know if any of the

5 11:51:04Secretary's e-mails relating to State Department

6 11:51:06business were printed and filed on the Secretary's

7 11:51:12behalf during your tenure at the State Department?

8 11:51:16     A    Not that --

9 11:51:17          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Foundation.

10 11:51:19          MR. BRILLE:  Go ahead.  You can answer.

11 11:51:20     A    Not that I'm aware of.

12 11:51:22     Q    Do you know how the Secretary managed her

13 11:51:27Inbox on her Clintonemail.com account during her

14 11:51:30tenure at the State Department?

15 11:51:31     A    No.

16 11:51:31     Q    Do you know if Secretary Clinton deleted

17 11:51:37any of her work-related e-mails --

18 11:51:41          MS. WOLVERTON:  I'm going to --

19 11:51:42     Q    -- during her tenure at the State

20 11:51:44Department?

21 11:51:44          MS. WOLVERTON:  I'm going to object.

22 11:51:46          MS. COTCA:  I would just like to finish
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1 11:51:47asking the question.  Thank you.

2 11:51:50     Q    Do you know whether Secretary Clinton ever

3 11:51:55deleted any of her work-related e-mails on her

4 11:51:57Clintonemail.com account during her tenure at the

5 11:52:01State Department?

6 11:52:01          MS. WOLVERTON:  I'm going to object to

7 11:52:02this line of questioning as extending beyond the

8 11:52:04scope of the authorized discovery.

9 11:52:11          MS. COTCA:  It goes to the operation of

10 11:52:12the Clintonemail.com system.

11 11:52:13          MS. WOLVERTON:  It goes to records

12 11:52:15preservation, which is beyond the scope.

13 11:52:17          MS. COTCA:  And operation of the

14 11:52:18Clintonemail.com system.

15 11:52:19          MS. WOLVERTON:  I would disagree.

16 11:52:21          MS. COTCA:  Your objection is stated on

17 11:52:22the record.

18 11:52:24          MR. BRILLE:  I'll -- I'll -- same

19 11:52:27objection.

20 11:52:27          You can answer.

21 11:52:29     A    Not that -- not that I'm aware of.

22 11:52:31     Q    Are you familiar with tasking forms or



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

123

1 11:52:55search slips in connection with FOIA requests at the

2 11:52:59State Department?

3 11:53:01     A    I'm not familiar with those terms.

4 11:53:03     Q    Okay.  How about Form DS 1748; have you

5 11:53:09ever seen a form like that?

6 11:53:10     A    I don't know what that is.

7 11:53:11     Q    All right.  Did you ever have any

8 11:53:15knowledge or any involvement in the processing of

9 11:53:21any FOIA request that came to the State Department

10 11:53:25during your tenure at the State Department?

11 11:53:27          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Asked and

12 11:53:28answered.

13 11:53:29          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.  Also

14 11:53:30extends beyond the scope of authorized discovery.

15 11:53:35     A    I don't remember any such instance.

16 11:53:36     Q    Okay.  Did the Secretary's office, was

17 11:53:49there a daily meeting with senior leadership within

18 11:53:53her office during your tenure at the State

19 11:53:57Department?

20 11:53:57     A    Yes, there was.

21 11:53:57          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Objection.

22 11:53:59Scope.
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1 11:54:01          How does this bear upon the issues?

2 11:54:04          MS. COTCA:  If FOIA was ever discussed

3 11:54:06during those meetings.  I'm just laying the

4 11:54:07foundation.

5 11:54:11          MR. BRILLE:  I'll -- I'll allow you to

6 11:54:14answer the question.  Go ahead.

7 11:54:16     A    Yes.  We did have daily meetings.

8 11:54:18     Q    Okay.  Was FOIA ever discussed during

9 11:54:20those meetings?

10 11:54:20     A    I don't -- I don't remember.

11 11:54:21     Q    Okay.  Who partook in those meetings?

12 11:54:26          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Extends beyond

13 11:54:28the scope of discovery.

14 11:54:29          MR. BRILLE:  I think we're way beyond the

15 11:54:31scope at this point.  What's -- she just said she

16 11:54:34doesn't remember discussions, so how is this within

17 11:54:37the scope?

18 11:54:37          MS. COTCA:  She doesn't remember whether

19 11:54:38or not --

20 11:54:38     Q    Well, what is your recollection; that FOIA

21 11:54:40was not discussed during those meetings, or you have

22 11:54:42no recollection one way or another?
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1 11:54:43          MR. BRILLE:  I think the record is clear.

2 11:54:44She said she didn't recall it being discussed.

3 11:54:44          MS. COTCA:  No.  I think you're answering

4 11:54:45for the witness right now.

5 11:54:46          MR. BRILLE:  No, I am not.

6 11:54:47          MS. COTCA:  I'm asking the witness to

7 11:54:48clarify her answer.

8 11:54:49          MR. BRILLE:  You're asking --

9 11:54:50BY MS. COTCA:

10 11:54:50     Q    What is your recollection with respect to

11 11:54:52discussions about FOIA during the daily meetings,

12 11:54:55with respect to FOIA?

13 11:54:56          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Asked and

14 11:54:57answered.

15 11:54:58          MS. COTCA:  Okay.

16 11:54:59     Q    Please answer.

17 11:55:00     A    I don't remember discussions about FOIA in

18 11:55:02our daily meetings.  We did -- we had a lot of -- we

19 11:55:05had a lot of meetings, but I don't -- I don't

20 11:55:07remember discussions.

21 11:55:08     Q    Okay.  Do you have knowledge about a FOIA

22 11:55:25request that was submitted by CREW in December 2012
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1 11:55:30to the State Department for records relating to

2 11:55:35Secretary Clinton's e-mails?

3 11:55:36     A    Can you -- did you -- did you say CREW?

4 11:55:38     Q    Yes.

5 11:55:41     A    I -- no, I'm not.  I don't know what that

6 11:55:43is, and I'm not -- I'm not aware.

7 11:55:46     Q    It's an organization, a nonprofit

8 11:55:51organization, that submitted a FOIA request in

9 11:55:55December 2012 to the State Department for records

10 11:55:58relating to Secretary Clinton's e-mail accounts and

11 11:56:02use of those accounts for State Department business.

12 11:56:04     A    Yes.

13 11:56:04     Q    Do you have any knowledge about that

14 11:56:06request?

15 11:56:09     A    I -- I know about it through media reports

16 11:56:12in the last year, yes.

17 11:56:14     Q    Okay.  Do you -- so you -- did you not

18 11:56:17have any knowledge about it during your tenure at

19 11:56:19the State Department?

20 11:56:20     A    No.

21 11:56:20     Q    Okay.  And since leaving the State

22 11:56:23Department, what did you learn about that request?
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1 11:56:28     A    Just, as I mentioned, media reports

2 11:56:31mentioning that there had been a FOIA request sent

3 11:56:36while -- while she was at State that wasn't received

4 11:56:40until after she left.  I mean, that's the extent of

5 11:56:43my memory from what I read in the -- in the -- in

6 11:56:45the news stories.

7 11:56:46     Q    All right.  Did you -- are you aware of

8 11:56:50the State Department's OIG report that was issued in

9 11:56:54January 2016 discussing processing of FOIA during

10 11:56:58Secretary Clinton's tenure?

11 11:57:00     A    I'm -- I'm aware there was a report, yes.

12 11:57:01     Q    Okay.  Did you review that report at any

13 11:57:05point?

14 11:57:05     A    I have not reviewed that report.

15 11:57:07     Q    Okay.  Did you discuss it with anybody

16 11:57:09other than your attorneys?

17 11:57:10     A    No.

18 11:57:10     Q    So it's fair then that you do not know

19 11:57:20Cheryl Mills' involvement, State Spokesperson Brock

20 11:57:28Johnson, Heather Samuelson's involvement with that

21 11:57:31FOIA request?

22 11:57:33          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

128

1 11:57:37          What FOIA request are you talking about;

2 11:57:39the CREW?

3 11:57:40          MS. COTCA:  Yes.  We're still on the same

4 11:57:42subject.

5 11:57:42          MR. BRILLE:  I'm going to object as vague.

6 11:57:44Form.

7 11:57:46          You can -- if you understand the question,

8 11:57:48you can answer.

9 11:57:49     A    I don't -- I don't -- I don't recall

10 11:57:53any -- I don't know anything about this, no.

11 11:57:56     Q    Okay.  Since leaving the State Department,

12 11:57:59did you learn anything with respect to Cheryl Mills'

13 11:58:02involvement with processing of the FOIA requests

14 11:58:05submitted by CREW in December 2012?

15 11:58:07     A    No.

16 11:58:08     Q    All right.  Since leaving the State

17 11:58:10Department, did you learn anything with respect to

18 11:58:12Heather Samuelson's involvement in processing that

19 11:58:15same request?

20 11:58:16     A    No.

21 11:58:17     Q    All right.  Same question with respect to

22 11:58:21State Spokesman Brock Johnson's involvement with
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1 11:58:27respect to processing that FOIA request.

2 11:58:27     A    No.

3 11:58:28     Q    Okay.  And the same question with respect

4 11:58:29to State Department Attorney Josh Dawson and his

5 11:58:34involvement in processing that FOIA request?

6 11:58:36          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Calls for

7 11:58:39attorney-client, attorney work product information.

8 11:58:44          MS. COTCA:  I don't see that at all.  But

9 11:58:47unless you're --

10 11:58:47          MR. BRILLE:  Just -- just in answering the

11 11:58:48question, to the extent you have knowledge of

12 11:58:50discussions with lawyers, just don't reveal the

13 11:58:52discussions.

14 11:58:52          You can answer the question, I think, as

15 11:58:54she has phrased it.

16 11:58:56          THE WITNESS:  Okay.

17 11:58:56     A    No.

18 11:58:57     Q    Did you ever discuss this FOIA request --

19 11:59:10and by this FOIA request:  I mean the CREW FOIA

20 11:59:13request -- with Cheryl Mills?

21 11:59:15     A    No.

22 11:59:15     Q    How about with Secretary Clinton?
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1 11:59:17     A    No.

2 11:59:17     Q    Were you contacted --

3 11:59:22          MS. COTCA:  I'm sorry.

4 11:59:23          MR. BRILLE:  I was just going to ask when

5 11:59:25you were getting to a breaking point for lunch.  I

6 11:59:27was just going to inquire.

7 11:59:28          MS. COTCA:  Sure.  I think we can come to

8 11:59:30a good breaking point in just a couple of minutes.

9 11:59:32          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.

10 11:59:33          MS. COTCA:  Thank you.

11 11:59:33BY MS. COTCA:

12 11:59:34     Q    Were you contacted by the State

13 11:59:36Department's OIG office with respect to their

14 11:59:40investigation for their January 2016 report?

15 11:59:44          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Scope.  Is

16 11:59:48there -- do you want to tell me what the scope is?

17 11:59:50          MS. COTCA:  Sure.  The investigation deals

18 11:59:52with FOIA processing during State Department --

19 11:59:54during Secretary Clinton's tenure at the State

20 11:59:58Department and is a completed investigation.  So I

21 12:00:00think it falls entirely within the scope.

22 12:00:02          MR. BRILLE:  I'm going to object and
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1 12:00:03instruct the witness not to answer.

2 12:00:05          I don't think it's in scope.

3 12:00:09     Q    Were you contacted by the State

4 12:00:12Department's OIG office to discuss FOIA processing

5 12:00:19at the State Department during Secretary Clinton's

6 12:00:22tenure?

7 12:00:25          MS. WOLVERTON:  I'm going to object also

8 12:00:27as beyond the scope.

9 12:00:27          MR. BRILLE:  Same.

10 12:00:29          MS. WOLVERTON:  Beyond the scope.

11 12:00:30          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

12 12:00:31          I'm going to instruct the witness not to

13 12:00:32answer.

14 12:00:34     Q    Okay.  In the past -- well, since

15 12:00:49January -- strike that.

16 12:00:54          Since September of 2015, were you

17 12:00:58contacted by anybody within the State Department's

18 12:01:01OIG office to discuss issues relating to FOIA

19 12:01:07processing in Secretary Clinton's office during her

20 12:01:10tenure at the State Department?

21 12:01:12          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

22 12:01:13          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.
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1 12:01:14          MS. WOLVERTON:  Beyond the scope, vague.

2 12:01:17          MS. COTCA:  Are you instructing her not to

3 12:01:18answer?

4 12:01:18          MR. BRILLE:  Yes.

5 12:01:19          MS. COTCA:  Okay.

6 12:01:20     Q    And are you following the advice of your

7 12:01:23counsel by not answering the question?

8 12:01:24     A    Yes.  Uh-huh.

9 12:01:25     Q    Okay.

10 12:01:45          MS. COTCA:  Do you want to break for

11 12:01:46lunch?

12 12:01:47          MR. BRILLE:  Yeah.  If we're going to go

13 12:01:48to a new topic, I would prefer to.

14 12:01:50          MS. COTCA:  Just trying to see how long it

15 12:01:52will take me to finish this -- this portion of it.

16 12:01:56          Why don't we go ahead and break now.

17 12:01:58          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.

18 12:01:58          MS. COTCA:  And then we'll come back after

19 12:02:00lunch.

20 12:02:00          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.

21 12:02:01          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

22 12:02:02at 12:02.
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1 12:02:04          (A recess was taken.)

2 12:58:45          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  Here begins Tape 3.  We

3 12:58:50are back on the record at 12:58.

4 12:58:52BY MS. COTCA:

5 12:58:53     Q    Welcome back, Ms. Abedin.

6 12:58:57          Your attorney I believe had something to

7 12:58:58say I believe with respect to a previous

8 12:59:00instruction.

9 12:59:00          MR. BRILLE:  Yes.  Thank you.  Ms. Cotca,

10 12:59:03we have -- at the break we've reflected on our prior

11 12:59:05instruction with respect to the question regarding

12 12:59:08the OIG report.

13 12:59:08          We're going to maintain the scope

14 12:59:10objection, but we're going to withdraw the

15 12:59:13instruction on the question.  So to the extent you

16 12:59:15have questions in that regard, we're going to allow

17 12:59:17Ms. Abedin to answer.

18 12:59:18          MS. COTCA:  Thank you very much.

19 12:59:18BY MS. COTCA:

20 12:59:19     Q    Ms. Abedin, then let's just go back to the

21 12:59:22questioning about the State Department's OIG's

22 12:59:25report issued in January of 2016, in connection with
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1 12:59:29FOIA processing during Secretary Clinton's tenure.

2 12:59:34          Were you contacted by the State OIG's

3 12:59:37office in connection -- in connection with their

4 12:59:41investigation?

5 12:59:41          MS. WOLVERTON:  We just maintain the

6 12:59:43objection on the scope ground, as well.

7 12:59:45          MS. COTCA:  Okay.

8 12:59:46          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

9 12:59:46          Go ahead.

10 12:59:47     A    Yes.  I was contacted through my

11 12:59:49attorneys.

12 12:59:50     Q    Okay.  And did you refuse to speak with

13 12:59:54the State OIG's office in connection with their

14 12:59:57investigation?

15 12:59:57          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

16 12:59:59     A    On the advice of my attorneys I did, yes.

17 13:00:01     Q    Okay.  Also, are you familiar with a

18 13:00:05report that was issued by the State Department's OIG

19 13:00:08office in May of this year with respect to Secretary

20 13:00:13Clinton's use of the Clintonemail.com during her

21 13:00:16tenure at the State Department?

22 13:00:21     A    I'm not -- I'm not aware that there
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1 13:00:24were -- there were two reports.  So I'm not aware

2 13:00:29that there were two.  I know there was a report that

3 13:00:33I was asked to participate in that through my

4 13:00:36attorneys, and I declined to do so through my

5 13:00:39attorneys.

6 13:00:39     Q    Okay.  When was that?

7 13:00:41     A    Sometime -- sometime this year.

8 13:00:44     Q    Okay.  If you can just try to narrow that

9 13:00:51down.  Was it in wintertime or in springtime?

10 13:01:07     A    I think it was -- it was closer to the

11 13:01:10wintertime.

12 13:01:10     Q    Closer to the wintertime?

13 13:01:12     A    Yes.

14 13:01:12     Q    Do you know if that was after January of

15 13:01:13this year?

16 13:01:14     A    I don't know.

17 13:01:14     Q    Okay.  All right.  Let's move on.

18 13:01:28          Earlier this morning I believe you

19 13:01:31mentioned there was a meeting towards the end of

20 13:01:35your tenure at the State Department with Clarence

21 13:01:37Finney in preparation to leave for the department.

22 13:01:42          Do you recall that testimony?
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1 13:01:43     A    Yes.

2 13:01:43     Q    Okay.  Can you just tell me about that

3 13:01:45meeting, how it came about, who was in the meeting

4 13:01:47and what was discussed in the meeting?

5 13:01:50     A    Yes.  As the Secretary was preparing to

6 13:01:53transition from the State Department, I don't

7 13:01:58remember if I requested it through Clarence or vice

8 13:02:01versa.  But we met with Clarence and other members

9 13:02:05of the Secretary's staff to get guidance on how we

10 13:02:11should be collecting the documents that we would be

11 13:02:16allowed to leave with at the end of her tenure.

12 13:02:18     Q    Okay.  And what is the guidance that was

13 13:02:20provided with respect to what documents you could

14 13:02:25leave, from the State Department?

15 13:02:27          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  The question

16 13:02:28exceeds the scope of the authorized discovery.

17 13:02:31          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

18 13:02:32          You can answer.

19 13:02:34     A    We were -- we were all told to go through

20 13:02:37our files.  And anything that appeared as though --

21 13:02:42that was -- anything related to the State Department

22 13:02:45or work at the State Department we either left or
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1 13:02:50made requests to make copies of, and they reviewed

2 13:02:54those boxes before -- before they were sealed.

3 13:02:57     Q    Okay.  Was Mr. Finney in this meeting?

4 13:02:59     A    Yes.

5 13:03:00     Q    Okay.  Were e-mails discussed with respect

6 13:03:04to records that had to be gone through, for you to

7 13:03:07go through?

8 13:03:07          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Exceeds the

9 13:03:08scope of the authorized discovery.

10 13:03:11          MR. BRILLE:  You can answer.  Go ahead.

11 13:03:13     A    We discussed leaving -- returning our

12 13:03:17devices at the end of our tenure and also told that

13 13:03:24the only materials we were allowed to leave with the

14 13:03:28State Department were our personal photos that may

15 13:03:31have been taken on our State Department BlackBerrys

16 13:03:35and retained on our -- on our desktops, and our

17 13:03:38contacts.

18 13:03:38          And we came in with most of our contacts.

19 13:03:41And so -- and everything else was left on our

20 13:03:44laptops, preserved on our laptops.  And I was given

21 13:03:48a disk, a CD disk, that had my contacts and my --

22 13:03:51and my photos on it.  And I left with that.
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1 13:03:54Everything else stayed.

2 13:03:54     Q    And just for the clarity of the record,

3 13:03:58the CD, that was your personal items that you left

4 13:04:01with?

5 13:04:01     A    Those were my photos and the contact --

6 13:04:06the contacts that were uploaded onto my State

7 13:04:12Department computer that I had come in with and had

8 13:04:14been updated in the four years that we were there.

9 13:04:17And I was allowed to take those with me.

10 13:04:18     Q    And what about any discussions during the

11 13:04:21meetings with respect to e-mails, work-related

12 13:04:24e-mails -- and again when I say "work related" I

13 13:04:27mean State Department-related e-mails -- that

14 13:04:30existed on personal e-mail accounts?

15 13:04:32     A    I don't remember specifics of discussing

16 13:04:34that in a meeting with Clarence.

17 13:04:36     Q    Was there any guidance on -- by Mr. Finney

18 13:04:39or anybody else with respect to what to do with the

19 13:04:43State Department-related e-mails on personal e-mail

20 13:04:45accounts?

21 13:04:47     A    I don't remember having that conversation,

22 13:04:49that specific conversation, in the meeting.
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1 13:04:52     Q    Did anybody ask from the Secretary's

2 13:04:55office with respect to what to do with the -- with

3 13:05:00their State Department-related e-mails on their

4 13:05:03personal e-mail accounts?

5 13:05:04     A    I don't remember.

6 13:05:07     Q    Who was in the meeting?

7 13:05:12     A    Myself, Clarence.  From -- from the

8 13:05:17personal staff that was leaving Rob Russo was there,

9 13:05:21Monica Hanley, Joe Macmanus, Lona Valmoro.  Those

10 13:05:37are the people I remember in the meeting.

11 13:05:39     Q    Okay.  Was Cheryl Mills in that meeting?

12 13:05:42     A    I don't remember Cheryl being in that

13 13:05:44particular meeting.

14 13:05:44     Q    Okay.  And again, to clarify, is it only

15 13:05:47one meeting that you had with Mr. Finney with

16 13:05:49respect to what to do with your work-related

17 13:05:54documents and your personal documents prior to

18 13:05:56leaving the State Department?

19 13:05:57     A    My memory was one -- one meeting that --

20 13:06:00that took place.  And then he was regularly coming

21 13:06:04by our desks in the -- in the days after that,

22 13:06:08reviewing all the boxes, and then authorizing what
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1 13:06:14could leave and allowing those boxes to be sealed,

2 13:06:16so ...

3 13:06:17     Q    Okay.  Where was the meeting held?

4 13:06:19     A    In the conference room in the Secretary's

5 13:06:22office.

6 13:06:22     Q    Okay.  Do you remember when or how soon

7 13:06:25prior to leaving the State Department this meeting

8 13:06:27took place?

9 13:06:31     A    I remember it was a few months, if -- I

10 13:06:34believe it was -- it was -- it was a few months.

11 13:06:39     Q    So it's fair to say then that there

12 13:06:41were -- there was plenty of time for followup

13 13:06:43questions if any of the Secretary's staff had with

14 13:06:47respect to additional guidance they needed on what

15 13:06:49to do with their State Department-related records?

16 13:06:53          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Exceeds the

17 13:06:54scope of discovery, and vague.

18 13:06:57     A    My memory was it was a -- it was a few

19 13:06:59months.  It wasn't right before we left.

20 13:07:01     Q    Okay.  Do you know if Lauren Jiloty, was

21 13:07:08she part of the meeting?

22 13:07:11     A    I'm fairly certain Lauren had already left



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

141

1 13:07:13her next position at that point.

2 13:07:16     Q    How about Jacob Sullivan; was he part of

3 13:07:18that meeting?

4 13:07:23     A    I don't remember Jake.

5 13:07:25     Q    What about Secretary Clinton; was she in

6 13:07:27the meeting?

7 13:07:28     A    She was not.

8 13:07:28     Q    Okay.  How was Secretary Clinton advised

9 13:07:36prior to leaving to the State Department on what she

10 13:07:39needed to do with respect to sorting her State

11 13:07:46Department-related records and her personal records

12 13:07:49prior to leaving the State Department?

13 13:07:51          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Exceeds the

14 13:07:52scope of authorized discovery, and lack of

15 13:07:55foundation.

16 13:07:56          MR. BRILLE:  Same objections.

17 13:07:59          Go ahead.

18 13:08:00     A    The people in that room were the support

19 13:08:02staff managing the -- the paper records that

20 13:08:07Secretary Clinton had -- had accumulated over her

21 13:08:11time at the State Department.  And the staff was

22 13:08:13doing that on behalf of her paper records, as well.



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

142

1 13:08:16     Q    So it's fair then to say that the

2 13:08:20Secretary received the same guidance that you

3 13:08:22received during that meeting?

4 13:08:24          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Exceeds the

5 13:08:25scope of the discovery.

6 13:08:27     A    She was not --

7 13:08:27          MR. BRILLE:  Wait.

8 13:08:28          THE WITNESS:  Sorry.

9 13:08:29          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

10 13:08:30          Go ahead.  Now you --

11 13:08:32     A    She was not at the meeting.

12 13:08:33     Q    Okay.  Did Secretary Clinton, as far as

13 13:08:42you know, sort -- personally sort through any of her

14 13:08:46records to determine what stays at the State

15 13:08:49Department and what she takes with her after leaving

16 13:08:51the State Department?

17 13:08:53          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Exceeds the

18 13:08:54scope of the discovery authorized.

19 13:08:57          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

20 13:08:58          Go ahead.

21 13:08:59     A    The Secretary's office was also packed up

22 13:09:03and the materials that were put in boxes, this was
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1 13:09:06everything from the books that she had on her

2 13:09:11bookshelf, to decorations or gifts that she may have

3 13:09:15received, and paper.  All of those items were packed

4 13:09:20by staff, and those boxes were also not sealed until

5 13:09:24the protocol office had signed off on the items that

6 13:09:27were taken.  And the same thing with the -- the

7 13:09:30papers.

8 13:09:31          She may have been in her office when that

9 13:09:36happened.  I have no memory of her -- of her being

10 13:09:39there herself when we were packing.

11 13:09:41     Q    Did the Secretary provide any instructions

12 13:09:44with respect to what to do with her work -- State

13 13:09:49Department-related e-mails on her Clintonemail.com

14 13:09:52prior to leaving the State Department?

15 13:09:54     A    Not that I'm aware of.

16 13:09:55     Q    Did you ask her for any instructions with

17 13:10:02respect to what to do with her State-related

18 13:10:06e-mails?

19 13:10:07     A    I don't remember.

20 13:10:08     Q    Do you know if anybody did?

21 13:10:11     A    I don't.

22 13:10:12     Q    Did you at any point during the meeting or
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1 13:10:20after the meeting inform Mr. Finney about the

2 13:10:28State-related e-mails on your Clintonemail.com prior

3 13:10:32to leaving to the State Department?

4 13:10:35          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Asked and

5 13:10:36answered.

6 13:10:36          MR. BRILLE:  Yeah.  Same objection.

7 13:10:38     A    I don't remember talking to Clarence.

8 13:10:39     Q    Okay.  Do you know if anybody informed

9 13:10:41Mr. Finney with respect to your State-related

10 13:10:45e-mails on your Clintonemail.com system in this

11 13:10:49transition period prior to leaving the State

12 13:10:54Department?

13 13:10:54          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

14 13:10:56     A    I -- I'm not aware.

15 13:10:58     Q    Do you know if anybody instructed -- or

16 13:11:03informed Mr. Finney with respect to State-related

17 13:11:06e-mails on Secretary Clinton's e-mail account during

18 13:11:13this transition period prior to leaving the State

19 13:11:16Department?

20 13:11:16          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Asked and

21 13:11:17answered.

22 13:11:21     A    I'm -- I'm not aware.



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

145

1 13:11:28     Q    Do you know why nobody informed Mr. Finney

2 13:11:32about the State-related e-mails on Secretary

3 13:11:38Clinton's Clintonemail.com account?

4 13:11:43          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Assumes facts

5 13:11:44not in evidence, lack of foundation.

6 13:11:45          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Lacks foundation.

7 13:11:48     A    I -- as I think I've mentioned earlier, it

8 13:11:52is not anything that occurred to us.  We all wish we

9 13:11:57could go back and that not be the case.  It did not

10 13:12:00occur to those of us who were involved.

11 13:12:05     Q    And is that the same answer?  I'm

12 13:12:07specifically asking for the time period during the

13 13:12:10transition process prior to leaving the State

14 13:12:12Department.

15 13:12:13     A    Yes, ma'am.  I understand.  It did not --

16 13:12:15it did not occur to us.

17 13:12:16     Q    Was anybody else other than Mr. Finney who

18 13:12:29participated in the meeting from the Office of the

19 13:12:32Correspondence and Records?

20 13:12:36     A    I remember Clarence.  I don't remember --

21 13:12:38I don't remember anybody else from his office being

22 13:12:39there.
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1 13:12:40     Q    Do you remember anybody else from any

2 13:12:44other office being in the meeting?

3 13:12:45     A    No, I don't.

4 13:12:46     Q    Ms. Abedin, are you familiar with the

5 13:13:04SMART system that was introduced at the State

6 13:13:06Department in 2009?  And SMART system stands for

7 13:13:10State messaging and archiving retrieval toolset.

8 13:13:15     A    I -- I don't know what that is.

9 13:13:16     Q    Okay.  Do you recall any discussions in

10 13:13:25the State Department about electing to use that

11 13:13:28system to preserve records in the Secretary's office

12 13:13:33at all during your tenure at the State Department?

13 13:13:35          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Exceeds the

14 13:13:37scope of discovery.

15 13:13:38     A    I don't.  I don't know what that is.

16 13:13:39     Q    And you don't recall any discussions

17 13:13:44about -- about it?

18 13:13:45          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

19 13:13:46     A    I -- I don't know.  I don't recall any

20 13:13:47discussions, no.

21 13:13:48     Q    I would like to go through some documents

22 13:14:00with you.
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1 13:14:18          MS. COTCA:  What exhibit are we on?

2 13:14:20          COURT REPORTER:  Exhibit 4.

3 13:14:21          MS. COTCA:  It will be marked as Exhibit

4 13:14:224.

5 13:14:30          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 4 marked for

6 13:14:32identification and is attached to the transcript.)

7 13:14:32     Q    If you can take a look at it --

8 13:14:32     A    Thank you.

9 13:14:32     Q    -- and let me know when you're done

10 13:14:34reviewing the document.

11 13:14:44          (A discussion was held off the record.)

12 13:15:06     Q    Have you reviewed the document?

13 13:15:08     A    Yes.

14 13:15:08     Q    Okay.  Prior to today, have you seen this

15 13:15:10document before?

16 13:15:10     A    Yes, I have.

17 13:15:11     Q    Okay.  And when was that?

18 13:15:13     A    When I was reviewing with my attorneys.

19 13:15:15     Q    Okay.  And that is in preparation for

20 13:15:16today's deposition.  Right?

21 13:15:18     A    Yes.

22 13:15:18     Q    Okay.  Thank you.
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1 13:15:24          Do you -- during the tran -- and I want to

2 13:15:27switch to the transition process when Secretary

3 13:15:30Clinton came onboard to the State Department.

4 13:15:32     A    Okay.

5 13:15:33     Q    Do you recall any work that was done by

6 13:15:38State Department employees on the Clinton e-mail

7 13:15:42server that was located in Secretary Clinton's

8 13:15:45office -- house in New York?

9 13:15:48          MR. BRILLE:  Objection to -- I'll state

10 13:15:50objection, form, foundation.

11 13:15:51          You can answer the question.

12 13:15:52          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

13 13:15:54     A    I recall that there was equipment, State

14 13:15:58Department equipment, installed in both her

15 13:16:00residences, in New York and in Washington.

16 13:16:02     Q    Okay.  And I want to focus on the

17 13:16:05equipment installed in her residence in New York.

18 13:16:11          Were you involved in setting up the -- in

19 13:16:20setting up for the State Department employees to go

20 13:16:22in and install whatever they needed to install at

21 13:16:26the Secretary's residence in New York?

22 13:16:28     A    Yes, I was.
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1 13:16:28     Q    Okay.  And were you aware at that time

2 13:16:32about the work they were doing on the server in her

3 13:16:34residence?

4 13:16:36          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

5 13:16:36          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

6 13:16:37foundation, vague.

7 13:16:39     A    No.

8 13:16:39     Q    Okay.  Do you know who Purcell Lee is?

9 13:16:48     A    I do know Purcell, yes.

10 13:16:49     Q    Okay.  Thank you.  And who is Purcell?

11 13:16:52     A    Purcell was our main point of contact on

12 13:16:56all matters related to technology needs in the

13 13:17:01Secretary's office, or for when we were traveling

14 13:17:05domestically or overseas.

15 13:17:07     Q    Okay.  And was Purcell Lee with the --

16 13:17:13working within the Secretary's office or in a

17 13:17:15separate office of the State Department?

18 13:17:17     A    He -- he was in a separate office, but he

19 13:17:20would come into the Secretary's office to do

20 13:17:22whatever work was required.

21 13:17:23     Q    Okay.  And what office did he work in?

22 13:17:35     A    Purcell, he -- he was in IT, the IT office
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1 13:17:46at the department, but responsible for the

2 13:17:47Secretary's offices' technical -- technical needs.

3 13:17:51     Q    Okay.  Do you recall Mr. Lee's title or

4 13:17:56position back in 2009?

5 13:17:59     A    I'm sorry, I don't.

6 13:18:01     Q    How about Kevin Wagganer; do you know who

7 13:18:05he is?

8 13:18:08     A    I don't.  The name is not familiar to me.

9 13:18:12     Q    How about John Bentel, you do not recall

10 13:18:14the name.  Is that right?

11 13:18:15     A    I don't know John Bentel.

12 13:18:16     Q    Okay.  And you don't know that he was the

13 13:18:18director of the IRM office for the Executive

14 13:18:24Secretariat during that time?

15 13:18:25          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Assumes facts

16 13:18:26not in evidence.  Foundation.

17 13:18:28          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

18 13:18:30     A    I don't remember John Bentel.

19 13:18:31     Q    And how about Andrew Scott; do you know

20 13:18:34who Andrew Scott is?

21 13:18:35     A    No.

22 13:18:35     Q    Okay.  And Bruce Dunkin; do you know who
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1 13:18:40Bruce Dunkin is?

2 13:18:42     A    No.

3 13:18:42     Q    Were you informed or -- about the work

4 13:18:55they did on the server in the basement of the

5 13:18:58residence that's referenced on Page 2 of the

6 13:19:01exhibit?

7 13:19:01          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Lacks foundation.

8 13:19:03          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.  Assumes

9 13:19:04facts not in evidence.

10 13:19:06     A    I don't being -- I don't remember being

11 13:19:08informed about that.

12 13:19:10     Q    Okay.  On Page 2, do you see where the

13 13:19:14server is identified in the basement telephone

14 13:19:16closet?

15 13:19:17     A    I see that.

16 13:19:18     Q    Okay.  Do you know what server that is?

17 13:19:25     A    From this doc -- no.

18 13:19:27     Q    Do you know, are you familiar with a term

19 13:19:48"hot wash"?

20 13:19:50     A    I had never heard it until I saw this

21 13:19:51document.

22 13:19:52     Q    Me neither.
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1 13:19:56          All right.  You can put that away.

2 13:20:03          MS. COTCA:  Would you mark this as Exhibit

3 13:20:045.

4 13:20:05          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 5 marked for

5 13:20:18identification and is attached to the transcript.)

6 13:20:18     Q    Let me know when you have had a chance to

7 13:20:28look over the document.

8 13:20:42     A    Yeah.  Yes.

9 13:20:43     Q    Okay.  I just want to point your direction

10 13:20:48to the last e-mail on the document, it looks like

11 13:20:51it's from Secretary Clinton to Lona Valmoro and you.

12 13:20:56          Do you see that?

13 13:20:58     A    Yes, I do.

14 13:20:58     Q    Okay.  And the date of that is September

15 13:21:0210, 2009.  Is that right?

16 13:21:06          MR. BRILLE:  I don't think that's the

17 13:21:08date.

18 13:21:08     Q    September 20th, 2009.

19 13:21:11          MS. COTCA:  Thank you.

20 13:21:12     A    That's right.

21 13:21:12     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

22 13:21:15          Do you see in the cc line that e-mail
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1 13:21:19address, H2 -- well, the address looks like

2 13:21:23HR15@ATT.Blackberry.net?

3 13:21:25     A    Yes.

4 13:21:26     Q    All right.  Is that the Secretary

5 13:21:28Clinton's e-mail address that you testified to

6 13:21:31earlier today?

7 13:21:32     A    That's the one I remember, yes.

8 13:21:33     Q    Okay.  And you didn't seem to remember

9 13:21:37when she phased out of using that e-mail account.

10 13:21:44          After reviewing this document, does the

11 13:21:46document refresh your recollection about the time

12 13:21:49frame of when she phased out using that e-mail

13 13:21:53account?

14 13:21:56     A    No, it doesn't.

15 13:21:57     Q    Do you know why the Secretary copied, or

16 13:22:04included her BlackBerry -- ATT.Blackberry.net e-mail

17 13:22:09on the cc line in her e-mail to you and Ms. Valmoro?

18 13:22:16     A    I don't know why.

19 13:22:17     Q    You can put that away.

20 13:22:51     A    Okay.

21 13:22:59          MS. COTCA:  Exhibit 6.

22 13:23:11          Thank you.
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1 13:23:12          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 6 marked for

2 13:23:21identification and is attached to the transcript.)

3 13:23:21     Q    Just very briefly, going back to Exhibit

4 13:23:255.

5 13:23:25     A    Yes.

6 13:23:25     Q    Would Secretary Clinton know why she

7 13:23:29copied her e-mail address on that e-mail?

8 13:23:32          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

9 13:23:33          MR. BRILLE:  Objection to form.

10 13:23:34          MS. WOLVERTON:  Foundation.  Lack of

11 13:23:35personal knowledge.

12 13:23:36          MR. BRILLE:  Foundation.

13 13:23:38     A    I don't know.

14 13:23:44     Q    I'm done with that exhibit.  You can put

15 13:23:46that away.

16 13:23:46     A    Okay.

17 13:23:49          MR. BRILLE:  She wants -- she wants you to

18 13:23:50review this one.

19 13:23:51          THE WITNESS:  Okay.

20 13:23:52          MR. BRILLE:  I think.

21 13:23:53          THE WITNESS:  Okay.

22 13:23:53BY MS. COTCA:
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1 13:23:53     Q    Let me know when you're done reviewing it.

2 13:23:59     A    Okay.

3 13:23:59     Q    All right.  And is this a fair description

4 13:24:02of the document, it looks like to be an e-mail from

5 13:24:05Secretary Clinton to -- is that Lauren Jiloty?

6 13:24:11     A    That is Lauren Jiloty, yes.

7 13:24:12     Q    Okay.  And the date of the e-mail, for the

8 13:24:15record, is May 7, 2009.  Is that right?

9 13:24:18     A    That's right.

10 13:24:18     Q    Okay.  It looks like Secretary Clinton

11 13:24:27e-mailed Ms. Jiloty to help her update her berry

12 13:24:32with e-mail addresses of key staff like Monica,

13 13:24:35Chris, et cetera.

14 13:24:35          Do you see that?

15 13:24:36     A    I do.

16 13:24:37     Q    Okay.  I just have some questions about

17 13:24:38that.

18 13:24:39          When Secretary Clinton referred to "my

19 13:24:40berry," is she referencing her BlackBerry there?

20 13:24:43     A    Yes.

21 13:24:44     Q    Okay.  And that's the BlackBerry that she

22 13:24:46used for her State Department business.  Correct?
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1 13:24:49     A    Yes.

2 13:24:49     Q    Okay.  And, also, key staff like Monica

3 13:24:55and Chris, who is Monica?

4 13:24:58     A    Monica Hanley.

5 13:24:59     Q    Okay.  And do you know who Chris is?

6 13:25:06     A    I don't know who she's referring to when

7 13:25:08she wrote "Chris" in this e-mail.

8 13:25:10     Q    Do you know if the Secretary had contacts

9 13:25:20of senior leadership and also -- well, senior

10 13:25:25leadership at the State Department for her State

11 13:25:28Department business?

12 13:25:29     A    She did.

13 13:25:29     Q    I'm done with that exhibit.

14 13:25:59          How did -- well, how did Secretary

15 13:26:08Clinton's staff update senior leadership at the

16 13:26:13State Department where they could reach her via

17 13:26:18e-mail for any new employees that were coming in at

18 13:26:21the State Department?

19 13:26:23          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Foundation.

20 13:26:25Vague.

21 13:26:25          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

22 13:26:29     A    You're -- are you -- you're asking about
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1 13:26:31when new employees came to the State Department?

2 13:26:33     Q    Uh-huh.  How would they know how to -- how

3 13:26:35to contact Secretary Clinton?

4 13:26:37          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objections.

5 13:26:38          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

6 13:26:39     A    Well, most of the time they were seeing

7 13:26:41her in person, or it wasn't uncommon for them to put

8 13:26:47a call in to Claire.  So most of their interaction,

9 13:26:49people -- people at State Department either saw her,

10 13:26:52talked to her by phone, requested a meeting.

11 13:26:56          There were instances where she provided

12 13:26:59her e-mail address in meetings to senior staff, or

13 13:27:02she would send an e-mail.  And there were -- there

14 13:27:08were staff, senior staff, who asked for her e-mail

15 13:27:10address, and they were provided.

16 13:27:12     Q    Okay.  Do you know if a directory or

17 13:27:17anything similar to a directory would be sent out to

18 13:27:21update senior staff about, you know, how they could

19 13:27:26contact Secretary Clinton by e-mail if they wanted

20 13:27:30to?

21 13:27:32     A    I'm -- I'm not aware of such a directory.

22 13:27:34But we were in a -- in a -- State Department, again
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1 13:27:38most of the business when she was there, people saw

2 13:27:39her in person or spoke with her by phone or

3 13:27:44participated in a meeting.

4 13:27:46     Q    Okay.

5 13:27:47     A    It was -- it was not her primary form of

6 13:27:49work with State Department employees.

7 13:27:53          MS. COTCA:  Can you mark that as Exhibit

8 13:27:557.

9 13:27:55          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 7 marked for

10 13:28:12identification and is attached to the transcript.)

11 13:28:12     Q    If you can take a look at what's been

12 13:28:14marked as Exhibit 7 and let me know when you're done

13 13:28:17reviewing it.

14 13:28:52     A    Okay.  Yes.

15 13:28:54     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

16 13:28:59          And I'd like to just point you to the

17 13:29:01last -- last e-mail on the document, from what

18 13:29:04appears to be Secretary Clinton to Lauren Jiloty

19 13:29:08again, dated September 7, 2009.

20 13:29:11          Do you see that?

21 13:29:15     A    Yes.

22 13:29:15     Q    Okay.  And the subject is BlackBerry.
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1 13:29:18          Right?

2 13:29:18     A    Yes.

3 13:29:19     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

4 13:29:22          For the record the e-mail states,

5 13:29:23"Tomorrow please add more State names, all Under and

6 13:29:27Assistant Secretaries and the special

7 13:29:29assistants/exec crew.  Thanks."

8 13:29:32          Again, the BlackBerry that Secretary

9 13:29:34Clinton is referencing, is this the BlackBerry that

10 13:29:37she used for her State Department business?

11 13:29:39     A    Yes.

12 13:29:40     Q    Okay.  And the Under and Assistant

13 13:29:47Secretaries the Secretary is referring to in her

14 13:29:50September 7, 2009, are those from the State

15 13:29:54Department?

16 13:29:54          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

17 13:29:57          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

18 13:30:00     A    I -- I'm -- I'm reading the same document

19 13:30:02that you're reading.  And I'm -- this wasn't

20 13:30:06something sent to me, so I'm -- it says in the

21 13:30:09e-mail, All under and assistant secretaries.

22 13:30:11     Q    Okay.  Do you know if Secretary Clinton
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1 13:30:14had the contacts on her BlackBerry for State

2 13:30:20Department purposes for the Under and Assistant

3 13:30:24Secretaries at the State Department?

4 13:30:29     A    I know she had State Department staff's

5 13:30:32e-mail addresses.  I -- I couldn't tell you each --

6 13:30:37I couldn't list all the names of the people -- the

7 13:30:39State staff who were in there.

8 13:30:41     Q    And in that second to the bottom e-mail --

9 13:30:59     A    Uh-huh.

10 13:30:59     Q    -- from Lauren Jiloty, to the Secretary on

11 13:31:02September 8, 2009?

12 13:31:03     A    Uh-huh.

13 13:31:04     Q    Do you see that?

14 13:31:06     A    I do.

15 13:31:06     Q    Okay.  Do you see where Ms. Jiloty tells

16 13:31:09Secretary Clinton, "I'm also making a master list

17 13:31:11for you of everyone I have added, updated, so you

18 13:31:15can see."

19 13:31:15          Do you see that?

20 13:31:17     A    I see it.

21 13:31:17     Q    Okay.  Do you know, was a master list

22 13:31:19provided with everyone that's been added on the
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1 13:31:23Secretary's BlackBerry?

2 13:31:27          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

3 13:31:28     A    I -- well, I don't -- I don't know.  I

4 13:31:31don't recall seeing a list, a list like that.  I

5 13:31:33didn't -- I didn't participate.

6 13:31:41     Q    Did you have any exchanges with Ms. Jiloty

7 13:31:45with respect to what contacts should be put on

8 13:31:47Secretary Clinton's BlackBerry account during her

9 13:31:50tenure at the State Department?

10 13:31:54     A    I don't remember conversations with Lauren

11 13:31:58about who she was adding to the Secretary's

12 13:32:00contacts, no.

13 13:32:01     Q    You can put that away.  Thank you.

14 13:32:11     A    Yes.

15 13:32:11          MR. BRILLE:  How are you doing?  Are you

16 13:32:13good?

17 13:32:16     Q    Do you need a break?

18 13:32:17     A    No, no, no, no, no.

19 13:32:23          MS. COTCA:  Exhibit 8.

20 13:32:25          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 8 marked for

21 13:32:37identification and is attached to the transcript.)

22 13:32:37          MS. COTCA:  I wrote on yours.  Sorry.
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1 13:32:39          Could I have the extra copies back,

2 13:32:41Ms. Abedin?

3 13:32:42          THE WITNESS:  Oh, yeah.  Of course.

4 13:32:44          MS. COTCA:  Thank you.

5 13:32:55     Q    And please review the document and let me

6 13:33:00know once you've had a chance to review it.

7 13:33:13     A    Yes, I'm -- I've read it.

8 13:33:14     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

9 13:33:15          Have you seen this document prior to

10 13:33:18today?

11 13:33:18     A    This one I have, yes.

12 13:33:19     Q    And when was that?

13 13:33:24     A    Reviewing documents with my attorneys in

14 13:33:25preparation for today.

15 13:33:26     Q    Thank you.  At the top of the document, do

16 13:33:35you see an e-mail, for the record it looks like it's

17 13:33:40an e-mail from Monica Hanley to you, on August 30th,

18 13:33:432011, at the top.  Is that -- did I read that

19 13:33:47correctly?

20 13:33:47     A    That's right.  That's right.

21 13:33:50     Q    Thank you.  And it includes an e-mail

22 13:33:53address for State.gov, SSHRC@State.gov.



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

163

1 13:34:00          Do you see that?

2 13:34:01     A    I do.

3 13:34:03     Q    Are you familiar with that e-mail account?

4 13:34:06          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

5 13:34:07     Q    Or e-mail address?

6 13:34:09          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Foundation.

7 13:34:11     A    I'm not familiar with this particular

8 13:34:14e-mail address.

9 13:34:16     Q    Was that e-mail account -- address created

10 13:34:18for Secretary Clinton, if you know, during the State

11 13:34:22Department -- her tenure at the State Department?

12 13:34:25          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Assumes facts

13 13:34:26not in evidence.

14 13:34:27     A    The -- I have seen this document, and so I

15 13:34:30have thought -- I've tried to think about what this

16 13:34:32e-mail address could be.  It is not familiar to me.

17 13:34:35It is not one that I know to have been created for

18 13:34:37her.

19 13:34:38          I do know that there were some instances

20 13:34:42where the Secretary was sending department-wide

21 13:34:46e-mails, if I remember correctly it was the first --

22 13:34:49whether it was a Happy New Year message, there were
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1 13:34:53some mass e-mails that were sent out on occasion,

2 13:34:56and this could have been for that, thus the -- you

3 13:34:59know, the SSHRC.

4 13:35:01          But I am otherwise not familiar with this

5 13:35:04particular e-mail address.

6 13:35:05     Q    Do you recall this e-mail exchange that

7 13:35:11you had during your time at the State Department?

8 13:35:13     A    I did not recall this exchange.  And --

9 13:35:18and -- until I was shown this document.  But I

10 13:35:22don't -- I don't remember having this conversation

11 13:35:24with Monica.

12 13:35:25     Q    Okay.  Were you aware of any conversations

13 13:35:29or exchanges that Monica Hanley had with John Bentel

14 13:35:33about him advising her that the e-mail would go

15 13:35:39through the department's infrastructure and subject

16 13:35:42to FOIA searches?

17 13:35:44     A    Yes, I -- I see what's in this document.

18 13:35:46But I wasn't aware of any conversations that Monica

19 13:35:49had with Mr. Bentel.

20 13:35:50     Q    Okay.

21 13:35:51     A    Beyond this.

22 13:35:52     Q    Was FOIA a sensitive issue in the
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1 13:35:56Secretary's office during the -- Secretary Clinton's

2 13:35:59tenure at the State Department?

3 13:36:01          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

4 13:36:02          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.  Lacks

5 13:36:03foundation.

6 13:36:05     A    No, it wasn't.

7 13:36:05     Q    Since seeing this document, have you had

8 13:36:13any discussions about it, or the substance of it,

9 13:36:17with anybody other than your attorneys?

10 13:36:19     A    No.

11 13:36:20     Q    You can put that away.  Thank you.

12 13:36:39     A    Thank you.

13 13:36:47          MS. COTCA:  Can you mark this, please, as

14 13:36:48Exhibit 9.

15 13:36:56     Q    You know what?  We're not going to mark

16 13:36:58this.  This has been previously marked as Exhibit 4

17 13:37:01in Lukens' deposition.

18 13:37:02     A    Okay.

19 13:37:03     Q    Ms. Abedin, if you can take a look at it.

20 13:37:05          MR. BRILLE:  You had another one that was

21 13:37:06like it.

22 13:37:07          MS. COTCA:  We do.
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1 13:37:08          MR. BRILLE:  No.  No.  I mean you had

2 13:37:10another exhibit that was premarked, just as an FYI.

3 13:37:14I don't know if it matters, but ...

4 13:37:15          MS. COTCA:  We do, I believe.  If you

5 13:37:18like, we can mark it here.

6 13:37:19          MR. BRILLE:  No.  I have no position.  You

7 13:37:22can mark it however you'd like.

8 13:37:23          MS. COTCA:  Okay.

9 13:37:27          You know what?  Why don't we go ahead and

10 13:37:29mark it so we have a clear record.

11 13:37:40          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 9 marked for

12 13:37:41identification and is attached to the transcript.)

13 13:37:49          (A discussion was held off the record.)

14 13:37:49          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  Would you like to go

15 13:37:49off the record?

16 13:37:51          MR. BRILLE:  Might as well save the tape.

17 13:37:54Go off the record.

18 13:37:56          MS. COTCA:  Sure.

19 13:37:58          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are going off the

20 13:37:59record.  The time is 13:37 p.m.

21 13:38:03          (A recess was taken.)

22 13:38:47          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the
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1 13:38:49record at 13:38.

2 13:38:54BY MS. COTCA:

3 13:38:55     Q    Ms. Abedin, if you can look through the

4 13:38:57document that's been marked as Exhibit 9, and let me

5 13:38:59know once you've had a chance to review it.

6 13:39:01     A    Okay.

7 13:39:37          Yes.

8 13:39:38     Q    Have you had a chance to review it?

9 13:39:39     A    Yes.

10 13:39:39     Q    Thank you.  Just for clarity of the

11 13:39:41record, it's been marked Abedin Exhibit 9, and also

12 13:39:45previously marked Lukens Exhibit 4.

13 13:39:49          Prior to today's deposition, have you seen

14 13:39:50this document?

15 13:39:52     A    I have, yes.

16 13:39:52     Q    Okay.  And is this one of the documents

17 13:39:54that you reviewed with your attorneys in preparation

18 13:39:56for your deposition today?

19 13:39:58     A    It is.

20 13:39:58     Q    Okay.  Outside of discussions you had with

21 13:40:03your attorneys about the substance of the

22 13:40:06communications in this document or the exhibit
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1 13:40:08itself, did you discuss it with anybody else?

2 13:40:11     A    No, I did not.

3 13:40:12     Q    Okay.  Do you recall the e-mail exchanges

4 13:40:17that occurred between you and Mr. Mull in or around

5 13:40:23August 30th that's reflected in this document?

6 13:40:25     A    Yes, I do.

7 13:40:26     Q    Okay.  And can you tell me what -- what

8 13:40:29your recollection is about the exchanges and what

9 13:40:31led to having these e-mail exchanges.

10 13:40:34     A    I -- my memory from this time period is, I

11 13:40:42was away.  I -- I think -- I apologize, I don't

12 13:40:46remember, I think I mentioned this earlier.  But I

13 13:40:48took a vacation when I was pregnant, and I was out

14 13:40:52of the country during this time period.  The

15 13:40:54Secretary was also taking a short -- a brief

16 13:40:58vacation with her family at a rental house.

17 13:41:02          And there -- and she was having

18 13:41:08communications issues, and the department was made

19 13:41:12aware of it.  Cheryl and Steve.

20 13:41:15     Q    Okay.  When you say "Cheryl," is that

21 13:41:18Cheryl Mills?

22 13:41:19     A    Cheryl Mills and Steve Mull.
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1 13:41:20     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

2 13:41:28          If you can turn to Page 2 --

3 13:41:31     A    Yes.

4 13:41:31     Q    -- of the document, the e-mail from

5 13:41:33Mr. Mull to Cheryl Mills, where Mr. Mull discusses

6 13:41:46possibly preparing two versions of a BlackBerry for

7 13:41:51the Secretary to use, one with a State Department

8 13:41:54e-mail account and one with -- that would just have

9 13:41:59her phone and Internet capability.

10 13:42:01          Do you remember that exchange?

11 13:42:04     A    My memory has been refreshed, having read

12 13:42:06the exchange, yes.

13 13:42:07     Q    Okay.  And do you recall why did Mr. Mull

14 13:42:14suggest having these two separate BlackBerrys for

15 13:42:17the Secretary to use?

16 13:42:19          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form.

17 13:42:21          Go ahead, you can --

18 13:42:22          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

19 13:42:23     A    I think -- I think everybody from the

20 13:42:25State Department who was aware of the fact that she

21 13:42:27was having communications challenges was trying to

22 13:42:31provide solutions to fix the communications issues
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1 13:42:34she was having.

2 13:42:35     Q    And did Secretary Clinton agree to have

3 13:42:42two separate BlackBerrys as a result?

4 13:42:46          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

5 13:42:47foundation.

6 13:42:48     A    Not that I am aware of.  I -- I don't

7 13:42:50remember discussing this with the Secretary in the

8 13:42:52time.

9 13:42:52     Q    Okay.  Do you recall discussing this with

10 13:42:55Cheryl Mills at that time?

11 13:42:58     A    No.  I -- no, I actually don't.

12 13:43:02     Q    Do you recall discussing it with anybody

13 13:43:04else, including Patrick Kennedy or Monica Hanley?

14 13:43:08     A    I remember this exchange.  I don't

15 13:43:11remember any conversations, phone conversations,

16 13:43:13outside of this exchange.

17 13:43:14     Q    And do you see the second -- well, the

18 13:43:24first sentence of that last paragraph there reads --

19 13:43:28I'm on the second page of the document.

20 13:43:31     A    Oh, yes.

21 13:43:32     Q    "Separately we are working to provide the

22 13:43:33Secretary per her request a department-issued
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1 13:43:36BlackBerry to replace her personal unit, which is

2 13:43:41malfunctioning."  And in paren, parentheses,

3 13:43:45"possibly because of her personal e-mail server is

4 13:43:47down."

5 13:43:48          Do you see that?

6 13:43:50     A    Yes, I do.

7 13:43:51     Q    Do you know how Mr. Mull knew that

8 13:43:56Secretary Clinton had a personal e-mail server?

9 13:44:01     A    I don't know.

10 13:44:03     Q    Did you ever tell Mr. Mull that Secretary

11 13:44:14had a personal e-mail server?

12 13:44:18     A    Not that -- not that I recall.  Not --

13 13:44:23that language isn't language I would have -- I would

14 13:44:27have been familiar using, so, no.

15 13:44:28     Q    Did you ever inform Mr. Mull that

16 13:44:35Secretary Clinton's residence housed a server in New

17 13:44:35York --

18 13:44:41     A    No.

19 13:44:41     Q    -- for her e-mail?

20 13:44:46          And also on the same -- in the same

21 13:44:48sentence.

22 13:44:49     A    Yes.
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1 13:44:49     Q    He writes, "We're working to provide the

2 13:44:52Secretary per her request a department-issued

3 13:44:55BlackBerry."

4 13:44:57          Did the Secretary request a

5 13:45:00department-issued BlackBerry, as far as you know?

6 13:45:02     A    I don't know.

7 13:45:03     Q    Do you know if anybody made it -- such a

8 13:45:07request on the Secretary's behalf?

9 13:45:09     A    I wasn't involved in the conversations.  I

10 13:45:12don't know who would have made that request on her

11 13:45:14behalf, I'm sorry.

12 13:45:16     Q    And then in the second sentence of that

13 13:45:20same paragraph.

14 13:45:21     A    Yes.

15 13:45:21     Q    And the statement that's in the

16 13:45:28parentheses, "which would mask her identity, but

17 13:45:32which would able -- also be subject to FOIA

18 13:45:35requests."

19 13:45:35          Do you see that?

20 13:45:36     A    Yes, I do.

21 13:45:37     Q    Okay.  Do you know why Mr. Mull wrote

22 13:45:44that, that the e-mail account would be subject to
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1 13:45:47FOIA requests?

2 13:45:50     A    I -- I can't speak to why he wrote that.

3 13:45:52     Q    Going -- was the usage of Secretary

4 13:46:26Clinton's e-mail discussed with Mr. Mull in

5 13:46:33connection to them being -- the e-mails being

6 13:46:36subject to FOIA requests, if you know?

7 13:46:39          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

8 13:46:42     A    Not that I'm aware of.

9 13:46:43     Q    All right.  And I just want to go back up

10 13:46:45to, again, the language in the first parentheses,

11 13:46:49"possibly because of her personal e-mail server is

12 13:46:51down."

13 13:46:52          Did you -- did you inform Mr. Mull about a

14 13:46:56personal e-mail account being down for the

15 13:46:59Secretary?

16 13:47:00     A    I don't -- I don't recall, and I don't

17 13:47:03believe I did.  I wasn't -- I wasn't there.  I was

18 13:47:05out of the country in this specific instance.

19 13:47:08     Q    Do you know if Cheryl Mills informed

20 13:47:12Mr. Mull about a personal e-mail account for

21 13:47:14Secretary Clinton being down during this time frame?

22 13:47:21     A    I don't.  I don't know.
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1 13:47:24     Q    Did you ever inform Mr. Mull about

2 13:47:47Secretary Clinton's e-mail account on the

3 13:47:50Clintonemail.com server?

4 13:47:52          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Asked and

5 13:47:54answered.

6 13:47:54          But, go ahead.

7 13:47:56     A    I don't remember informing him, but her

8 13:47:59e-mail account was not -- was not a secret in our --

9 13:48:04in the department, and with senior members of the

10 13:48:08State Department, so.  But I don't remember

11 13:48:10informing him myself, no.

12 13:48:11     Q    Do you recall any discussions you had with

13 13:48:19Mr. Mull about Secretary Clinton's e-mail account

14 13:48:23being down?

15 13:48:25          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Asked and

16 13:48:26answered.

17 13:48:27          Go ahead.

18 13:48:27     A    I remember -- I remember this exchange.  I

19 13:48:29remember this -- this instance.  It was a hurricane.

20 13:48:33I remember not being there.  I remember being on

21 13:48:35this e-mail chain.  I don't remember any

22 13:48:38conversations outside she was experiencing issues,
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1 13:48:43we were all trying to find a solution.

2 13:48:44     Q    All right.  And then I'll point you to the

3 13:48:46last sentence of that paragraph --

4 13:48:50     A    Yes.

5 13:48:50     Q    -- where it says, "We're working with

6 13:48:50Monica to hammer out the details of what will best

7 13:48:52meet the Secretary's needs."

8 13:48:54          Do you see that?

9 13:48:55     A    Yes, I see that.

10 13:48:56     Q    Okay.  Is that Monica Hanley?

11 13:48:58     A    Yes, that's right.

12 13:48:59     Q    Okay.  On the first page of the document,

13 13:49:17I want to talk about your e-mail to Mr. Mull and

14 13:49:21Cheryl Mills on August 30th, 2011.

15 13:49:24     A    Yes.

16 13:49:24     Q    You write, "Steve, let's discuss the State

17 13:49:30BlackBerry.  Doesn't make a whole lot of sense."

18 13:49:31          Do you see that?

19 13:49:32     A    I see that.

20 13:49:33     Q    Okay.  Do you recall that e-mail exchange?

21 13:49:35     A    My -- yes.  My memory has been refreshed

22 13:49:37now that I've read this e-mail.
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1 13:49:39     Q    All right.  And what do you recall

2 13:49:43about -- about that e-mail?

3 13:49:47     A    What is written --

4 13:49:49          MR. BRILLE:  Yeah.  Do you mean the

5 13:49:50sentence or the e-mail or --

6 13:49:52     Q    No.  About the discussion with respect to

7 13:49:54the State BlackBerry not making a whole lot of

8 13:49:57sense.

9 13:49:57          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.

10 13:49:57     A    I -- I didn't think that the solution made

11 13:50:00a whole lot of sense, given the issues.

12 13:50:02     Q    Why didn't you think the solution made a

13 13:50:05whole lot of sense, given the issues?

14 13:50:07     A    We were in the middle of a hurricane.  My

15 13:50:08memory is it was Hurricane Irene, that phone

16 13:50:13systems, phone lines, were completely down.  That

17 13:50:15she couldn't have calls connected.

18 13:50:18          I remember that the White House was having

19 13:50:21challenges, as I think I noted here, too.  There

20 13:50:24were generally communication issues that were pretty

21 13:50:27widespread in New York at the time.

22 13:50:28          I knew at the time that her preference was



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

177

1 13:50:30to carry one device.  So not -- adding not just one

2 13:50:34but two additional devices seemed quite a

3 13:50:36complicated solution for a matter that would be

4 13:50:39resolved once connectivity was restored and once the

5 13:50:44phone lines were up and systems were back up and

6 13:50:46running.  Adding two additional devices to something

7 13:50:49that was going to be corrected didn't seem to make a

8 13:50:53lot of sense to me.

9 13:50:53     Q    Why were there -- would there be two

10 13:50:55additional devices added?

11 13:50:57     A    Steve -- if you look at Steve's e-mail, it

12 13:50:59says, We'll prepare two versions for her to use, one

13 13:51:04with an operating State Department e-mail account,

14 13:51:06and another would just have a phone and Internet

15 13:51:09capability.  So that would go from carrying one

16 13:51:13device to carrying three devices.  And that is what

17 13:51:16I would be responding to in that line.

18 13:51:17     Q    And then the top e-mail that you sent to

19 13:51:32Steve Mull on August 30th, you say, "It's pretty

20 13:51:34silly and she knows it," on the first page of the

21 13:51:38document?

22 13:51:39     A    Yes.
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1 13:51:39     Q    Do you see that?

2 13:51:40     A    Yes.

3 13:51:40     Q    What did you mean -- what did you mean as

4 13:51:43being pretty silly?  What were you referring to?

5 13:51:45     A    The notion that we were having all of

6 13:51:47these challenges getting calls connected and e-mails

7 13:51:51through and not being able to have the commo team

8 13:51:57connect a call.  And we were in a hurricane.  So not

9 13:52:02understanding why you're not getting calls, why

10 13:52:04anyone isn't getting calls is we're -- we're in a

11 13:52:07hurricane.

12 13:52:09          So when this issue is resolved for

13 13:52:11everybody who is having connectivity issues, we --

14 13:52:14we would be able to be back to business.  But this

15 13:52:16was a unique situation that provide -- that

16 13:52:19prevented a normal form of communications from

17 13:52:23taking place.

18 13:52:24          And that included hard lines, as I'm sure

19 13:52:26you've noted in this exchange, as well.

20 13:52:28     Q    So this is unique to the issues that you

21 13:52:35and the Secretary experienced with your Clinton

22 13:52:39e-mail accounts to deliver to State.gov e-mail
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1 13:52:42accounts --

2 13:52:44          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

3 13:52:44     Q    -- that we talked about earlier today?

4 13:52:46          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

5 13:52:46          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Vague.

6 13:52:47          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Vague, misstates

7 13:52:50the testimony, and lacks foundation.

8 13:52:52          You can go ahead and answer.

9 13:52:53     A    I -- I don't agree with the

10 13:52:55characterization.

11 13:52:58          This also related to hard lines.  These

12 13:53:02were calls being transferred on hard lines, that's

13 13:53:05why the communications team was onsite.

14 13:53:10          And previously, as I had testified, it was

15 13:53:12not just lack of e-mails going through on Clinton

16 13:53:15e-mail; it was State.gov e-mails going to outside

17 13:53:20e-mail accounts.  And so that wasn't just Clinton

18 13:53:23e-mail.  In one instance it was a house -- a

19 13:53:29House.gov account.

20 13:53:30     Q    Okay.  And just so we're on the same page,

21 13:53:35my focus when we were talking about communication

22 13:53:38issues the Secretary was having, or you were having,
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1 13:53:40I'm referring to e-mail communications, not

2 13:53:44telephone communications.

3 13:53:45     A    Oh, okay.

4 13:53:45     Q    Just --

5 13:53:47     A    I was just --

6 13:53:47     Q    So it's easy.

7 13:53:48     A    I understand.

8 13:53:49          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.

9 13:53:50     A    I understand.

10 13:53:54          MS. BERMAN:  Ramona, if you could keep

11 13:53:56your voice up.  I can't hear you.

12 13:53:58          MS. COTCA:  Must be the air blowing.

13 13:54:03     Q    Thank you.

14 13:54:05     A    Okay.  Thank you.

15 13:54:14          MS. COTCA:  Please mark this as Exhibit

16 13:54:1610.

17 13:54:16          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 10 marked for

18 13:54:31identification and is attached to the transcript.)

19 13:54:31     Q    And, Ms. Abedin, please review what's been

20 13:54:32marked as Exhibit 10 and let me know once you've had

21 13:54:35a chance to review it.

22 13:54:57     A    Yes.
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1 13:54:57     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

2 13:55:00          Prior to today, have you seen this

3 13:55:01document before?

4 13:55:02     A    Yes, I have.

5 13:55:02     Q    And is that during conversations or

6 13:55:05communications that you had with your attorneys in

7 13:55:07preparation for today's deposition?

8 13:55:09     A    That's correct.

9 13:55:09     Q    Okay.  Did you discuss the substance of

10 13:55:13the subject matter in this exhibit with anybody

11 13:55:15other than your attorneys?

12 13:55:16          MR. BRILLE:  Oh, sorry.

13 13:55:18     A    No, I have not.

14 13:55:19     Q    Do you recall, after reviewing this

15 13:55:27document, do you recall this e-mail exchange you had

16 13:55:29with Secretary Clinton on November 13, 2010?

17 13:55:35     A    I -- I -- I didn't recall the -- the

18 13:55:39instance, but I -- I have -- I have now -- I now

19 13:55:43recall the -- or I'm now reading the e-mail, yes.

20 13:55:48     Q    Is -- does the document refresh your

21 13:55:52recollection about the e-mail exchange you had with

22 13:55:54Secretary Clinton?
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1 13:55:57     A    I remember there being instances where we

2 13:55:59had, you know, communications issues.  This appears

3 13:56:03to be one of those instances.

4 13:56:04     Q    Okay.  I'd like to point you to the second

5 13:56:19e-mail from the top on this document, from you to

6 13:56:23Secretary Clinton, November 13, 2010, where you

7 13:56:28state, "We should talk about putting you on State

8 13:56:30e-mail and releasing your e-mail address to the

9 13:56:32department so you are not going to spam."

10 13:56:36          Do you see that?

11 13:56:37          MR. BRILLE:  I would -- I would simply

12 13:56:38note, I think you misread the sentence.  You

13 13:56:40substituted "and" for "or."  But I will just note

14 13:56:45for the record, I think you misread it.

15 13:56:47          MS. COTCA:  Okay.  Let me -- let me try

16 13:56:49that again.  Thank you.

17 13:56:50     Q    "We should talk about putting you on State

18 13:56:52e-mail or releasing your e-mail address to the

19 13:56:55department so you are not going to spam."

20 13:57:00          Did I read that correctly?

21 13:57:01     A    Yes.  Yes, you did.

22 13:57:02     Q    Okay.  Thank you.
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1 13:57:03     A    Yes, ma'am.

2 13:57:03     Q    Do you recall this exchange with Secretary

3 13:57:07Clinton where you advised her about talking about

4 13:57:13putting her on a State e-mail?

5 13:57:17     A    I -- I remember looking for solutions

6 13:57:21whenever there were challenges with our

7 13:57:25communications.  I didn't -- I didn't remember this

8 13:57:27particular note to her.  But this e-mail obviously

9 13:57:31states that, yes.

10 13:57:32     Q    And when you say you were looking for

11 13:57:34solutions to resolve the issues, where were you

12 13:57:37looking for solutions?

13 13:57:40     A    As is stated in the e-mail.

14 13:57:42     Q    Well, did you discuss this potential

15 13:57:44solution with anybody?

16 13:57:46     A    I don't remember.

17 13:57:47     Q    Do you recall who would have recommended

18 13:57:49this potential -- possible solution?

19 13:57:53          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

20 13:57:55          Go ahead.

21 13:57:56          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

22 13:57:57     A    I think it appears that I was recommending
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1 13:57:59the solution, just looking at the e-mail.

2 13:58:01     Q    I'm not asking you just what the e-mail

3 13:58:07states; I'm asking you based on your recollection.

4 13:58:10     A    Yeah.

5 13:58:10     Q    Do you recall anybody recommending to you

6 13:58:13as a possible solution to putting the Secretary on a

7 13:58:18State e-mail during this time frame?

8 13:58:22     A    No.

9 13:58:22     Q    How about -- and again, based on your

10 13:58:30recollection, not what the document states, do you

11 13:58:34recall anybody recommending as a possible solution

12 13:58:39to releasing Secretary Clinton's e-mail address to

13 13:58:43the department so that her e-mail is not going to

14 13:58:47spam?

15 13:58:48     A    No.

16 13:58:50     Q    When you wrote "releasing your e-mail

17 13:59:00address to the department," can you explain what you

18 13:59:04meant by that?

19 13:59:12     A    So let me just give you some context of

20 13:59:14how I would have experienced a situation like this.

21 13:59:19          Her initial e-mail was about a phone call

22 13:59:22with a foreign -- a foreign foreign minister, which
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1 13:59:27she missed and missed the call because she never got

2 13:59:30the -- I never got her e-mail suggests -- giving us

3 13:59:40the signoff to do it.  So she wasn't able to do her

4 13:59:43job, do what she needed to do.

5 13:59:45          My response would have been, Here are some

6 13:59:47suggestions.  I cannot tell you if I called somebody

7 13:59:50else.  I don't remember calling anybody else.  Or if

8 13:59:53I on my own said, Here are some solutions so that

9 13:59:57your e-mails get through to us so that we can place

10 14:00:01call -- calls to foreign officials.

11 14:00:05          And, you know, she clearly missed the

12 14:00:06window in this exchange.

13 14:00:11     Q    Okay.  And what did you mean by,

14 14:00:13"releasing your e-mail address to the department"?

15 14:00:21     A    I'm not sure I would know how to define

16 14:00:23that then or define that now.  I might have also

17 14:00:28just be my -- my being frustrated back at the fact

18 14:00:30that I wasn't getting her messages.

19 14:00:32          If you -- just reading the exchange, she

20 14:00:35seems frustrated because she's not able to do her

21 14:00:38job.  I seem frustrated back because I'm not -- so

22 14:00:43I -- I couldn't define to you exactly what that
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1 14:00:48meant, but ...

2 14:00:50     Q    I'm not asking for an exact definition of

3 14:00:52what that meant.

4 14:00:53     A    Yeah.

5 14:00:53     Q    But looking at it today and reflecting

6 14:00:56back on the exchange you had at that time, if you're

7 14:01:01able to say what you intended to mean by that

8 14:01:04statement with respect to releasing her e-mail

9 14:01:07address to the department.

10 14:01:10     A    I couldn't tell you.

11 14:01:13     Q    Do you recall any discussions with

12 14:01:20Secretary Clinton, other than this e-mail exchange,

13 14:01:24about releasing Secretary Clinton's e-mail address

14 14:01:27to the department?

15 14:01:28     A    No.

16 14:01:28     Q    All right.  And what is your recollection

17 14:01:36with respect to Secretary Clinton's response to the

18 14:01:42two recommendations or suggestions that you

19 14:01:47provided?

20 14:01:48     A    I don't -- I don't remember having a

21 14:01:49conversation outside this e-mail exchange.

22 14:01:52     Q    But again, I want to put the document
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1 14:01:55away, and I want to focus on what your recollection

2 14:01:57is --

3 14:01:58     A    Okay.

4 14:01:59     Q    -- with respect to how the Secretary

5 14:02:01responded to the two suggestions that you made.

6 14:02:06          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  That was just

7 14:02:07asked and answered.  She said, I don't recall

8 14:02:09anything outside the -- the e-mail.

9 14:02:12          So I'm just saying, if you have a

10 14:02:14different question, that's ...

11 14:02:15          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

12 14:02:16     Q    Okay.  I -- I understood that the document

13 14:02:19refreshed your recollection with respect to the

14 14:02:22e-mail exchange --

15 14:02:23     A    Yes.

16 14:02:23     Q    -- that occurred in November 13, 2010,

17 14:02:26between you and Secretary Clinton.  Is that right?

18 14:02:28     A    That's correct.

19 14:02:28     Q    Okay.  So I want to ask you about the

20 14:02:31memory that has been refreshed, your memory that's

21 14:02:34been refreshed about the e-mail exchange.

22 14:02:36     A    Yes.
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1 14:02:36     Q    So in response to the two recommendations

2 14:02:40that you made to the Secretary -- to Secretary

3 14:02:42Clinton, what do you recall with respect to how she

4 14:02:46responded to those recommendations?

5 14:02:49     A    I -- I don't recall any -- any response

6 14:02:53other than once the system was back up and running,

7 14:02:58that it was -- we just proceeded with business the

8 14:03:01way it was before.

9 14:03:02     Q    Okay.  So just so I understand, the only

10 14:03:07thing you recall is that the Secretary responded

11 14:03:09back by e-mail to you.

12 14:03:10     A    Yes.

13 14:03:10     Q    Is that your testimony?

14 14:03:12     A    That's correct.

15 14:03:12     Q    Thank you.

16 14:03:14     A    That's correct.

17 14:03:14     Q    All right.  And Secretary Clinton wrote to

18 14:03:21you on November 13, 2010, "Let's get separate

19 14:03:26address or device, but I don't want any risk of the

20 14:03:29personal being accessible."

21 14:03:30          Do you see that?

22 14:03:32     A    I do.
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1 14:03:32     Q    Okay.  Did you discuss with Secretary

2 14:03:42Clinton her not wanting a separate -- or her not

3 14:03:45wanting any risk of personal being accessible?

4 14:03:50     A    I don't recall talking to her about it

5 14:03:51outside of reading it in this e-mail.

6 14:03:53     Q    Okay.  Do you know why Secretary Clinton

7 14:03:56didn't want any risk of her personal e-mail being

8 14:03:59accessible?

9 14:04:01          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

10 14:04:02          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

11 14:04:02          MR. BRILLE:  Form and foundation.

12 14:04:05     A    I -- I understand this to her not wanting

13 14:04:08her private -- her private personal e-mails being

14 14:04:13accessible.

15 14:04:14     Q    To whom?

16 14:04:17     A    To anybody.

17 14:04:20     Q    We're talking about her work at the State

18 14:04:22Department.  Right?

19 14:04:23          MR. BRILLE:  Objection to form.

20 14:04:27     Q    Isn't this discussion with respect to her

21 14:04:29use of the e-mail for State Department work?

22 14:04:33          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.
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1 14:04:36     A    Which discussion?

2 14:04:37     Q    This e-mail exchange with respect to --

3 14:04:40when you recommended releasing your e-mail address

4 14:04:42to the department.

5 14:04:43     A    Yes.

6 14:04:43     Q    For example, what department were you

7 14:04:46referring to?

8 14:04:47     A    It would -- it would have been the --

9 14:04:50our -- her department.

10 14:04:51     Q    And which is that?

11 14:04:52     A    At the State Department.

12 14:04:53     Q    Thank you.  All right.

13 14:04:57          So for the State Department, if you know,

14 14:05:04why did Secretary Clinton not want any risk of her

15 14:05:07personal e-mail being accessed?

16 14:05:11          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Foundation.

17 14:05:12Vague.

18 14:05:13          MR. BRILLE:  And asked and answered.

19 14:05:14          You can --

20 14:05:15     A    I understand that as any personal e-mails

21 14:05:20not being accessible to anybody; to the public or

22 14:05:25just like anybody who has personal e-mail would want
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1 14:05:28to keep their personal e-mail private.

2 14:05:30     Q    Okay.  But again, we're talking about with

3 14:05:32respect to Secretary Clinton's work at the State

4 14:05:35Department.  She used this e-mail account --

5 14:05:37     A    Yes.

6 14:05:37     Q    -- for her State Department work.

7 14:05:39          Correct?

8 14:05:40     A    In addition to her personal, that is

9 14:05:42correct.

10 14:05:42     Q    Correct.

11 14:05:43     A    Yes.

12 14:05:43     Q    But this is the only e-mail account that

13 14:05:45she used for her State Department work.

14 14:05:48          Is that right?

15 14:05:48     A    That's right.

16 14:05:49     Q    Okay.  So with respect to her e-mail that

17 14:05:54she used for her State Department work --

18 14:05:57     A    Yes.

19 14:05:58     Q    -- do you know why Secretary Clinton

20 14:06:00didn't want to risk any of her personal e-mail

21 14:06:04account being accessible while at the State

22 14:06:08Department?
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1 14:06:08          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

2 14:06:09          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Form, foundation.

3 14:06:10Misstates the document.  And --

4 14:06:13          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same.  Same objections.

5 14:06:15     A    I -- I read -- I read that line exactly

6 14:06:20the way she wrote it, which is, let's get a separate

7 14:06:23address.  There was no resistance to getting a

8 14:06:26separate e-mail address, as I'm reading it in this

9 14:06:29document.  And not wanting her personal e-mails to

10 14:06:33be accessible to the public.

11 14:06:34     Q    To the public.

12 14:06:36     A    To -- personal e-mails being accessible to

13 14:06:41anybody.  Just like you wouldn't -- I would imagine

14 14:06:44anybody who has personal e-mail doesn't want that

15 14:06:46personal e-mail to be read by anybody else.  I --

16 14:06:51I -- I read it the same way as she has written it.

17 14:06:54     Q    How do you read -- when -- how do you read

18 14:07:06the personal being accessible?  Is that -- do you

19 14:07:09read that as referring to Secretary Clinton's

20 14:07:12personal account or an individual e-mail?

21 14:07:17          MR. BRILLE:  Objection to form.  Asked and

22 14:07:20answered.



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

193

1 14:07:21     A    I -- I -- I read that as any personal

2 14:07:25e-mails being accessible.

3 14:07:31     Q    So individual e-mails on Secretary

4 14:07:35Clinton's account.

5 14:07:36     A    Yes.

6 14:07:36     Q    Is that fair?

7 14:07:37     A    Yes.  It's all this -- most of her State

8 14:07:41e-mails were being sent to State.gov addresses, they

9 14:07:45were going into the system.

10 14:07:46     Q    Do you know if that's what Secretary

11 14:07:48Clinton meant?

12 14:07:49          MR. BRILLE:  Object.

13 14:07:50     A    I -- I don't know.  I don't know.

14 14:07:52     Q    We would have to ask her to know; wouldn't

15 14:07:56we?

16 14:07:57          MR. BRILLE:  Objection to form.

17 14:07:58Foundation.

18 14:07:59          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

19 14:08:00     A    I don't know.  I -- I don't -- I don't

20 14:08:05know.

21 14:08:05     Q    And was a separate address or device

22 14:08:11provided to Secretary Clinton after she wrote that
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1 14:08:14to you on November 13, 2010?

2 14:08:17     A    There was not.

3 14:08:17     Q    Why not?

4 14:08:21     A    As had happened in other instances, the

5 14:08:23matter resolved itself, or was resolved, and we went

6 14:08:28back to the -- the prior practice.

7 14:08:30     Q    Do you know how the matter was resolved?

8 14:08:33     A    I don't remember in this specific

9 14:08:35instance.

10 14:08:36     Q    Okay.  We're done with that document.

11 14:08:44     A    Thank you.

12 14:08:44          MR. BRILLE:  I would just ask how much

13 14:08:46longer.  I need a break.  I could use a break.

14 14:08:48          MS. COTCA:  Sure.

15 14:08:49          MR. BRILLE:  Do you want to take five?

16 14:08:50          MS. COTCA:  Sure.

17 14:08:51          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.

18 14:08:51          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

19 14:08:53at 14:08.

20 14:08:55          (A recess was taken.)

21 14:18:26          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

22 14:18:27record at 14:18.
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1 14:18:28BY MS. COTCA:

2 14:18:29     Q    Ms. Abedin, before moving on, I just have

3 14:18:32another followup question with respect to your

4 14:18:36testimony about the Secretary not wanting her

5 14:18:38personal e-mail to be accessible to the public.

6 14:18:42          How would they be accessible to the

7 14:18:45public?

8 14:18:45          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation, form.

9 14:18:49          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objections.

10 14:18:50     A    I -- as I had stated, I read that as she

11 14:18:55not wanting her personal e-mail to be accessible by

12 14:18:58anyone.  Just like I would not want my personal

13 14:19:02e-mail to be read by anybody else, I interpreted

14 14:19:11that for her, as well.

15 14:19:13     Q    Did the Secretary not want her personal

16 14:19:15e-mail account to be accessible pursuant to FOIA?

17 14:19:23          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Asked and

18 14:19:23answered.

19 14:19:25     A    I absolutely do not believe that, no.

20 14:19:42          MS. COTCA:  Can you mark this as Exhibit

21 14:19:4411.

22 14:19:44          (Abedin Deposition Exhibit 11 marked for
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1 14:19:57identification and is attached to the transcript.)

2 14:19:57     Q    And, Ms. Abedin, I would ask if you could

3 14:19:59please review what's been marked as Exhibit 11 and

4 14:20:01let me know once you've had a chance to review it.

5 14:20:28          Are you all set?

6 14:20:28     A    Yes.

7 14:20:28     Q    Thank you.

8 14:20:30          Prior to today's deposition, did you

9 14:20:31review this document?

10 14:20:34     A    Yes.

11 14:20:34     Q    Okay.  And is that during your course of

12 14:20:37discussions with your attorney in preparation for

13 14:20:39the deposition today?

14 14:20:40     A    Yes.

15 14:20:40     Q    Okay.  Did you discuss this document or

16 14:20:43the substance of the exchange reflected in the

17 14:20:48document with anybody other than your attorneys?

18 14:20:51     A    No, I did not.

19 14:20:52     Q    Okay.  Do you recall the e-mail exchange

20 14:20:57that you had with Secretary Clinton and Lauren

21 14:21:02Jiloty on March 22nd about designing a system that

22 14:21:07the Secretary wanted with respect to her personal
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1 14:21:09and official files?

2 14:21:11     A    Yes.  I remember conversations we were

3 14:21:14having during the transition of how to -- how to

4 14:21:17manage the paper.

5 14:21:18     Q    Okay.  And the conversations that you

6 14:21:23recall, are those independent of what's reflected in

7 14:21:26the document?

8 14:21:27     A    Yes.

9 14:21:28     Q    Okay.  Can you first tell me about the

10 14:21:30conversations that you recall with respect to the

11 14:21:34system.

12 14:21:34     A    Generally understanding from our -- the

13 14:21:38career State Department employees about how the

14 14:21:41paper that went in to the Secretary, official State

15 14:21:45Department materials that went in -- in to the

16 14:21:47Secretary, how those were handled coming out, and

17 14:21:51versus personal things that may have come out and

18 14:21:54how those could be maintained.

19 14:21:55     Q    What do you mean by "coming out"?

20 14:21:58     A    When they were in her out -- the

21 14:21:59Secretary's Outbox.  So it went into her Inbox, and

22 14:22:03what came out of her Inbox, and I think -- and that



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

198

1 14:22:06is what she's referring to here.

2 14:22:07     Q    So what is being referred to in this

3 14:22:08document, does it refer to only hard paper --

4 14:22:15hard-copy documents?

5 14:22:16          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  The document

6 14:22:17speaks for itself.

7 14:22:19     A    Yes.  That is how I read this document.

8 14:22:21     Q    Okay.  And what is the system that the

9 14:22:28Secretary wanted and designed with respect to

10 14:22:29managing her personal and official files?

11 14:22:33          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Foundation.

12 14:22:34Also, this extends beyond the scope of authorized

13 14:22:37discovery.

14 14:22:39          MR. BRILLE:  Same objections, but you can

15 14:22:41answer.

16 14:22:41     A    I think -- it was a matter of

17 14:22:43understanding what the system was, the process was

18 14:22:47in place.  We were coming in to an existing system,

19 14:22:51and how that paper flow worked and how things were

20 14:22:54filed when she sent them out.

21 14:22:56          And, likewise, things that were coming in

22 14:22:58that might be personal, if there was a news article
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1 14:23:01that she saw that she was interested in, she -- she

2 14:23:05would put it in her Outbox.  Trying to understand

3 14:23:07where all those things went.

4 14:23:09          We would go overseas, there would be menus

5 14:23:12from official State dinners.  Where does that go.

6 14:23:14Just trying to understand where items were -- where

7 14:23:17paper items were filed when she put them in her

8 14:23:20Outbox.

9 14:23:20     Q    Okay.  With respect to the system, were

10 14:23:23there any e-mails that would be printed and would be

11 14:23:26filed?  And I'm referring to her State Department

12 14:23:33work e-mails.

13 14:23:36     A    Not that I remember.

14 14:23:42     Q    And is this -- this is something you

15 14:23:57worked on with Lauren Jiloty?  Is that right?

16 14:24:00     A    It was something that all of us who were

17 14:24:01new to the department were -- in her immediate

18 14:24:04office, her assistants, were learning how to -- how

19 14:24:09to -- how to manage the paper properly.

20 14:24:12     Q    Thank you.

21 14:24:22     A    Thank you.

22 14:24:23     Q    Moving on to the end of your employment at
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1 14:24:27the State Department and afterwards.

2 14:24:30          Did you discuss with Cheryl Mills or have

3 14:24:33any exchanges with Cheryl Mills about the setup of

4 14:24:38the server?

5 14:24:49     A    The setup of the Clinton server?

6 14:24:51     Q    Correct.

7 14:24:52     A    Not that I remember with Cheryl, no.

8 14:24:53     Q    Okay.  Who did you discuss the setup of

9 14:25:00the server after you left the State Department?

10 14:25:04          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

11 14:25:06foundation.

12 14:25:06          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation.

13 14:25:08     A    I -- the awareness of the server and the

14 14:25:11presence was something I experienced reading in some

15 14:25:14news articles about a year, a year-and-a-half ago,

16 14:25:18when it was -- it was being publicly discussed.

17 14:25:21     Q    Are you aware of any discussions that

18 14:25:27Ms. Mills had with Bryan Pagliano about the setup of

19 14:25:32the server?  And for that time frame, it's after she

20 14:25:35had left the State Department.

21 14:25:38     A    No, I'm not.

22 14:25:40     Q    Since leaving the State Department, have
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1 14:25:45you had any contact with Bryan Pagliano about the

2 14:25:53Clintonemail.com system or the Clinton server?

3 14:25:57     A    No, I have not.

4 14:25:58     Q    Okay.  How about with Justin Cooper?

5 14:26:04     A    I saw Justin at a -- a wedding about three

6 14:26:06weeks ago, but I did not have a discussion with him

7 14:26:11about this at all.

8 14:26:12     Q    Okay.  And other than seeing him at the

9 14:26:14wedding, did you have any discussions since leaving

10 14:26:18the State Department with Mr. Cooper about the

11 14:26:20Clinton server or the e-mail system?

12 14:26:23          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Misstates

13 14:26:24prior testimony.

14 14:26:25     A    No.

15 14:26:25     Q    How about Heather Samuelson; do you know

16 14:26:32Ms. Samuelson?

17 14:26:33     A    I do know Heather.

18 14:26:34     Q    Okay.  And how do you know Ms. Samuelson?

19 14:26:37     A    We worked together at the State Department

20 14:26:40and prior to that in -- in the Clinton campaign, the

21 14:26:452008 Clinton campaign.

22 14:26:47     Q    The presidential Clinton campaign.
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1 14:26:49          Correct?

2 14:26:49     A    The presidential Clinton campaign, yes.

3 14:26:51     Q    Okay.  And what was Ms. Samuelson's

4 14:26:55position at the State Department during your tenure

5 14:26:57there?

6 14:26:57     A    She was -- she was an attorney -- she

7 14:27:00was -- she is an attorney.  And at State Heather --

8 14:27:12I believe Heather worked in the counselor's office.

9 14:27:18     Q    And on what, if any, work-related matters

10 14:27:21did you exchange with Ms. Samuelson during your

11 14:27:24tenure at the State Department?

12 14:27:27          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Vague.

13 14:27:31     A    And my memory is vague.  I -- potentially

14 14:27:35personnel, bringing on new staff, is what I -- I

15 14:27:38don't -- I don't -- I don't remember much

16 14:27:42professional interaction with Heather at the State

17 14:27:44Department.

18 14:27:44     Q    Did you interact with Ms. Samuelson at the

19 14:27:48State Department for Mr. Pagliano to come onboard to

20 14:27:53the State Department in 2009?

21 14:27:56     A    Not that I -- no, I don't remember that.

22 14:27:57     Q    Since leaving the State Department, have
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1 14:28:02you had any contact or communications with

2 14:28:05Ms. Samuelson with respect to the setup of the

3 14:28:07server or the Clinton e-mail system?

4 14:28:09     A    No, I haven't.

5 14:28:10     Q    Did you have any discussions with respect

6 14:28:15to the setup of the server or the Clinton e-mail

7 14:28:18system since you left the State Department with any

8 14:28:22of the attorneys on behalf of Ms. Mills?

9 14:28:26     A    No, I have -- I have not talked to her

10 14:28:28attorneys.

11 14:28:28     Q    Did you discuss the setup of the server or

12 14:28:33the Clinton e-mail system since you left the State

13 14:28:36Department with Secretary Clinton?

14 14:28:38     A    No.

15 14:28:39     Q    And the same question with any of the

16 14:28:44attorneys for Secretary Clinton.

17 14:28:46     A    No.

18 14:28:47     Q    Do you know who Oscar Flores is?

19 14:28:54     A    I do know Oscar, yes.

20 14:28:57     Q    And can you tell me how you know

21 14:28:58Mr. Flores?

22 14:28:59     A    He -- I have known him for 20 years now.
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1 14:29:03He is the property manager at the Clinton's

2 14:29:07residence in Chappaqua.

3 14:29:09     Q    Okay.  And do you know what involvement

4 14:29:12Mr. Flores had with respect to the setup of the

5 14:29:15server or maintaining the Clinton system?

6 14:29:17          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Assumes facts

7 14:29:18not in evidence.

8 14:29:18          MR. BRILLE:  Foundation.

9 14:29:19          You can go ahead.

10 14:29:20     A    No, I don't.

11 14:29:21     Q    Okay.  How about John David -- Davidson;

12 14:29:25do you know --

13 14:29:26          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

14 14:29:27     A    I know -- I know John Davidson, yes.

15 14:29:30          MS. WOLVERTON:  Oh, I'm sorry.  I

16 14:29:33incorporated your last question into that question.

17 14:29:35     A    I know John, yes.

18 14:29:36     Q    Okay.  And how do you know him?

19 14:29:38     A    He works in President Clinton's office

20 14:29:40now, and I've known him for many years.

21 14:29:42     Q    Okay.  And do you have any knowledge with

22 14:29:45respect to any involvement he may have had with



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

205

1 14:29:48respect to setting up the server or maintaining the

2 14:29:51Clintonemail.com system?

3 14:29:53     A    No.

4 14:29:53     Q    Okay.  And, Ms. Abedin, in this lawsuit

5 14:30:11you returned some of your federal records to the

6 14:30:15State Department.  Is that correct?

7 14:30:17          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Lack of

8 14:30:20foundation.

9 14:30:21          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Foundation and

10 14:30:24scope.  How does this relate to the scope?

11 14:30:25          MS. COTCA:  Processing of this particular

12 14:30:27FOIA request.  Judge Sullivan issued an order for

13 14:30:30the State Department to request the return of

14 14:30:32Ms. Abedin's e-mails.  I think it's entirely within

15 14:30:35the scope.

16 14:30:44          MR. BRILLE:  Could I hear the question

17 14:30:45back?

18 14:30:53          (Pending question read.)

19 14:30:54          MR. BRILLE:  I'll object to the form and

20 14:30:55foundation.

21 14:30:57          You can answer it, to the extent you

22 14:30:59understand it.
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1 14:31:00     A    Yes, I did.

2 14:31:01     Q    Okay.  And when did you return records to

3 14:31:05the State Department?

4 14:31:07     A    It was last year.

5 14:31:08     Q    Okay.  That's 2015?

6 14:31:11     A    Correct.

7 14:31:11     Q    Okay.  Is that in the summer of last year?

8 14:31:14          Does that sound right?

9 14:31:16     A    That sounds right.

10 14:31:17     Q    Okay.  And with respect to the process of

11 14:31:20returning your records to the State Department --

12 14:31:23     A    Yes.

13 14:31:23     Q    -- I would like to talk a little bit about

14 14:31:25that.

15 14:31:25     A    Sure.

16 14:31:25     Q    How did you go about searching for what

17 14:31:29records you may have in your possession to be

18 14:31:31returned to the State Department?

19 14:31:33          MS. WOLVERTON:  I object to this line of

20 14:31:34questioning as beyond the scope of authorized

21 14:31:37discovery.

22 14:31:38          MS. COTCA:  And I disagree.
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1 14:31:41          MR. BRILLE:  I'll -- I'll have the same

2 14:31:42objection.

3 14:31:43          You can answer it.

4 14:31:46     A    I -- I looked for all the devices that may

5 14:31:55have any of my State Department work on it and

6 14:31:59returned -- returned -- gave them to my attorneys

7 14:32:02for them to review for all relevant documents.  And

8 14:32:06gave them devices and paper.

9 14:32:09     Q    Okay.  And what devices did you return for

10 14:32:13your attorneys to look through with respect to

11 14:32:15federal records you may have had in your possession

12 14:32:18to be returned to the State Department?

13 14:32:19          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Beyond the

14 14:32:20scope.

15 14:32:22     A    My -- if my memory serves me correctly, it

16 14:32:27was two laptops, a BlackBerry, and some files that I

17 14:32:33found in my apartment.

18 14:32:34     Q    Okay.  The BlackBerry that you returned,

19 14:32:38is that a BlackBerry that was associated with your

20 14:32:40Clintonemail.com account?

21 14:32:42     A    Yes.

22 14:32:43          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Beyond the
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1 14:32:44scope of discovery.

2 14:32:45          THE WITNESS:  Sorry.

3 14:32:46          MR. BRILLE:  That's okay.  Just take a

4 14:32:47second.

5 14:32:47          THE WITNESS:  Sorry.

6 14:32:48          MR. BRILLE:  That's okay.  You're okay.

7 14:32:49You're doing fine.  Just take a little bit of a

8 14:32:52pause.

9 14:32:52     Q    Was your answer yes, Ms. Abedin?

10 14:32:55     A    The answer is yes.

11 14:32:56     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

12 14:32:58          And the two laptops that you returned, or

13 14:33:01you gave to -- provided to your attorneys to look

14 14:33:03through, did they have e-mails from the

15 14:33:06Clintonemail.com account?

16 14:33:09          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Beyond the

17 14:33:10scope of authorized discovery.

18 14:33:15     A    I was not involved in the process.  I -- I

19 14:33:17provided them with the devices and the materials and

20 14:33:22asked them to find whatever they thought was

21 14:33:24relevant and appropriate, whatever was their

22 14:33:30determination as to what was a federal record, and
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1 14:33:32they did.  They turned materials in, and I know they

2 14:33:36did so.  I couldn't tell you from what device.

3 14:33:38     Q    Okay.  Did you provide your account

4 14:33:43information, your login and your password to your

5 14:33:46Clintonemail.com account, to your attorneys, for

6 14:33:49them to review all of the e-mails that were on that

7 14:33:53account?

8 14:33:55          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Beyond the

9 14:33:56scope of authorized discovery.

10 14:33:58          MR. BRILLE:  Same objection.

11 14:33:58          You can answer.

12 14:33:59     A    Yes, I did.

13 14:34:00     Q    And do you know if they reviewed all of

14 14:34:03the e-mails that were on your Clintonemail.com?

15 14:34:06          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

16 14:34:08          MR. BRILLE:  You can answer.

17 14:34:10          Objection, but you can answer.

18 14:34:12     A    Ye.

19 14:34:17     Q    How do you know that?

20 14:34:18          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  I'm going to

21 14:34:19instruct the witness not to answer to the extent

22 14:34:21that it would reveal conversations with your
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1 14:34:22attorneys.

2 14:34:23          If you can answer that question without

3 14:34:24revealing discussions with your attorneys, then I

4 14:34:26would let you answer it.  But if your only knowledge

5 14:34:29comes from discussions with your lawyers, then I'm

6 14:34:31going to instruct you not to answer.

7 14:34:33          Does that make sense?  Do you understand?

8 14:34:35          THE WITNESS:  That makes sense, yes.

9 14:34:36          MS. WOLVERTON:  And I still object based

10 14:34:37on the scope.

11 14:34:38     Q    So are you --

12 14:34:40          MR. BRILLE:  Can you answer the question?

13 14:34:41     Q    Can you answer that question?

14 14:34:42     A    I cannot answer that question.

15 14:34:43     Q    Okay.  Thank you.

16 14:34:44     A    Thank you.

17 14:34:44     Q    And without going into discussions you had

18 14:34:57with your attorneys, do you know what process was --

19 14:35:00was undertaken as part of the review of your records

20 14:35:06to return federal records to the State Department?

21 14:35:10          MR. BRILLE:  Same.  Same objection.

22 14:35:11          MS. WOLVERTON:  And objection.
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1 14:35:12          MR. BRILLE:  If you can answer that

2 14:35:13question without revealing what you discussed with

3 14:35:15your lawyers, you can answer it.  Otherwise, I would

4 14:35:17instruct you not to answer the question.

5 14:35:18          MS. WOLVERTON:  And I object based on

6 14:35:19scope of discovery.

7 14:35:20     A    I don't know.

8 14:35:20     Q    You don't know, or you can't answer that

9 14:35:24question based on the instruction of your attorney?

10 14:35:28     A    I can't answer that question based on the

11 14:35:29instruction of my attorney.

12 14:35:30     Q    Okay.  And you are following your

13 14:35:38attorney's advice in not answering that question.

14 14:35:42          Correct?

15 14:35:42     A    Yes, I am.

16 14:35:43     Q    What was your practice since you left the

17 14:35:52State Department with respect to e-mails that were

18 14:35:55on your Clintonemail.com account, and how you

19 14:36:01managed those e-mails?

20 14:36:02          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

21 14:36:02          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.

22 14:36:04          MS. WOLVERTON:  Beyond the scope of
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1 14:36:05authorized discovery.

2 14:36:06          MR. BRILLE:  Yeah.  Objection.  What's the

3 14:36:08scope here?  How is that within the scope here?

4 14:36:10          MS. COTCA:  Well, there are federal

5 14:36:11records that were on that account, and I'm asking

6 14:36:13how she managed those federal records prior to

7 14:36:16returning them, physically returning them.

8 14:36:18          MR. BRILLE:  After leaving the State

9 14:36:20Department but prior to returning them?

10 14:36:22          MS. COTCA:  Correct.

11 14:36:23          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

12 14:36:24          MR. BRILLE:  You can answer that question.

13 14:36:26     A    My practice with my Clinton e-mail was

14 14:36:28similar to what I had with my State account, which

15 14:36:31is that I left everything in -- in the Inbox, and

16 14:36:38I -- I transitioned to a new e-mail once the

17 14:36:41Secretary's office was set up, her personal office

18 14:36:46post State Department.  And I was -- and I no longer

19 14:36:50used Clinton e-mail.

20 14:36:51     Q    Who is paying for your legal fees for your

21 14:37:01representation in this lawsuit?

22 14:37:02          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.
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1 14:37:04          Instruct the witness not to answer.

2 14:37:05          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Beyond the

3 14:37:06scope.

4 14:37:07          MR. BRILLE:  And beyond the scope.

5 14:37:09     Q    Did you have any contact or communications

6 14:37:15with anybody from Platte River Networks with respect

7 14:37:19to the setup of the server or the Clintonemail.com

8 14:37:22system?

9 14:37:26     A    While I was at State?

10 14:37:27     Q    Well, let's start with while you were at

11 14:37:29State Department.

12 14:37:31     A    I don't remember conversations while I was

13 14:37:33at State.  But after -- and my memory on the dates

14 14:37:38is fuzzy here.  But once, when Platte River took

15 14:37:42over the IT responsibility for the office of the

16 14:37:44President and Chelsea, and then the -- and including

17 14:37:47the office of the former Secretary, I did have a new

18 14:37:50contact to whom I would then communicate with when

19 14:37:54we were having issues with our -- our -- our

20 14:37:59e-mails.

21 14:37:59     Q    Okay.  My followup question was, what were

22 14:38:07the -- what were the exchanges that you had with the
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1 14:38:10individuals at Platte Networks?

2 14:38:13          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.  Beyond the

3 14:38:14scope of the authorized discovery.

4 14:38:19     A    I don't remember having -- I don't

5 14:38:20remember having very many.  It was just an

6 14:38:22introduction of a new -- there was a new team that

7 14:38:24had been hired to provide IT support.

8 14:38:31     Q    And did you have any contact with anybody

9 14:38:38from Datto, Inc., with respect to the setup of the

10 14:38:43server?

11 14:38:44     A    From, I'm sorry, where?

12 14:38:46     Q    Data, Inc.  Datto.  Datto, Inc.  I may be

13 14:38:50pronouncing it incorrectly.

14 14:38:52     A    I haven't -- it doesn't sound familiar to

15 14:38:55me.

16 14:38:55     Q    D-A-T-T-O, Inc.  Does that sound familiar?

17 14:38:58     A    It doesn't sound familiar to me.  I'm

18 14:39:00sorry.

19 14:39:00     Q    Okay.  What is the Clinton Executive

20 14:39:05Service Corp.?

21 14:39:07          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Scope.  What's

22 14:39:09the -- how is that within scope?



Videotaped Deposition of Huma Abedin

Conducted on June 28, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

215

1 14:39:11          MS. WOLVERTON:  Same objection.

2 14:39:14          MS. COTCA:  With respect to who was paying

3 14:39:15for the server and the setup of the e-mail system.

4 14:39:19     A    I -- I don't know.  I don't -- I don't

5 14:39:22know what that is.

6 14:39:23          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.

7 14:39:23     Q    Are you familiar with the Clinton

8 14:39:25Executive Service Corporation?

9 14:39:29     A    I'm -- I'm not.

10 14:39:30     Q    Okay.

11 14:39:34          MS. COTCA:  I think we're getting ready to

12 14:39:36wrap up.  So if we can take a five-minute break and

13 14:39:38come back.

14 14:39:39          MR. BRILLE:  Sure.  That's fine.

15 14:39:40          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

16 14:39:41at 14:39.

17 14:39:43          (A recess was taken.)

18 14:49:53          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

19 14:49:57record at 14:49.

20 14:50:00BY MS. COTCA:

21 14:50:01     Q    Ms. Abedin, just a few more questions.

22 14:50:05          Prior -- after you left the State
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1 14:50:07Department and prior to providing access to your

2 14:50:09Clinton e-mail account to your attorneys last year,

3 14:50:13did you delete any of your e-mails on the

4 14:50:15Clintonemail.com account?

5 14:50:18     A    Not -- not that -- not that I recall, no.

6 14:50:20     Q    Do you recall how many e-mails were on

7 14:50:25your account and how many were returned to the State

8 14:50:29Department last year?

9 14:50:32     A    I don't recall how many were -- were

10 14:50:34returned.  I certainly don't recall how many was

11 14:50:37on -- was on the account.

12 14:50:39          I -- I ceased to use that account.  I

13 14:50:41transitioned to a new office account.  I just left

14 14:50:44everything on what -- on the system, I guess.

15 14:50:47     Q    Okay.  Can you still access your account

16 14:50:50to the Clintonemail.com address?

17 14:50:52     A    No.  I haven't been able to for some time.

18 14:50:55     Q    And if you could take a look at Exhibit

19 14:51:0210?

20 14:51:03     A    Okay.

21 14:51:03     Q    That is the e-mail exchange you had with

22 14:51:07Secretary Clinton on November 13 of 2010.
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1 14:51:12          Do you know whether Secretary Clinton

2 14:51:14returned that record to the State Department?

3 14:51:18          MS. WOLVERTON:  Objection.

4 14:51:20          MR. BRILLE:  Objection.  Vague.

5 14:51:21          MS. WOLVERTON:  Foundation.

6 14:51:22          MR. BRILLE:  Do you mean this document

7 14:51:23that she's looking at?

8 14:51:25          MS. WOLVERTON:  Foundation.

9 14:51:26          MS. COTCA:  Yes.  A copy of that document.

10 14:51:28          MR. BRILLE:  Okay.

11 14:51:28     A    I don't know what -- I don't know if she

12 14:51:31turned it in.  I don't know.

13 14:51:37          MS. COTCA:  Thank you very much for your

14 14:51:38time.  That's it.

15 14:51:39          MR. BRILLE:  Thank you.  We just have a

16 14:51:40couple of questions.

17 14:51:41    EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE WITNESS

18 14:51:41BY MR. BRILLE:

19 14:51:43     Q    Good afternoon, Ms. Abedin.

20 14:51:45     A    Good afternoon.

21 14:51:45     Q    As Deputy Chief of Staff for operations,

22 14:51:48were you responsible for overseeing records
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1 14:51:49retention for the Office of the Secretary?

2 14:51:52     A    No.

3 14:51:53     Q    Who was responsible for that function, to

4 14:51:57your knowledge?

5 14:51:57     A    There were State Department officials

6 14:51:57responsible.

7 14:51:57     Q    As Deputy Chief of Staff for operations,

8 14:52:01were you responsible for overseeing compliance with

9 14:52:03FOIA requests in the Office of the Secretary?

10 14:52:05     A    No.

11 14:52:05     Q    And who, to your knowledge, was

12 14:52:08responsible for that function?

13 14:52:10     A    Career State Department officials.

14 14:52:11     Q    Do you have any personal knowledge,

15 14:52:13sitting here today, of the process used by the State

16 14:52:16Department for producing records to Judicial Watch

17 14:52:20in this litigation?

18 14:52:21     A    No.

19 14:52:21     Q    Do you know how the State Department

20 14:52:23processed FOIA requests that seek records from your

21 14:52:26Clintonemail.com account?

22 14:52:27     A    No, I don't.
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1 14:52:29     Q    Okay.  Do you know how the State

2 14:52:31Department processed FOIA requests to seek records

3 14:52:35from Secretary Clinton's e-mail accounts?

4 14:52:36     A    No, I don't.

5 14:52:37     Q    At any time during your tenure at the

6 14:52:40State Department, did you have any concerns about

7 14:52:41the Secretary's use of Clintonemail.com for State

8 14:52:44Department business?

9 14:52:45     A    No, I didn't.

10 14:52:46     Q    Why not?

11 14:52:47     A    I -- I assumed it was allowed.

12 14:52:48     Q    Why not?

13 14:52:48     A    I assumed it was allowed.  It didn't occur

14 14:52:51to us.

15 14:52:52     Q    Okay.  Were you responsible for setting up

16 14:52:54Clinton -- the Clintonemail.com system?

17 14:52:56     A    No.

18 14:52:57     Q    Were you responsible for maintaining the

19 14:52:59Clintonemail.com system?

20 14:53:02     A    No.

21 14:53:02     Q    What e-mail did you use to conduct State

22 14:53:04Department-related business while you were a State
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1 14:53:06Department employee?

2 14:53:07     A    I used State -- my State.gov.

3 14:53:10     Q    And how would you characterize your use of

4 14:53:12State.gov in relation to your Clintonemail.com

5 14:53:15account?

6 14:53:16     A    I did the vast majority of my work on my

7 14:53:18State.gov account.

8 14:53:19     Q    Okay.  To your knowledge, how did

9 14:53:21Secretary Clinton typically conduct State Department

10 14:53:24business?

11 14:53:24     A    Most of her State Department business was

12 14:53:26done in person, in meetings at the State Department

13 14:53:30or when she traveled, or by phone.

14 14:53:32     Q    And when she used e-mail, she used her

15 14:53:34Clintonemail.com account?

16 14:53:36     A    When she used e-mail off hours and when we

17 14:53:39were on the road, she did use, yes,

18 14:53:42Clintonemail.com.

19 14:53:42     Q    Was that a secret, to your knowledge,

20 14:53:44within the State Department?

21 14:53:45     A    It was not a secret.

22 14:53:46     Q    Do you have any reason to believe that
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1 14:53:47Clintonemail.com was used by anyone to thwart FOIA

2 14:53:51obligations?

3 14:53:51     A    Absolutely not.

4 14:53:53          MR. BRILLE:  That's all I have.

5 14:53:55          MS. WOLVERTON:  No questions.  Thank you.

6 14:53:57          MS. COTCA:  I just have two followup

7 14:53:59questions.

8 14:54:00          MR. BRILLE:  Sure.

9 14:54:01    EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFF

10 14:54:01BY MS. COTCA:

11 14:54:02     Q    Ms. Abedin, when -- with respect to the

12 14:54:03question your attorney was asking you about who at

13 14:54:06the State Department was responsible for overseeing

14 14:54:09document retention, you said, you answered, State

15 14:54:15Department officials.  Who are those officials?

16 14:54:17     A    I couldn't name them all individually by

17 14:54:20name, which is why I answered it that way.

18 14:54:23     Q    Okay.  Can you identify the offices or

19 14:54:26office that they worked in?

20 14:54:30     A    For the -- for records?

21 14:54:31     Q    Right.  For the officials you were

22 14:54:33referring to with respect to overseeing document
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1 14:54:35retention.

2 14:54:37     A    It would be the Office of Records and

3 14:54:39Management, is my understanding.

4 14:54:41     Q    And then also the same question with

5 14:54:44respect to State official -- State Department

6 14:54:47officials, you said who oversaw FOIA requests during

7 14:54:51your tenure there.

8 14:54:52          Can you identify them by name?

9 14:54:54     A    I -- I don't know who was responsible at

10 14:54:57the State Department for FOIA requests.

11 14:55:01     Q    And how do you know they were State career

12 14:55:04officials when you answered your attorney's

13 14:55:09question?

14 14:55:15     A    I -- I would imagine the -- this is the --

15 14:55:19overseeing FOIA is a matter that takes place not --

16 14:55:23doesn't matter who is the Secretary of State,

17 14:55:24there's a process in place that exists at the

18 14:55:27department that existed before we got there, that

19 14:55:30existed when we were there, and continues to exist.

20 14:55:32So there is a -- an office within the department

21 14:55:35that is responsible for that.

22 14:55:36          I can't imagine that's not a career State
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1 14:55:39Department official who is responsible.

2 14:55:45          MS. COTCA:  That's all.  Thank you.  Thank

3 14:55:47you, ma'am.

4 14:55:47          MR. BRILLE:  Thank you.  Thanks.

5 14:55:48          VIDEO SPECIALIST:  This ends the

6 14:55:49deposition of Huma Abedin.  We are off the record at

7 14:55:5314:55.

8           (Off the record at 2:55 p.m.)

9
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1  CERTIFICATE OF SHORTHAND REPORTER - NOTARY PUBLIC

2     I, Debra Ann Whitehead, the officer before whom

3 the foregoing deposition was taken, do hereby

4 certify that the foregoing transcript is a true and

5 correct record of the testimony given; that said

6 testimony was taken by me stenographically and

7 thereafter reduced to typewriting under my

8 direction; that reading and signing was not

9 requested; and that I am neither counsel for,

10 related to, nor employed by any of the parties to

11 this case and have no interest, financial or

12 otherwise, in its outcome.

13  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and

14 affixed my notarial seal this 28th day of June,

15 2016.

16

17 My commission expires:

18 September 14, 2018

19

20 -----------------------------

21 NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE

22 DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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UNIreo Srarss Dtsrrucr CoURT
lor the

District of Columbia

JudicialWatch, lnc.

Plointiff
Civil Action No. 13-1363 (EGS)

U.S. Dep't of State

Defendant

SECOND AMENDEDSUBPOENA TO TESTIFY AT A DEPOSITION IN A CIVIL ACTION

Huma Abedin
c/o Karen Dunn, Boies, Schiller & Flexner, LLP, 5301 Wisconsin Ave', NW, Washington DC 20015

(Narne of person to whont th¡s subpoena is directed)

í Trrtimony: YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at tl.re time, date, and place set forth below to testify at a

deposition to be taken in this civil action. If you are an organization, you musl clesignate one or lnore officers' directors'

orìnanaging agents, or designate other persons who consent to testify on your behalf about {he following natters, or

those set forth in an attachment:

Place ryan ve, Dale and Time:
1155 F Street, NW 0612812016 9:30 am
Washington, D.C.20004

The deposition will be recorded by this method: stenographic and audiovisual means

)
)
)
)
)
)

To:

ú prochtction.- You, or your representatives, must also bring with you to tl,e deposition the following documettts,

electronically stored informuiion, ot objects, and lnust permit inspcction, copying, testing, or sampling of the

material:

The following provisions of Fed. R. Civ. P.45 ale attachecl: Rule 45(c), relating to the place of compliance;

Rule 45(d), relating to your protection as a person subject to a sttbpoena; and Iìule 45(e) ancl (g)' relating to your dtrty to

respond to this subpoena and the potential consequences ofnot doing so'

Dare: 0611412016

CLERK OF COURT
OR

Signature of Clerk or DeputY Clerk Attorney's signclure

The narne, acldress, e-rnail address, and teleplrone nulnber of the attorney representirrE fuome of parrÐ

Judicial Watch, lnc. , who issucs or requests tltis subpocna, are

Ramona R. Cotca, Judicial Watch, ]nc,,425 Third Street, SW, Ste. 800, Washington, DC 2A024: (202) 646-5172,

eeå{*å
Notice to the pcrson who issues or requcsts this strb¡loena

If this sub¡loena co¡rnrands the plodLrctiorr of'docurnents, electronically slored irrfortnation, or tangible things before

trial, a notìce antl a copy of thc subpoena tnust be servecl on each parly irr this case befo|e it is served otr lhc persotr to

I
E ÈSe¿**l

u,horn it is dilected. Fed. R. Civ. P. a5(aX4)



AO 884 (Rev. 02/14) Subpoena to Testify ar a lfcposition in a Civil Âction..-......
UNrrsn Srares Dtsrrucr Counr

for the

District of Columbia

JudicialWatch, lnc.

Plainriff
Civil Action No. 13-1363 (EGS)

U.S. Dep't of State

Defendant

)
)
)
)
)
)

To:

AllËliÐËÐ SUBpoENA To TESTIFY AT A DEPoSITIoN IN A CIVIL ACTIoN

Huma Abedin

0612812016 9:00 am

c/o Karen L. Dunn, Esq., Boies, Schiller & Flexber LLP, 5301
(None of person lo whom this subpoena is directed)

{ Trrti*ony: YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the tirne, date, and place set fo¡1h below 1o testify at a

deposition to be iaken in this civil action. If you are an organization, you must designatç one or more officers, directors,

or managing agents, or designate other persons who consent to teslify on your behalf about the following matters, or

those set fomh in an attachment:

Place: nc. ,Date and Time:
425Thud Street, SW, Suite 800
Washington, DC2OA24

The deposition will be recorded by this method stenographic and audiovisual means

fr Prorluclion; You, or your representatives, must also bring with you to the deposition the following documents,

electronically stored infolmation, or objects, and must permit inspection, copying, testing, or sampling of the

material:

The follorving provisions of Fed. R. Civ. P. 45 are altached - Rule 45(c), relating to the place of compliance;

Rule 45(d), relating to you¡ protection as a pel'son subject to a subpoena; and lìr.rle 45(c) and (g), relating to your dtrty to

responcl to this subpoena and the potential consequences ofnot doing so-

Dare: A511712A16

CLERK Oþ- COURT
OR

\*I /ì
t / l,/

f --/{ t çf
\ / I /\, I ¿

Sígnoture a,{{)ierk rsr üe;ntv Cierk ,4 ! ! o n t <:1",, s i'¡ntr t t r e

The na¡ne, adclress, e-mail acldress, and telephone nu¡nbcr of lhe attorney representinS (rutne o.[por\,)

, rvho issues or requesls this subpoena, at'elJ ud icial 
-W_atch, I 

nc_,

RamonaR.Cotca,JudicialWatch, lnc.,425ThirdStreet,SW,Ste.S00,Washington,DC 20024,(202)646-5172'

If tlris subpoena comlrands
trial, a notice and a copy of
whor¡ it is dil'ected. Fecl. lì.

Notice to the person who issues or requcsts this subpoe na

the proc|1ction of doculnents, eiectronically stored infoll¡ation, ol tangiblc tlrings befole

the subpoena trrust be selved on each parly in lhis case before it is served on tl'Ìe persoll to

Civ. P. as(aXa).
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UxtrBn Srarps Dlsrrucr Counr
for the

District of Colurnbia

JudicialWatch, lnc.

P laintiff
Civil Action No. 13-1363 (EGS)

U.S. Dep't of State

Defendant

SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY AT A DEPOSITION IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: Huma Abedin
c/o Karen L. Dunn, Esq., Boies, Schiller & Flexber, 5301 Wisconsin Ave., NW, Was D.C. 200'15

, 
,rnme of person lo ttthom lhis subpoena is directed)

ú Te,stimony: YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the time, date, and place set forth l:elow to testify at a

deposition to be taken in this cìvil action. lf you are an organizalion, you must designate one ol'more offìcers, directors,
or managing agents, or designate other persons who consent to testify on your belralf abot¡t the f<rllowing nìattel's, or
those set fonh in an attachment:

Place Date and Time

)
)
)
)
)
)

1100 Connecticut Ave., NW, Ste, 950
Washington, D.C. 20036

A612312016 10:00 am

The deposition will be recorded by thìs method stenographic and audiovisual means

t Produc[íor.' You, or your representatives, must also bring with yor"r to the deposition the following documents,

electronically stored information, or objects, and must perrnit inspection, copying, testing, or sampling of the

material:

The following provisions of Fed. R. Civ. P.45 al'e attached - RLrle 45(c), relating to the place of coltpliance;
RLrle 45(d), relating to your protectiorr as a person subject to a subpoena; and Rulc 45(e) and (g), relating to your duty to
respcrnd to this subpoena and the potential conseguenccs ofnot doing so.

Dare: 0511112016

CLERK OF COURT

Sigttttttire o.{Cltrk or üe fit\, {'lerli
"4r*'' "

,! I to rne.1,

OR

s signnnte

I'lre nalne, acldress, e-mail address, and lelephone nu¡nbcr of the allorney rept'esenting (name oJ'pût'tv)

Judicia!W{ch, 
!¡_c, , who issr-rcs or requests this subpoena, are

Ramona R. Cotca, Judicial Watch, |nc.,425 Third Street, SW, Ste. 800, Washington, D.C. 20024, (202)646-5172,

Notice to the persorl rvho issr¡cs or rcqucsts this sub¡loena
lf tlris sLrbpoena corrlrands the production of docr.nnents, electlonically stored iltfolnration, or langible things before

tlial. a notice and a copy of the subpoena mi-lst be served on eacli party irr llris case belole it is served on the person to

i.vhorn il is directed. Fed. R. Civ. P. as(aXa).
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civit Action No. 13-1363 (EGS)

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section shoultt not befrled wilh rhe court unless requìred by Fed. R. Cív. P. 45,)

I received this subpoena for ¡nane of individual and title, ila¡ry)

on (date)

û I served the subpoena by delivering a copy to the named individual as follows:

tn (date) ;of

t I returned the subpoena unexecuted because:

Unless the subpoena was issued on behalf of the United States, or one of its officers or agents, I have also

tendered to the witness the fees for one day's attendance, and the rnileage allowed by law, in the amount of

$

for travel and $ fbr services, for a total of$ 0.00My fees are $

Date:

I declare under penalty ofperjury that this infonnation is true.

A dd iti on al i nformati on regard ing attempted serv ice, etc.

Sener's signature

f rinted nane and title

Servtt's ¿t¿ldre.r"t



AO 88r\ (Rev 02l14).Subpoena to'i'eslify at I l)eposition in a Civil Âctìon (Page 3)
.

Federal Rule of Civil Procerlure 45 (c), (rì), (e), and (g) (Effective l2lll13)

(c) I'lnce of Compliance.

(l) For ø Triol, Heurìng, or Deposil¡on, A subpocna may conrmattd a

person to auenrJ a lrial, hcaring, or deposition only as follows:
(A) within 100 ¡niles of where the person resides, is entployed, or

regularly lransacts br¡siness in person; or
(B) rvilhin the stalc rvhere the person resides, is cnrployed, or regularly

transâcts busincss in person, ifthe person

{i) is a party or a party's officer; or
(ii) is conrmanded to attend a trial and would ¡rot incur subslantial

expense.

(2) For Other Discovery. A subpocna ntay cotnntand:
(A) pr0duction of documents, electronically storcd infol'trialion. or

langible lhings at a plâce within 100 ntiles oflvlrc¡e tlìe psrson resides, is
employed, or rcgularly transacts bt¡siness in ¡rerson; and

(B) inspection ofprernises ¿ì1 the prcnìises to be inspected.

(rì) Protecting a Person Subject to n Subpoen*; Enfolcement.

(l) Avoiding Uniue ßurdcn or Expense; Snnclions. A party or attorney
responsible fbr issuing and serving a subpoena mtlst lake reasonable stops
to avr:id imposing undue burden or expcnse on a perso¡t subject 10 the
subpocna. The court fo¡ the district where conrpliance is required nrust
enforce this duty and itnpose an approprialc sanction-which ntay inctude
lost carnings and reasonable atloflrey's fees-- on a party or attorney who
fails to comply.

(2) Conuannd to Produc¿ Materínls ar I'ermit Inspecîion,
{ÅJ Appearance No! Required. A person col¡manded to produce

docunrents, clectronically stored informalion, or tangible lhings, or io
permít the inspectírrrr of prcmises, ll*fr, nüt rtppelr in pcrson at the pìace of
protluction or ins¡r*clion r¡nless alsn so¡Dnr¡lntled lo appcar f'or a deposilion,
hearing, or trial.

(ßj Objectiot,s. A person cornmanded to produce docuttlcnts or tangible
things or to permil inspection ¡llay servs on (hc party or attorney designated
in the subpoena a wrilten objection to inspecting, copying, festittB, or
sarnpling any or all of the nìâterials or to inspecting the prctnises-or to
producing electronically stored inf<rrmalion in the lorm or lorms requesled'
Thc objcction nrust be served before the earlie¡ oflhe tinre specified lor
conrpliance ol l4 days aller the snbpoerta is served. Ifan ob.iection is nrade,
the lollow¡ng rules apply:

(i) At any time, on noticc to the co¡nnranded person, the serving party
tì'ìay rnove the courl for the dislrict where conrpliance is reqLtired lor an

ortler compelling production or inspeclion.
(ii) These acts nlay bc rc<¡uired only as rlirected in thc otdcr, and thc

ordcr nrust p¡otect a person who is nsilhcr a party nor a party's officer lronl
signifi cnnt expense resulting lront contpliance.

{3) Quoshing or lrlotlifyirtg n Snhpoeno.

l|j ll/hen Requiretl. On tinrcly üotìon, the court I'or the districl \\'hcre
conrpliancc is required musl t¡uash or rnodify a subpoena th¿ll:

{i} lails to allow a reasonable (inrc io colììply.

{ii) rcquires a pers{)!ì to contply beyond lhe geographical I irnits
specilÌerì in Rule 45(c);

(iii) requires disclt¡sure uf privileged or olher llroteclerj nrattcr. if no
exccption or lvaiver applics: Ôr

{iv) sub.iests a person to i¡¡rdL¡e burden.

lß) When Penniited. 'l'ú prolccl a person subject to or alì'ected hy a

subpoerra, lhe court fbr tlte district where conrpliance is reqrrired tttay. ott
nrotion, quasit or ntodify lhe subpoena if it rcquires:

(i) disclosing a trade secret or other confidential research, developntent,
or comnrercial inftrrrnatiort; or

(ii) disclosing an unrclaincd expert's opinion or information that does

nol descrìbe specific occurrcnces in dispute and results ftom the expert's
study lhat was not r€qrlested by a party.

(Cl Speciþing Condilions as an Allemalive.ln the circumstances
describcd in Rule 45(dX3XB), the court may, irrstead olquashing or
rnodifying a subpoena, order appeârance or production untler specified
conditions ifthe serving party:

(i) shorvs a substântial need for the testit¡ony or material that canlrot be

otherrvise met without uudue hardship; and
(ii) ensures that the subpoenaed persott will be reasonably contpensated,

(e) Dutics in Responding to a Subpocnn.

lll Protlucírtg Documenls or Electrcnìcßlly Stored Inþrmutíorl. These
procedures apply to producing documcnts or electronically stored
infbrnration:

(Ã) Docunrcnts. A person responding 1o a subpoena 1o produce doct¡ments
nrust produce thenr as they are kept in the ordinary coulsc ofbusiness or
nrust organize and label them to correspond to the calegories in the de¡na¡id

(ll) Ilorm J'or Producing Electronically Slored Intorficlion No¡ Specifred.
lla subpoena does not specily a form for producing clcctronioally storcd
information, the person responding must produce it in a fornr or fornls in
which it is ortìinarily maintaincd or in a reasonably usable form or forms.

(C, Electtonically Stored Infornarion Produced in Only One Form. The
person responditrg need not produce the same electronically stored
infonnation in nrore than onc for¡n,

(Ð\ lnaccessible Electronically Stored Ìnformalion The person
respondirrg need not provide discovery ofelectronically stor€d infornìation
fionr sources that the p{:rson identifies as not reasonably accessible bccause
ofurrdue burden or cost. On nlolion to compel discovery or for a protective
ordcr, thc person responding rnust show that the infornlalion is not
reasonably accessible becausc ofundue bu¡den or cost. Iflhat shorving is

lnade, the courl nray noncthelcss order discovery lrom such sor¡rces ifthe
requesting party shows good causc, corrsidering the limitations ofRule
2ó(bX2XC). The courl rnay specily conditions for the rliscovery.

(2\ önlmi¡tÊ Frí*ile¡¡e or Fiuteclion.
(Al lnforntutitxt tlilltlt¿kt^ Â person withholding subpoenaed i¡rfor¡nation

under a clainl thât it is piivileged or sub.iect lo prolection as lriâl-preparat¡on
nìaterial nìust:

(i) expressly makc the claim; and
(ii) describe the ilâturc of the withheld docunlelll.s, cofllml¡trications, or

tangible things in a rnanner that, wilhout revealitrg inlornration itself
privileged or protected, will enable the parties to assess the clainr.

\ß) I4fornration Produced. lfinlornlatio¡r produced in rcsponse to a

subpoena is subjecl to a clainì ofprivilege or ofprotection as

trial-preparation nâterial, the person nraking the clainr nray notily any party

that received the infornralion ofthe clail¡ and the b¿ls¡-.l for it- Àfìcr bcìng
notifìed, a party mùst pronìplly return, sequester, or tJestroy thc specilied
inlorn¡ation and any copies il has; nìust not tlse or disclose lhe inl'ornlation
until llìe clainl is resolr-ed, rììttst take reasonable steps to retrievc lhc
inlbrnlatjon ilthe party ¡lisclosed it bef'ore being nolifìed; and nray prontptly
present the intnrnr¡ti¿¡ll under ¡c:al 1o th{j c¡.rurl fbr thc rlistrict whrrç
conrplìance it ri:(ìuitdd l'or a dctr.:tmirìatton,of the clitrnì. The ¡rer5tttr rvho
procluced lhe inlorrnation trtust presctve the inftrrm¿rtion tintil thc clainr is

¡esolved.

(Ê) Coutrmpt.
'l'he cor¡11 fo¡ the Cistrict rvhere cotttpliancc is reqttircd-atld also, aller a

'lìotioìl 
is l¡ãnsferred, tlre issLiing çourL-n]¿ly hold in contentpt â persr)lì

who, hnving been served, I'ails rvitlrout adetltrate excu¡^e to obcy the

srrbpoena or'¡n o¡tJcr rtlâlcd to il.

For acccss lo srrbpoeiia rnatcrials. sce l'ed R Civ. l' 45{ir) Conrrrittee Nole (201 3).
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UxrrBn Srarps Dlsrrucr CoURT
for the

District of Coìumbia

JudicialWatch, lnc.

Plaintiff
V¡,

U.S. Dep't of State

Civil Action No. 13-1363 (EGS)

Defendant

SECOND AMENDEDSUBPOENA TO TESTIFY AT A DEPOSITION IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: Huma Abedin
c/o Karen Dunn Boies, Schiller & Flexner LLP 5301 Wisconsin Ave., NW, DC 20015

of person to whont this is directed)

í Testimony: YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the time, date, and place set forth below to testify at a

deposition to be tãken in this civil action. If you are an organizalion, you must clesignate one or Inore officers, directors,

orìnanaging agents, or designate other persons who consent to testify on your behalfabout the following mâtters, or

those set forth in an attachment:

Place: Date and Time:
1155 F Street, NW 0612812016 9:30 am
Washi D.C.

The deposition will be recorded by this method,:. . -:l1l9g3!Ï:3!-di.g9L'.:!
al means

J Producrio4.. You, or your representatives, must also bling with you to the deposition the following documents,

electronically stored information, or objects, and must permit inspcction, copying, testing, or sampling of the

material:

The following provisions of Fed. R. Civ. P.45 are attached * Rule 45(c), relating to the place of compliance;

Rule 45(d), relating to your protection as a person subject to a subpoena; and Rule 45(e) and (g), relating to your duty to

respond to this subpoena and the potenlial consequences ofnot doing so.

Dare; 0611412016

CLERK OF COURT

)
)
)
)
)
)

OR R*_
Signature of Clerk or DeputY Clerk Al!orney's signulure

The nanre, address, e-rnaiI address, and telephone number ofthe
Judlcial Watch, lnc.

aTtorney represenling (name of par4)

, who issues or requests this subpocna, are:

Ramona R. Cotca, Judicial Watch, lnc., 425 Third Street, SW, Ste. 800, Washington, DC 20024: (204 6a6'5172;

Notice to the person who issues or requests this subpoena

lf this subpoena comnrands lhe production of documents, eleclronically slored infollration, or tangible tlrings before

trial, a notice antl a copy of the subpoena tnust be served on each pafiy iri this case before it is servecl on thc person to

wlrorn it is directed. Fed. R. Civ. P. as@)(aj.
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IJNrrsn Srarps DIsrrucr Counr
for the

District of Columbia

JudicialWatch, lnc.

Plaintiff
Civil Acrion No. 13-1363 (EGS)

U.S. Dep't of State

Defendant

AitËñÐËÐ SUBpOENA To TESTIFY AT A DEPoSITION IN A CIVIL ACTIoN

Huma Abedin
c/o Karen L. n,E & Flexber LLP 5301 Wisconsin Ave., NW, Washington DC 20015

(Nane person lo whon this subpoena is directed)

{ Trrti*ory: YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the time, date, and place set fofth below to testify at a

deposition to be taken in this civil action. If you are an organization, you must designate one or more officers, directot's,

or managing agents, or designate other persons who consent to tesrify on your behalf about the following matters, or

those set forth in an attacl'lmentl

Place:
425Third Street, SW, Suite 800 0612812016 9:00 am
Washington ,DC20024

The deposition will be recorded by this method: stenographic and audiovisual means

ú production.- You, or your representatives, must also bring with you to the deposition the following documents,

electronically stored information, or objects, and must permit inspection, copying, testing, or sampling of the

material:

The follorving provisions of Fed. R. Civ. P. 45 are attached - Ruìe 45(c), relaling to the place of compliance;

Rule 45(d), relating to your protection as a person subject to a subpoena; and Rule 45(e) and (g), relating to your duty to

respond to tlris subpoena and the potential consequences ofnot doing so.

Dafe: Ail1712016

CLERK OP'COURT

)
)
)
)
)
)

OR ,r- g
Signature o-f Cierk or ÐepuY; Cierk .4 l l a rnel" s s i gn ti t ur e

The name, addless, e-lnail address, and teleplrone numbsrof the attorney representing(name of party)

Judicial Watch, lnc. , wl.to issues or requests tlris subpoena, are:

Ramona R- Cotca, Judicial Watch, ìnc.,425 Third Street, SW, Ste. 800, Washington, DC 2A024: QA! 6a6-5172|'

Notice to the person who issues or requests this subpoena

If t¡is subpoena colrinanrjs the production of documents, electronically stored infonnatiorr, ol tangible things before

Tr.ial, a notice and a copy of the subpoena trust be served on each parly in this case before it is served on the persoll to

whom it is directed. Fed. R. Civ. P. as(aXa)'
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{JmrBp Srarps DIsrrucr Counr
for tbe

District of Colurnbia

JudicialWatch, lnc.

Plaintiff
Civil ActionNo. 13-1363 (EGS)

U.S. Dep't of State

Defendanl

SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY AT A DEPOSITION IN A CIVIL ACTION

Huma Abedin
c/o Karen L. Dunn, ,, Boies, Schiller & Flexber LLP, 5301 Wisconsin Ave., NW, Wash D,C.20015

ofperson to tuhom this is directed)

{ Trrti*ony; YOU ARE COMMANÐAD to appear at the time, date, and place set forth below to testify at a

deposition to be taken in this civil action. If you are an organization, you must designate one or more offìcers, clirectors,

or managing agents, or designate other persons who consent to testify on your behalf about the following nÌatters, or

those set forth in an afiachment:

Date ancl Time:

To:

Ptanet uepos
1100 Connecticut Ave., NW, Ste, 950 061231201610:00 am

D.C. 20036

The deposition will be recorded by this method; stenographic and audiovisual means

t Production.' You, or your representatives, tnust also bring with you to the deposition the following documents,

electronicalty stored information, or objects, and must perrnit inspection, copying, testing, or sampling of the

material:

The following provisions of Fed. R. Civ. P. 45 are attached - Rule 45(c), relating to the place of compliance;

Rule 45(d), r.elating to your protection as a person subject to a subpoena; and Rulc 45(e) ancl (g), relating to your duty to

respcrnd to this subpoena and the potential consequences ofnot doing so.

Dare: 0511112016

CLERK OF COURT
OR

Signcture of Clerk or Depury Clerk ¡lilonrcy's signature

Tlre nalne, address, e-mail address, and telephone nunrbcr of the aÌtorney t'epresenlirrS (nane o!ptrrty)

JudicialWatch, lnc. , who issttcs or requests this subpoena, are:

Ramona R. Cotca, JudicíalWatch, \nc.,425 Third Street, SW, Ste. 800, Washington, D.C. 20024, (202)646'5172,

Notice to the person who issues or rcquests this subpoena

lf this subpoena commands the production of documents, electronically storecl infolnration, or tangible tlrings before

trial, a nolice and a copy olthe subpoena must be served on each party in this case before it is served on the person to

whorn ir is directed. Ired. R. civ. P. as(axa).
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civil ActionNo. 13-1363 (EGS)

on (date)

PROOF OF SERVICE

(Thís section should not beliled with the court unless fegu¡rcd by Fed. R. Cív. P. 45.)

I received tlris subpoena fot þane of indivìdual and title, iÍany)

t I served the subpoena by delivering a copy to the named individual as follows:

Õn (date) ;or

0 I returned the subpoena unexecuted because:

Unless the subpoena was issued on behalf of the United States, or one of its officers or agents' I have also

tendered to the witness the fees for one day's attendance, and the mileage allowed by law, in the amount of

$

for travel and $ for services, for a total of$ 0.00My fees are $

Date:

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Add iti onal informati on regard ing attempted serv ice, etc' :

Sener's signalure

Printed nane and tìtle

Sìarre¡ b address
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,,,ãllt

Federat Rule of Civil Procedure 45 (c), (d), (e), and (g) (Effective l2llllS)

(c) Plncc of Compliantc'

(1) For n Triol, Heurhzg, or Ðeposilíon' A subpoena-may conrma¡ld a

perion to attend a trial, hðaring, or deposition only as follows:' (A) within l00 miles of where the person resides, is e ntployed, or

regularly lransacts business itt person; or

ln¡ *,itnin lht stafe where the person resides, is enrployed, or regulzrly

transâcts busincss in person, ifthe person
(i) is a party or â party's olTìcer; or
iii¡ is c'ontmandeú to attend a trial and would not incur substantial

expense.

(2J For Ailter Ðiscovery. A subpoena ntay cotntnand: 
-

(A) pro<.iuclion of documellts, eleclronically stored informalion, or

tangi6Íe $ings at a place within 100 nriles of where tlte person resides, is

emþloyed, oi rcgutarly transacts busines.s in person; and

18¡ inspection of premises ¿¡t the premises to be inspected.

(rI) Protecting a Person Srrtrject to a Subpoena; Enforcement'

(l) Avoidìng Undne Buxlen or Expense; Snt clions' A p¿rly or attorney
risponsible fõr issuing and serving a subpoena must take reasonable steps

to åvoid ímposing undue burden or e*pense on a person subject 1Õ the

snbpoena. ihe court fo¡ the district whcre conrpliance is ret¡uired musl

enfð¡ce this duty and itnpose an apprupriale sanclion-which nray inchrde

lost carnings und t.otonabl* altorney's fees--on a party or attorney who

fails to comp¡Y.

(2) Convnond to Protluc¿ Materials or Pemi! Inspection'
- 
(AJ Appearance Not Required' A pcrson col¡manded to produce

¿oàrmenis- clectronicallv étored infórmation, or tangible things, or lo

oc¡lrir rhe insoectioi ofúremiscs, ilLlcd not rippelr in þerson at the ptace ol
þroduction or'insp*eiion'unless also uo¡r¡n¡a¡rdcd.tri a¡pear for â dcposition,

hêaríng, or trial.
(ßjôbjections. A person cotnmanded to produce doculì1cnts or tang¡ble

thines orio Þermit irr;pectiotì nay serve on the party or attorney designated

in th"e subpoena a writien objectión to inspecting, copying, testing, or
sampling äny or all of tlre lnalerials or to inspecting the premises-or lo

nroriuciie cícctronicallv stored information in the form or forms requested,

înc objcõtion must be ierved belore the earlier ofthe tinre specified for
compliance or l4 days after the subpoena is served. Ifan objection is nrade,

the following rules aPPIY:
(i) At añv time, on noticc to the comtr]anded person, the serving pârty

n'ray ,'nuu. the coun'for the district where corlpliance is required for an

order compelling prodLrction or inspeclion.
(ii) Tirese oiis nray be rcquired only as direcled in thc ordcr, snd the

order'niust prorect a peison who is neither a party nor a parly's ofïìcer front

signifi cant expense resulting from contpliance.

(31 Qaashing or l{odìþing n Snhpoena.

(Aj lVhen Required. On tinrcly motion. the court for the.district s'hcrc

conrpliance is required must quash or rnodif a sttbpoena lhat:

(i) fails to allow a reasonable tinlc {o contply:

{il) requires a persotl o comply beyond the geographical linrits
specilìerl in Rule 45(c);

{iii) requrres tlisciosure of privileged or olher protecled ¡¡lÍìttcr- if no

exception or waiver aPPlies; or
(iv) subjects a person to ¡'lndue btlrden

(B) Vr'hen Þennitted. To prclecl a person srrb.iect to or affected by a

subpo.,to, lhe court forthe distric¡ where conrpliance is rct¡Lrircd nray, on

nroiion. quash or nrodily tlìe stlbpoena if it requires:

(i) disclosing a trâdc secret Õr other confidential research, developntenl,

or comme¡cial inftrrrnatiott; or
{ii) disclosing an unretained experl's opinion or information that does

not dèscribe specific occurrences in d¡spute and results frotr the expert's

study thât was not requested by a party.
(C) SpeciÍying Conditians as an Allemal¡ve' Itr the circumstances

deicriuód i; Ruie 45(dX3XB), the court may, instead ofquashing or
nìodiry¡ng a subpoena,order appeârance or production under specifìetl

conditions ifthe serving party:
(i) shorvs a substantjal rreed for the testinìony or material that cannoi be

ûtherwise met wìlhout undue hardship; and
(ii) ensures that lhe subpoenaed person will be reasonably compens¿ìted,

(e) Dutics in Responding to â Sutlpoenâ.

ll) Ptoducing Docümenls 0t Et¿ctarr¡cttlly Stored lttþnnutìon Thcse

procedures apply to producing documcnls or electronically slored

infbrmation:
(Ãl Ðocutnents. A person responding to a subpoena 1o pro-duce documents

must'producc thenr as they are kept in the ordirrary course ofbusiness or
nlust brganize and label tñem to iorrespond to the categories in the dcrnalìd'

(lll \lormJòr Praducing Electronicatly SIored ln/omation Not Specifed'
llà sirbpoena does not spãcif a form for producing clcclrcnically stored

information, rhe person iesponding musl pÍoduce it in a form or for¡ns in

which it is ordinárily maintãincd o¡ in a reasonably usable form or forms.

(Cl Electronica!þ Stored lnfonnation Produced in Only One Fornt- The
peison responditrg need not produce the same eleclronically stûted

informa(ion in Jnore than one form.
(D\ Ìnaccessible Electronically Slored lnformation The person

respoîding need not provide discovery ofelectronicaily stored infomration
fior¡r sourões tlrat the persorr identifies as not reasonably accessible bscause

ofur¡due burden or cost. On ntotion to compel discovery ùr for a Protective
order, thc person responding tnust show that the information is not

reasoirably accessible bccauìe ofundtte burden or cost. Iflhat showìng is

rnade, the'courl nray nonethelcss order discovery lrom such sourccs ifthe
requeiting party shows I,ood câuse, considering-the. limitations ofRule
26(bX2XC). The rourl ¡ray specify conditions for the discovery.

Q| elní nútrg ?rîr,il tge w ?iatecti on.
('n! Wt¡¡niilt¡¿tt lt¡lthhiltì. Â person withholding subpoenaed information

undðr a claiu¡ that it is privileged or subject to protection as trial-preparatìon

rnaterial ¡lust:
(i) expressly make the claim; and

iii¡ Oéscritre the nature oilhe withhel<l documents, comtnunicalions, or
tangible things in a tnanner thât, lvithout revealing infornralion itself
privilcged oiprotected, will enable the pâttiçs to assess the tlainì.
(B) lnfornation Produced. lfinlornlation produced in response to a

subpoena is subjecl to a clailn of privilege or of protection as

triai-preparatiori mâteriâl, the person making the clairtt rnay. notify âny. party

that àccived the iufornration ofthe clail¡ a¡ld tlle bâs¡s for ¡t- Altcr being

nolifì€d, a pârty ¡nust pronlplly reltlrn, sequester, or destroy rhe speci''ìed

infornraiion ani any côpies i( hâs; nìust not tlse or disclose the inlbrtna(ion
until the clainl is re.solverJ; mtlst take reasonable stcps lo telrievc lhc
inlbrnation ilthe party disctosed it before being notilìed; anrl may pronrplly

present lhe inl"r¡rmolir¡ù under:$eftl'io tlle courl for.lhe ¡jistrict whr¡ç
òonlpliance i:i rcqu irctl l'or a dctcrmirration'uf the {ihtirt' Th¿ per$on rvho

prodirced lhe information trust preierve the inlormation trn(il lhe cl¿tinl is

resolved,

(g) Coùtcn¡pf.
Tiie courr for the djstrict wltcrc contpliance is rcquircd-and also, aller a

nrotion is l¡atrsferred, tlre issuing court-may hold in conlerrlpt a pcrsotl

who" hnving been served, l'ails withotlt adequate excuse lo obcy the

subpoena or o¡r o¡ der rclatcd to it.

For access to subpoena matcrials. sce l:ed. R Civ. l' 45(a) Conlrnittee Note (201 3)'
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D8

From:
Senc
To;
Cc
SubJecr

Mensab, EbenezcrT
Wednesday, December22,2010 230 PM

L¡wençe.'fbornas W; Jamqe* Trq'Gazla¡, )tyE
Wilson, l\l¿nsy L; LaVolpq, Kenneth eJadc, Yv€tte R

ßÊ Meeting with Huma

RELEASE IN PART
08. D7

thahk yo'u Thomäs and wê also agpredate ¿ll the assí¡tance ¡nd æam coordinatlon on this matler as well. I tÂ,ill c?4¡lnuÊ

to work wíth your Þarn so long as this and all other SænMall fssues persl¡t. So, please do not hesitrte to call or leep rhe

ln the loop lf therc a're any lssues or concerns rÉtating to ScanMall or have any guest¡ons. I have a couple.of ùeetingt
schedule ivith both Vlrtñrend Micro suÞport on lhls matterand wlll contlnue to hlghlight the øntinuou¡ pmblem

areas as urell ¿s uler frustrat¡ons going fonrard,

Ëbenezerltlensah
Excl¡a¡igdsystems Ëngln€Èr
tRlrlpPs/i,tso/EüL
SkyePoltl Decislons Support Cmtracbr
Gq¿r6ÉÉ.g27s
MensahclâSþlesor

Agaln, thanks þr alt the loEal asslstance on thts ùrå¡ier.

Bolster,

Frcm: Låwrqrcû, Tlþmås lY

Toì Mensah, ebedeee¡T; Jarnmes,Trey; @zþr Jay E
dc Wigon, Nancy L; ÞVolpe, Keöneth e lâds, Y!/eüe R
Subjécb RE: Mee[ns wil¡ Huma

Eq,

Thîs was my call. Eecause I don't haye alt the facts to what exactly i¡ going on y¡lth SMÐ{, I decided.to be methodical.

Thls is due to the fact both cqntent fllìering and ¡nti-virus checklng on that Bll lçs blocked malidous content in thc
rBcent p¡sL tf we.ñnd th? cha¡ges made are not affectfue, our next steps wíll bc:

A.
8.
c.
D.

E.

Dlsable Content FllterTng and reflart5MïP servlces
Verify - if pmblcm continu.es-.
Dinble.AV Filtering and restart SMTP services

Verify - if pmblem cbhtinues-..
Escalate

Wê will cÖntinue to communlcate wlth ¡aou over the next couple of days as I have asked of you.

Agaln, thánk you for your as$isÞnc€. Whlle we Fre frustråted with the situatíon, ptease don'l misun{erstand that ¡5

d¡rected towards you- We are appreclative of all your efforts.
tom

Frotn: Mensah, Ebénezer T
SenU Wcd$eiday, Deærñber 22, 2010 11:12 At{
To: Jamm€s¿Treç Gazlay, lay E; Lawrene, Thomas W
Cç W¡bon, Nancy L; LaVoTpe, Kénneñ E; Jads, Yvette R
Subjecù RE: Meetirg with Huna

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stat€ G¿se No. Þ2016-06755 Doc No. C06052781 Ðate: 06ÆtI2016
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Jay,

It's correct that Anli-span nqed lo be dlsabled perour recommendatlon but ¡hat wes befu¡e we staned retefuing

complalnls fnr tirese isotated lssue wlth categorirer problem3 and through wortaround, we dlscover that addlng tÀese

t$ro ñlters on our 8Hs ellm¡nate that probtem. Aod we've already brou8ht ft to VIBT and Trend Mlcro attÊnt¡gn. W€

conlínue to work wlth them daily on thcsc ¡ssuç and belleve thef re worklng through those lssues ln the venlon l0
{Pilotl which seern to expcrlenca similar issue as TrËyalreadyelaborated on {also t$ere new sett¡ngs arc not in original
documentatlon!. "

5o, ln order to etimlnate lhe categorü,er fssue whích seem to be our primarT åoncern, then you wlll want to disable the
two additional filters as rccommended and we will kt you tnow lf anyth¡ng changes In the near future or else yuu wlll
not tet the user/customer satisfactory rcsult en thatv€ry ls¡ue if tltose fìlterr are still enabhd. Thanks.

Attach ls a copy of the instalþtion gu[de for ScanMa¡l 8.

ÉbenezerÈiensah
Exclnnge Systems Engineer
lRIrûCIPS/I/ISO/EML
StþPolnt Oedrlons support ConÞcbr
(2O2)€81-û278
MBnçahet@Slate.Gov

FlËm3 JômÍEs, Trey
Sent! lryedoedây, Decernber 22, 2010 9!¡17 ÁM
To: @Ja¡ Jay E; l-awruce, Thomas W; mensah, Eber¡ezerT
Cc Wl*n, D¡amy L; LaVolær lGnneth E; Jadts, Yræüe R

Subject RE: l4eeb'rg wiú¡ Huma

t am not confident thãt Trend wlll provide an ulate ior 5MÞ( 8. That ls two revs behind tl¡eir current ofrrln6 SMÊx 1O
and they rre pushing us to go b thet (c{¡nently in pilot), and they have oever not yet been abte to deliuer a fool-pmof
solution for an issue that lps been around fur at least 21ears. Unfortunately, we have seen similar pmblem¡ with 5MÐ(
10. EE, co.rrect me lf l'rn wrong though, l don't think that we haw seen the problem with SMEX l0 r¡hen running
without the anti-SPAM plece.

iom. what tpe of update are ¡nu looking for by 150O? I do think tÌEt turnlng off anti-SPAM ís a resohition if th¿t l¡ wh¡t
nras caurlng the problem, Dld the SMTP s€tuice evecget resranÊd? I don't thlnk I gpl ¿n answer on thet

TreyJarnmes

From: Grda¡ Jay E
Senb l¡Vednesday, Decenrber 22, 2010 9;35 Atvl
To: Lawren<r. Thornas W; Þlensah, Ebenerer T; Jammes, Trey
Ce W¡lson, Nancy Li LaVolpq lGr¡neür g Þdc, YvetÞ R

Su"bjecü RE: Dleedng wfrh Huma

last ãt 7:30 I turned off'AnU-Spafn" on our
If lt ls really necessary to to the other sebHngs, le!'s

!

Ð7

2

UNCI¡SSIFIED U.S- Deparbnentof State Case No. D-201S.06755 Doc No. C06052781 Date: ænOnO16
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r ã-:-. ;¡ . i . '.- -- rt-'l".i' lRe Ht Ut0Rt-scan Mail*for Mitnosoft-Exchan ge

G¡n¡at ¡arrirr SESSIIU!2U 8aàl:Urn. r"ü,l¡lo.

m
Summary

Vlru¡ Scan QE eurAru-Spr*
.âü¡óment Blocling T¡rgct
Co¡lrnt ñ¡¡Êritlg

Epam çûtdr nåtê
lnu-Spam
flsnu¡t San Sprm dctcüo¡ levelt mcdlum -

Schcdulcd Scan OctrÉÞhbhlagS
) lþd¡t¡s Agprovcd 9e¡rde¡s
| Âlcrt¡ io¡n ¡ddrr¡¡e¡ or dom¿ln n¡rnca ln lhl¡ ll¡t ¡{ll not b¡ la¡ård .t Sp¡ñ¡
) RGÞods {lor rxarnplrrdoñrlr¡.Êoõì, unrnamrlgdom¡!E!.aË,r¡, or Sdom:lc.corn}
) ¡.qgs

t $rtrtr.gor
) Âdmlnlstr¡tion

Jay E. Gaday
Worldwlde Informatlon Network
OñÌce: 202.æ7.4525 | Moblle
¡n.@rdåæÊ $Rn E.O. lj1526 thls

Fmm: l-alrence, Thorflâs W
Senb Wedn€iday, Oecentbpr22,2010 8:34 AÞ1

Tol Mensah, EbenezerT; Jamrnes, Trery
Cc Wibm, NancyU taVolpe, Kenneth E; Gada¿ Jay Ê
Subiccb RE: Mee$ng wtfi Huma

Thrnk you for all your efforts. tÀte are grateful fur your perslstence on this mðtler end we are ready to asslst ln any

mãnneL

To officially indicate the obvious fmm S/E$|RM, we view thls as a Eand-Aid and fear ils not 100ß fully effectlve. Wc are

eager furTrend Mlcro to frrlly rssolve, qulckþ. I want an update on the status by 15fi1 today, aten lf lfs nothfng

changed.

Trey do you agree with my pos¡t¡on? tf no! please sÍmply contact me dlrect. Thanks

tom

From: Flensah, Ebenezer T
Senb Wednesday, Decernb€r 22, ã110 8:10 AM
To: Þwrenæ, lhcrnðs W; Jammes, Trefi laVolpe, lGnneth E; 6aday' Jay E

Ce ltfilson, llancy L
Subject RE: Meedng wlth Huma

The ant-phishing filters se ttîngs should be left as ft ls now, it should be the 3 fllter¡ on the ¡nslruct¡on I sent Jay and his

team yeslerday, Jusl so you know, we're stitl working with frend Mkro on some of tfiese filter related issues and will
update you if any i:haryes are necess¡¡ry. Thðnks.

Eþenezer Mensah

Þ6

3

Add

UNCIASSIFIED U.S" Department of Stäta tase No- D201S06755 Ðoc No. C06O52781 Ðate: 06/20X2û16
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Ercþqge 
"Systcms 

EngineÞr
lR[dtOPSl.]¡SO/E!¡L
SþePoint Decislons Suppott Contractor
l2o2)ffi.9279
Mensahel6Stater:Gov

Fmm: L¡ürence, Ttlorriâs W

fqnh Tueday, December ã, 2010 4:01?M
To.: ia¡nmes, TGy;-l¡.Vdpe, Kennetfi B Gazlan Jay E; t'tensatt, EbeneerT
cc: W¡bon, Narry L

Sqbtett ne: Meeüng ufii Hurfrå

Thanks, we are discu¡¡lag now' what about tlrg pnti-phishlng filteri Same?

From;JammcsrTrey
Sent: Tuesday, Decernber 21, 2,10 ã39 PM
To!.Lasence,TtromabW; l¡Volps, Kenneth E¡Galay, Jay E; t4encah, EbereerT
Cc: Wilson, Nanei L,
SubJecb RE: f."leeting wiú¡ Huma

Turnlng off the antBpam filter on the server ls resommended at leæt to uerify that"ft re¡olves the problem tassuming
thls b recunfng). lnílructiions were sent to.lay. lt is alsq recomrnended to rÊstertthe SMTP seryke wheo the Categorlzer
ls not proçssinþ mesbges properly.

TriyJammes

F¡om; lawrenæ, Thornas W
Sènts Tuesd?y, DecemÞer2l, 2010 1:36 PM

!o": LåVolpe, Kenneür E; Gaday, Jay E; Mensah, EbenezerT
Ce Wbon, Nancy ç Jammc, Trey
SubjÉcù RE: l4eetins wlh Hurna

HUma ls asklng foran updatel Do we have onei

From: LaVolpe, llenneth E
l$nu Túesday, December 21, 2010 10:01 AM
Tp: Çælay, Jay E; ilensah, Ebe¡eerT
C,c W¡lson, Nåncy U Jairimes, Trey; Lawnncè, Thomas W
Subiecü RE: MeetÍng with Huma

Just looping Trey and Tom lnto Îfiis.

From: C;azlay, JE E

SenÈ Tuesday, Deoernber Zl, æ10 9:56 AM
Tol Mensah, Ebenez.erT
Cc LaVolpe, Kenætù E; Wilson, Nancy'L
Subje(! RE: Meêting wlft Ht¡ma

1. Versîon of ScanMail ?

¡1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Deparünent of Stale Case No. Þ.201S06755 Doc No. C06052781 Date: OO/Zø2016
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f)?

þT

D7

7.rtr¡¡'!

c4qær

c+iiLÉ.

a. $lrr.¡Cnt-ei/ifu o¡.eppilçtibn:*ere tirose.fdifeà o"l¡r".v.mrr.e* rent fror {i[doesirt seem to lq outloor' 
", sðÎ¡i.ceí{o tï ûiay. ÞË +rqnÉ). I t'õrle ¡.EF n.t f ó ñl É b1årckÞ-è ¡iy:

.-s..wËçt't'.ççr"v:iiitsh'!r;"";rù$t;.d.'iy¡ií'ånvåiti:l*-*."sþsesthatwerþ.s{¡ppqtlqfltNi-qliñåtfg.cåiå-,
.awaresf:' ' :. ; . r

6. .YnTtneiþ iiqf relsÖri I ¿O.ul.dirlt¿¿Cthe senderS eräa'lladdièss ín.tlìd very rt¡essaBi;'iri3téåd¡t agÉçars asJ.etter

'rll..i{rry"r.å¡}qn i[e!-ogçg w?¡..1:.r:r¡É¡tilr.dqn'ckdo'lr,.itç'bfiìÉjt áii¡iesir¡#iú82-æi]iirio.rÇ*þ!:gripi:
; :.'.- 'J

."' " '.,. ¡

UNCI-ASSIF'ED U.S. Departmenl of State Case No. Þ'2016-06755 Doc No" C06052781 Dale: 08t20/2016
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Jaf E. Gazláy
Worldwide Inforrnatlon
Offics 2a2.647.4525 I MobJle
ln aørdanç ¡rlth Ë.O" ¡3'526 t¡ùs

From: l'lensah, Êtß¡ezer f
ss¡C tues¿ay, Dec¿mber 21, æ10 8:29 Aþl
To: Ga¿lry, JafE
Cc: LaVolpe, lþ¡deh E; ltllllson, Nancy. L
Suþtecü RE: Meedng wlth Huma

All I wes seyiry w¡¡ I dldn'rññd a tece of any of the æported messeges but ¡norc lnformallon may help, So,'he¡e are

D6

D6

the specificquestioris that may help as *ell;
7. Verslon bf scanivtall?
8. Screenshol of me$age dellvcred lo the categoriter D7stated belo$,?

9. Whlch d.afte or applþdon h/ere those f¿iled dcllvery mcssages sent ftom {it doesn't ¡eem to be Outlook

:nrrrËes but lmay bc wrongi.
10. We¡e there any attachrrent associatpd ulth any of tbese messages that were aripged offl
11. l¡/â¡ lhÊre any rêaron I couldft see the se¡rders email address ln the very nes:age, lnstead h appears æ lener

'H'. Anyreason the addrcss úvam'ttheæ?

Ebeneze¡Mensah
Ergineer

Support Gontracic¡

From: GæhyrJayE
Sen$ Monday, Depenber æ, æ10 4:14 Pf-l
To:Î¡lensah, EberærT
Ce laVolpe, KCnnet]¡ E; Wlson, Nancy L
SubJecù'RË: l"leeüng wìtr tlurtå

EB,
With so many quest¡ons ¡n-¡¡ne, I am woniàd that I might not properly cover eaih of

them. Can you please prov¡de- a bullet-list of what lnfurmalion you need to be successful?

Regards,

Jai F. Gazlay 
' -

Worldwlde tnforma tlon Network Systems
Offlcþ: 202.647 .4525' I r'lobrÞ{----l
¡n ¿ccordðæe wtth E o'. 13526 thls mèF-@-¡s-tÊ dô55[ïÉd.

Froml Hensdr, EbenserT
SenÈ. Monda¡ flécnmber 2Q 2010 Z:52 PPI

Tó: Gadäy, lay E
Cc taVolpe, Kenire$ E; W'ilÊør, Nairy L
Subjecb RE: Meedng wittr Huma

JaY,

6
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I dld use dlfferent scenarlo to track down some of the speclfic message in question, as presented roudng between the

sendcr and recipient (sl, but I did not find or get ånyspeclfic dar¿ to analyre the cause as well as determine lf these

messages actua!þ came through our systern or tot stuck somewhere on ¡15 trôßmiss'ton or ¡f it d¡d no¡ h¡t any of DOs

Bridgeheads at all, t did use multiple methods to lrack down messages throqh all and selected 8Hs to try and at least

6et something thåt seÊrt to have been deliver into the dat¡bases where the reclpient mallboxes are horned br¡t none
gave me anything concrete on the subJect matter. However, t saw other rnesages that weru sent Íom the same u¡ers
that ceme through fmm same senders without problem.

This bdng us to the polnt where we went økaow "the dílferencesl or whal tlpes of messages were dellvered wlthout
pmbþm ¡nd thore tbet cãnnot be tråced from the sender polnt of view and how these two different messages wert
t*nt ln the first phce [e¡ther BB, MÂPl dlent, OWA or through othêr applicatbn or devicel. Also, let' remember cert¡in
attachment or message s¡res over 30MB will be refuse delivery.

tast¡y, I wf¡l titeto at teastget more ínbrmat¡on orscreenrhot of the messages that were stuck in the categorher, fm
not sure rrhy I dld not find lhem or seE those as well but lf I could get more lnformåtion on that I thlnl that wlll help our
.procesr as well llt was resent at 7:77 0m by sender to hamo, rece¡ved ond olso 'submltted to Cotegorfuef an
sesrmB2u).

At this polnt fm not relating any of yet until ¡ Bet ans$rÊrs to some the questions as well a¡ the verslon

of ScanM¡il rærsion runnlng on olherSES Erchange 8H senrers. Thanks.

EþenezerMensah
Excùange Syslems Engineer
IRM¡OPS'ÍI¡|SO/EML
SþePolnl Declslons Support Confactor
FOZ',¡æ+anÛ
Mensahet@SÞte.Gqg

*7

(

From:@ay,JayE
Scnts t'lordãy, Dænber 20, 2010 9:05 Al'1
Tor l¡[çnsah, Eb€neaerT
Çc taVdpe, KennethE; Wlson, Nancy L
Subieû Fl,ll: Meedng wíth Huma

Eb,
Can you please check on your slde for any lnformation regarding thls message. Please do

not fon rðrd the attachment to other IRM sþff without checklng with our Gov't ñrst.

Thank you,

Jay E. Gazlay
Worldwlde Information
Office: 20?'-647-*525 |
¡n ðcçordrnc! wllh Ê.O, 13526 thls,nã3rgÈ ls nol cr¡ss¡t¡cd.

' *-t-**_-

Fmm: P:lôlldnb: Blì¡añ'fd ì
Se¡b Frkþy, Decernber 17,20t0 4:56 PM
To: GaehnJay E
Cc lalrence, Thomas W
Sr¡bjerb RE: Meeüng wi$ Hlrrn

m

?
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-Bryan

Fromr Gaday, Jðy E

Senh Fflìddy¡ De{Èrnber 1¿ 2010 4:26 PM
ro;@F-ñ?ffiåEfrB
Cc: lawrenad,Thomas W
Éubjece RË'tleethrg with Hum¡i

Regards,

J-ay E. Gazíay
Worldwide lnfurmatlon
Offlce: 202.6+7,4525 | Mobile
¡n ãccordãnc! ¡ehñ Ê.O. 13526 û¡s

D6

rromts6lË8ffiffi.!
Senb ftËay, Decenber 17, 2al0 4225 Pfl
To! GpdayrlõyE-
çE Utwrenle,ltrrnasW
Sl¡þjecù RE: l'l+ttrtr hith Hurna

@

From: G_Bh¡JryE
SenE frlday, Deceinber 17,2010 4:20 PM

ror@üffiffiüMll
Çç lawrenoe,ThorqsW
SuÞietfRË: t'.leeffB wllf¡ Huma

I
& g,ffiøEilÞr ¡õ.iõæFitgñæ-'iÐ

ffiñãtaB

Jgy E. Gazlay
Worldwlde Informatlön
Öhce: 2o2.647.452t I

to adord¡nce wlth Ë,O. t35¿6 th¡s messateß,not cl¡5slncd,

D6

Frplin: Fæl¡ahq Brf¿n M
såñu rriiiay, Decsnb€r 17, z0l0 4:19 PM
Toi Gadat, Jay E

I
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Gc: l¡wrence, Thomas w
subjecü RE: !,leetíng wih Huma

So, I aq on the systern now and looklnå ãl the h8s.

I can send you the lext otthe ifyou want but lhrough vancestate.gw which replled that the
retlplentswert okay both at12lrSlz0tÛ o7:Xù02

While I am onri can look up others messager

FT

Fro4r GarÞn Jay E
Sents Frtlay, DecErnb€r t7.2070 1:35 PM
lor ÞglianÇ Bryan M
Sublee RV: ltleetlng wftb Huma

Jay E. Ëaday
Wo rld v-vide" lnfo rma do n
Otrloð: 202:647:4525 |
In lccûrdåncÊ ülh E-O. 13526 tllb mcr?gè

ffi

Froms låvolpe, lGonem E
Senb Frlda¡ Þnber tT,ZAlO 12¡0{ PM
To¡ SE9IRm_TCú
Süb¡ecb Re: ltÉeüng witf¡ Huma

Jay and Nancy could you look lnto thls lrnmediately. Thi¡ should trump'all other act¡viÎ¡es. Yor¡ cán aho have a 1 day
extpn¡¡onpn heat lk&ets,

F.rom:Almodoar, OndyT
Senb ffia¿ Deca¡ber 17,?ßLO 11:17.Altl
TO'SESIRM-Têch
CclSe+IlU-LfCi+tgt
SubJecb Me€dng witr Huma

I rlet with Hu¡i¡a fur about 30 m¡nutês to go oyer mait lssues.

She-g:ave m'e some eÍamples llsted below, but atso, But issue #1ls of an e-mail whlsh
was sent to her twlce thls mornlng dld get rec€h/Ed on but r¡ns not dellvered. See detalls belciw. w

s
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.þ.

ûr?ri.ûc.

4b
úr¡'æ
*r
&t

'tr

Huma sent seræral tests frgm her d¡{ito¡ema¡l ãccount to Lona and myself -they *rr. ,"r.¡u"d. Butthere are

many megðges and respbnses not recelved.

2. She :ent a message thls mornlng from her staþ.gov account to çbg{twag {aqr pll.Ho uie.soJ,

but she didn't get the responie. I found that the rÞspon3e anlveö änd lsa

t
as "submiged.to Cåtegoriref at 6:47 thls mornlng.
at ?:11 am by senderto huma, received and also 'submltted $o eaFgqrizer' on

D7

D7

4. On l2tl4, hìlr22Qclln!¡inenla¡l.g¡$ sent a message to @ an'd

Valmgroll@-{E te.sov et 10:03 pm. The subJect line was blanlq Huma received at dlnton addÍess, but

lona did not recelve on hei ¡tate.ßov account.

¡&.!lr BhÆE?:i Gndv TroddÊn Allngdgrær
5/ÊS Supe¡vl¡o¡y SyrtÈrms eä¡rinlstrator
s/¡gnm po¡rsl Hclp Dcstr

U.s.Dr9lrùn ntofst¡t
Phonc! 202fi7*¡2E I tar'202€'7-8r91

tlt
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t3m: ¡¡q¡ ¿qf.t
Âbãtlrl rf¡Eå
lndry, Þ¡ury'09,20tl ?5t¡19 

^¡l
D.t!:

I hðd b dtttt doürn tl¡e server
Sorneone was úytng þ t¡ðck us ãnd wh¡¡e úrey dld notget in ¡ dldnt wanÈ Þ þt tltem have the dtance

þ.i
l wlll r€sûart lt h the rnom¡ng.

To3

Bolster,

UNC!áSSIFIED U.S. Deparünent of State Case No. D-201&06755 Doc No. C06052782 Date: CI6/20/2016
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n6

Frb¡n:
Ssnt
to:

Justiri fooper.<Jusnh@plesidentçlinton'com>
Suqday,.lanuary 09. 2011 259 PM

Abed¡n, Ht¡ma; Dot¡g Baod

Re

RELEASE IN
PART D6

sdbJcct

Thanks. WÊ w€re attecked again sol shut itdown fora fuw mln. lrshld be worklng now

* qriglnal Mes¡aç 
-From: Ábedfn, Humð q!þS!!g!!e:E!989y,>

To:Justin Cooper; Doug Bånd

SenL SunJan 0$ 14:33:52.2011
Sublecb

My djnton Þelry not worUni
I gotyour emall about varftey
I em¡lled hím earlier aboul.plans. ' . .
He oniy resf orrded a fuùv rllnulet ðgo sying they could come. t^/ill ctose the loop.

Archle

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Deparbnent of State Case No. Þ201S06755 Doc No. C06052783 Date: Aøf2OnA16
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Fromi
SenÈ
To:
SúJect

Abedln, Hu¡a
l,londay, January'10, 291 1 1¡31 Atul

Si¡lf,r€ñ, Jacob J; Mi[s, Cheryl D
Donf d¡rp¡¡ hrçanyüing sengilive. I çan Êcp¿aln more ln persorl.

I

.¡

I

I

T
.l

t
*r

il

,
t

(

t
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D6

ScnÈ
Tc
Cs

from:

Att¡ôments

An¡dled ls the agenda/taklng polnts for the hot wash.

lee, Pu¡cell N
Tuesday, Ma¡ch 17,2æ9l:35 PM

htaggara¿ K¡cvin q B€tttel John A S,cot! Andfct/ C
Dt¡ncar¡ Bruce E

Secrcnary Besidcntial Installatím Hotwash

Sc<rbtðfy Rês¡dcnti¿l lrsrall¡tbn Hotwa¡hdocr
Stùrcct

Senior Revieurer

\'

t

t

IN PART

Í
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Secretary Residential Installation Hotrvash
Eæ-ry-@

l- Eouioment location:

a Unclassified Partndr Systlm:
. i. Se¡ven BasementTelephone Closet

ii. Telephonc Set Variotu rooms

b. ClassifedFær:
i. STE/SecureFoc ThirdFloor

c. ClassifiedRedSwitch: ThirdFloor

2. Saü¡S of lnstel.la$on

a. Unclassified Partrer Telepbone System: Completed.

b. Cla.isified STE/Far Completed

c. Classified Red Switch: Conpleted
' d. Unclassiüed Ops Drop: Verizon þ ttiü working to ñnalize patb-

. e. ClvÍS Classified Video: Declined

f, CMSClassifiedVoice: Declined

3. Issues: : '
a Tl Telephone Services wsrenotavailabli upon arrival

b. Analog lines (2) forthe Parher system r4ras not ordered-

c. Red Switch Technicians anived 2 days laterthær scheduled.

d. SDS Data Cable was left ín Washington
. e. -Formcr Þesident's wirelcss headsct was discon¡ected '

f, Secrctary Clinton's headset noisc cancelling was not selected

g. Speed Dial for Secretary Clinton Unclassified telePhone was not

workingproperly.
h. Secretary's Cli¡ton's business linés were not set up i¡ a *Ilunt Group"

Senior Revie¡Yer
Archie

UNCLASSIFTED U.S. Department of State Case No, Þ201S06755 Ðoc No. C06052764 Date: CÆ/2012O16
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From:

Ser$.
1o:
Subfect:

Just a. fntg.

--- Original Messaqe --
From: Valmoro, Lona J <Valmorou@state'$ßï>

To: H; Huma Aþadin

Cc H2

SÊnt; Sun Sep 20 l2:t2:232Qo9
Subjech Ra: Schedule

E¡ther Mondavs orTuesdays are best * at oñe poini yor¡ had mentioned a meal. would ysu still ¡¡ke to do that or just a

normalmeeting?

I'l < hrodl 7@cli ntonemail.çom >

su¡{ey,_!eil!i$þ$¡.!_0_, f0!e 12:43 PM 
-

ValmoroU@$ate.gov'
Re: Schedule

-- Origlnal Message *'- \ '

from: Þl <HDR22@elintonemell,carn>

To:Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail'com>

Cc H2 <hr15@att.blackberry.net>
Sent Sun Sep 2O t0:53:10 2009

Subject Schedule

I need to find a time to meet w the Undersectretaries every week' What do you suggest?

UNCI-ASSIFIED U.S. Department of state case No. F'2014-20439 Doc NO' C05759758 Date: 06/30/2015
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FU

Ftpm;
Sår¡t:
To:

li < hrçdl 7@clintonEmail,ccrn>

Thurudey., May 7, ?n09 0SP FM

TilatyLf@stnte"p*/
EmalladdrEnssr¡¡þiG

Pþ help me ilpdlte my berry ur cnnall eddrçflsf î ef kçy risff llka Monica. l(r¡$, €tg.

B2
E

uNaLASetFtFp U.s. Ðepa4ment o-f Statg $qeÊ No. P-å914-g{49S Peç Ne. ççgf$ff49å Hets: s6/$S/801$
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lf'J

Frgm¡
Sotr*
Tçt

.H < hrodl 7@clintonemfl il.eannp

Tuês$ay, Sçptçmber A, ¿g0S ?:e& PM

'J¡lÊtyle@$etF.gsvl
fle: Blaekþøry$u$are

ThenkVcu,

-** Sflglngi Mes$ege o**
Ëran¡: Jllnty¡ leureR f <JiletyLÇ@st$tç.gsv>

Tç: þ{

årnt: Tuc $çp 48 1?:X*2S 30O9

SuþJçet: RE: Slsckbçrry,

I ¡dded e bunsh sf nåmas tgd+y'åþçut {# ff ss, I hrvë I {cw ffiêT$ ts d*. nnd will ds thogq taffiorrow whsn I çq* get

ygur þlackþerry bneh. I'rn alsp making e inastcr iiãt for yqu of qr¡aryone !'ve oddedlupdated üq ygu ef,il 5ee,

'-*OriglnalMesoaße**
FrorR: i{ Imailto:HÞ Rå3 @çlintonemsll.$ml
Sent: Mnaday, ãeptemþsrCI7. ?009 4$g PM

To: JllEt1l, l.âur€n ß

SuþJçct: ñlackb*rnY

Torrqorrow Btç add rnotÈ ãtâte F.seüçg-sli urder En.d 4c¡t Eeerqtarler qnd Ìhe sp$clnl E¡atçleseq crew. Thx.

o
ct
ãè

r r\rnr ÀRsrFÍFn U.s. Deeartment Ef Siaio Qa*E filn. F"å014"9Ð4ES Dqe N0. çq$?S$Sg$ Ðetpl 0813ß1Ê919
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i'lùt

td{c.þ

tbkrlñ¡l¡¡,
rùrrh l{ñrÎi¡

O.ù
hstrlt
lì¡d¡t àbd!q' ¡f U {¡¡ll!i r$

56}ngelaÞgot

-:'Odg&d l'|"'qtÊ-
Frmr EartË,JoùrtA
5$b TuÉ*y, At¡$É n, mll O4:llí Pf'l
Tc llarÈy, f{mtr R
9&FcÈ ReSüsrf

t'hþ: tltaû¡tltlprtan ¡øl¡¡rtFÉtfn dy=tw: s$mcgsaÞ-gov. TtE? tfl snlold cfiaãs
büt rþrr shae ¡n .t[ - E Fqld 9Ét rö d hcÍr
Tq, skúU lÉ u,wa ltnt wy alraf trulH go ümBt¡ Ür ocpoû¡tnts ffÊùJc!¡! ¡nd sdt€Êt Þ
fqAseerdresr

tètne lanr Í arry q$esûÏt and ïtpt fEU müþ üc tE b do'

li"r,*rr
¡drn 

- '
stsr,
IllsmübLnn¡SSlñÐ

:-atdø l'teiÞge-
Ffir.lþnhy, I'lúnlø R
Sõt TË'dry, Ar$rst4,20lt 3:59 ?tl
TfÈbÊrfd,.btrrA
Sü€û SDGrry

øyWfnor wf,* hErûE[ aåreÉ un¡ld be err a ¡þÞûpt bqry?

UNCLASSIFIED ú.S. Department of State Case No" D-201&06755 Doc No. C06052767 Date: 06/201201ô
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fr,Qrr;
fct:'
f'rù¡Çû
bí

ô¡d¡.Ënr
r!{4entntq
ú.f,øotrrrruauqç
ruøaþp, rrw¡ltltl,.2011 8ll4rø Ël

ÍRTLEå88
þrm. ..

IN PART

Its prËlty stlty and.ìhê kndv/$ ¡ù.

þ:
l& æ.ü q5r¡SF?'1,

$ob$tt¡ â

.Thankç f .or rÞm hlding all qf ¡hir wrv he'lpfut €sntÊxtii I q)

1û!

i

R

3¡6uç - ie{l dnÇUs¡ the ¡tats blaciþerry, daasn't mûte a whple.lst pf selise.

As, furthç âq{¡pfnÊn6 the tsfnmû þårn UtsS l¡mlt€d iñ dotaþ Cs$sçlty be$uff ws dtd nât,har¡'Ér

¡uthort¿atton fren qwners of re$d¿nq* tc inst¡li e,quipmånL WQ did it ragardlest. Addltlon¡lly' ¡s S

l(flo$rs, the tpÐlÛ di{trt't h¿\,e'¡cgegs lO the propÊrty until Q lfl$plè of hpun þefore 5 arriv¿d'

Fl¡rally, aq Êyôn thå white hause 'aügsted, ÌtrÞ wEs â plelty$rdF.'5Plèod Problemi n0tiugt ãfqcr¡ng

us, Sowe rhould b.gq¡'$tiåt ln mind'

rtrÐ4t!
9S, ã011.ül¡39 rl¡t

Tq¡
Fûiq¡i ñ llðrìlw, li¡d{Ð ß

thurYl.

Thankg agaln for a1S,1¡n* me tñ the c*nnm{¡nldâtlpn$ ¡sue¡ t}ie Serretary hsr btcn hþvln'.

HÊr€'â.'o $latut iÊFare

On tha mo. re long.Te¡a iosüe, l've *qked oi.¡r t¡arn to d€valöp ¿n enhgnded

Fmç'&i*õñiî?''frodh
þt&h[,.¡¡lt{9r..ßåviê:qto¡ . -. - . ..

87(E)

t Atrd,*$

uNêLAsstF|EÐ u.s. ÞEBÞdfrìühr of grrtß caso No. F-gs1&116ts5 Þoe No. Ç09906S?'! 0åiø: 01¡16/2010
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packego of capåbi¡ìt¡B and çquiBmËñt thal we wÞuld pÎÖpo.se deplsylng wlth the secretary

to be as closaiy cEjoøted as pos:ible wth har rårhen sha lt ön Ùôvel rway from her uguat

. rê¡idencaç. The p¡cklge r,qlll.lndr¡delhlngs that ant¡ßiÞÞtg lhe norrnallY unèxÞóÇted such a¡

hurricanæ, powtr outaSÊs, earthquekes,'lÔç¡i5lt, qtç, $uçh äe gÊn"e(åtÓrq, uninletrupted

, poluer ¡r¡lpplie4 srrpplementary ¡pteiìitE capoþiìitie5, Inçludlng.satellite Fhoneí for's'ber¡t losal

infrastr'uö-urrs f!-Ìti tag it did in NY over. tliç weekendl'

's€Pâröìely,.hrearËr¡¡orkìn8topipüderhessct'ÊtaryBerherregyeståOÊPåÉment'i:¡ued

Êtac¡ber:ryto rçplree h¡r qer¡onal un'rt which ìs inelfunstlo¡íqg (pot¡iþlv þacapçç of her

persona|ernäiloeryçrisdownl,W.ewlllprapäret$,ovqr$iongforhertoutt-oneWlthãn

operatìng 3trle.ÞÊpaftBefît en?ril recoltnt twh|eF wqutd rnãsk her idarrtjtY, 'but which would

åfsó be t nl**r ao trgß requ.rts), tiird another whÌch would iu*t havl pho¡e and intetnet

' cN$abilitV. We'r* worltiry with Mtirilca te'hqmmet out thç.detalls of what w¡ll brst ürtt

the SÊejÊtarys nqcd¡' "

Flexa let.rna loorv it yot¡ need anythinq more'for now' and fll be in touch wíih the above

loiigcr tçrm opllbns soon

1þenk$,

Steve

uNct.AsslnÉB u.g. Þrpartrnrntof stgt* ÇræÞlo. F-ä01Þ,ttôs5 BocNo"c05q0$â?1 
ptr:p1I10n0tg

t,l*rb¡Í.c
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Froo:
Scat¡

To:
SubJcct;

H <HÞRzz@d inton e¡n ail.com>

S:anrrday, Novembar 13, 2! l0 t :¡t(l PM

Huma Abcdin <lluma@clinmncmail.com>

Rs-

IrllSErscFûEE ¡dd¡rss ordcrhc bU I dodt r'¡cary ¡ú*.of tÞpc¡¡o¡al ÞGitEæ¡¡ibl¿.

Ako, l dldrfr Ed en op crueit, orüy thc talo o¡n t'¡n lo¡w¡á¡€ tgy ltsPoßa b Daa oa KyL

-ùÍti@¡Ma!ú¡SÉ-F¡w:Hu¡ns¡lbcú¡
To:H
Scc SaNor 13 Il:2I53 20lo
Snbjcct8c . /
W¿ û¡or¡ld t¡lk ¡bqu¡ ¡o¡Isg J'0s o¡ ¡¡a¡G cæll Er r&ser¡ yarr crnrll illdrcss to lÞ depertocrt so yør æ æt Solttg lo +am. ll3
rDtt!ÊÉotanÉsa8Êt rE¡¡, fs úE da"þdcht .

-odÉ¡rllrcs¡as!FlouE
To:Il¡¡rÂûad¡
üõ;,;', ¡rsr:irzoto
S.æBg

lc'¡¡¡d6ydbi¡toø æHoc tbgydldñ¡ca:tpnyoosodlddtnatccaIwücü I jBs¡ordc¡cd tlcoodo, Af¡o ra¡cs¡if bd
tc.o-ryioS o rin ù æ åd qc said tfu Uu calcd yø-aloot ¡¡c þo. Thb b od a Snod syocn

\

- 
O¡lSi!¡¡ l.fcs¡¡SÊ 

-. 
.

Fmo:HuqAbcdi¡
To:H
Srnt Sd Nov 13 lzJE:l? 2010
Subject RE:

Xst¡cù¡crc¡¡do üÈ,lf
oL?

HAû9r01t2015

UNC1,qSS¡FIED U.S. Deparlment of State Case No. Þ'201G06755 Doc No. C06052766 Date: 0612012016

Senior Rsvia*er
Archie
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Obtained vìa FOIA 6y Judicial Watch, lnc. ./

Huma AbedrnF¡om
Scntl

To:

Subjectr

Sundoy, Mnrch 22,2009 I l:57 A

hdr22@clinlonemail. com: Jilotyl,C@state.gov

Re. Follow uP

B6 ELEAüE IN PART

\Ve'va di¡our¡ad thís.
t can oxplein to you wh€n I 5oe u todôy.

----Onginol Metsogo----
Iìrorni t¡ <ldrz2@clintonemail corn>

To' Hum¡ Abediã, Lrrrrcn Jiicry <Ji lolyL,C@shtc'gov>
Sanl: Snn M¡r 22 08:58'? I 2û09
Subjctl, Follow up

f)cor l-aurcn ¡nd Huma*

fhavêjuslfesl¡zcdth¡venotdo¡howmypapefsatobeln8ttÔâl6datStale Whomanagcrborhnryporsonalandoñìoielfileet

I ìùn 3Êndurr þu¡ ñlarcnnt lh0 wsy I drd w L¡urcn in thc $õnttg. húl I dpl¡'l

;hr il;i;i-J ,rtr6t't Dosg Clulrá mnn¡g* ttrìs or d'b*c ir ¡lll go to Jog? Aro

*ültili:t^-ùion knr¡v t¡ow lo lile ii ¡ll in rho $enoto. I'm eon-dlng'eut

happcns thon is a myslstY lo mo!

l'vi'

So I think wo nccd to gca on thiß Às¡p to hc nurc we know and do.sign tho syslom wo wsnl, l¡l mc know rvhat you hoth think' Thx

HA 09/0112015

¡f:dll,
å{¡F

g
E
åô
o2uÀ

Êted.i¡l t

UNCLASSIFTED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956435 Date: 0513112016
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